STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
10/20/2020 10:00 A.M.

26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA*

AGENDA

No members of the public will be allowed in the BOCC Chambers due to concerns for public safety
resulting from the COVID-19 emergency and pursuant to the Governor of Nevada’s Declaration of
Emergency Directive 006 Section 1 which suspends the requirement in NRS 241.023(1)(b) that there be

a physical location designated for meetings of public bodies where members of the public are permitted
to attend and participate.

Further, due to the Governor’s mandated steps to protect against the spread of COVID-19, the Storey
County Board of County Commissioners are hosting a teleconference meeting this month. Members
of the public who wish to attend the meeting remotely, may do so by accessing the following meeting
on Zoom.com. Public comment may be made by communication through zoom.

*Join Zoom Meeting;: https://zoom.us/j/597519448 Meeting ID: 597 519 448

Dial by your location

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US

+1 301 715 8592 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 597 519 448
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/adi9WjdtNr

For additional information or supporting documents please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office at 775-847-0969.

MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
JAY CARMONA

VICE-CHAIRMAN

LANCE GILMAN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners for
the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey County




Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and during this
meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted agenda.
All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member
of the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed,
and acted upon separately during this meeting. Pursuant to NRS 241.020 (2)(d)(6) Items on the
agenda may be taken out of order, the public body may combine two or more agenda items for
consideration, and the public body may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion
relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the
time allotted for each individual to speak.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.
2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
B. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:
Approval of the Agenda for October 20, 2020
4, CONSENT AGENDA
I For possible action, approval of claims in the amount of $2,388,204.15

I For possible action, approval of rescheduling the November 3, 2020 Board of
County Commissioners meeting to November 2, 2020 at 10:00am.

[l For possible action, approval of scheduling an additional Board of County
Commissioners meeting on November 16, 2020 at 4:30pm to allow for the Canvass
of the General Election Results.

IV For possible action, approval of update to Storey County Administrative Policies
and Procedures including policies 218 - Children, Pets and Visitors in the
Workplace; 504 - Rates of Pay; and 1002 - Definition of Terms.

V  For possible action, approval of Justice Court Quarterly Report

VI For possible action, approval of business license first readings:

A. Bighorn Glass and Window - Contractor / 3656 Research Way #35 ~ Carson
City, NV

B. Komatsu Americs Corp. - Out of County / 8770 W. Bryn Mawr Ave. Ste 100 ~
Chicago, IL

C. Mountain Masonry - Contractor / 1839 Chaise Dr. ~ Carson City, NV

D. Onsite Innovations, LLC - Out of County / 501 Fairmount Ave. Ste 302 ~
Towson, MD




10.

11.

12,

E. Comstock Pottery and Tile, LLC - General / 107 E. Washington ~ Virginia City,
NV

F. Conveyco Technologies, Inc. - Contractor / 47 Commerce Dr. ~ Bristol, CT
PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)
DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible approval of Resolution No. 20-592 of the Board of Commissioners
of Storey County, Nevada, requesting the Nevada Delegation to advance federal public lands
legislation commonly referred to as the Truckee Meadows Public Lands Management Act to
support conservation, recreation, and economic development in Washoe County.

DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Acceptance of Quit-Claim Deed No. NV-2020-002 from the United States of America to
certain federal lands pursuant to the “Storey County Lands Act” (Title XXX, Subtitle A,
Section 3009(d) of the Carl Levin and Howard P. ‘Buck” McKeon National Defense
Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2015 [Public Law 113-291, 128 Stat. 3292, 3751-53], as
amended by Section 1116(a) of the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management and
Recreation Act [Public Law No. 116-9, 133 Stat. 580, 620-21], “Conveyance of Federal Land,
Storey County, Nevada”, all right, title, and interest in and to the real property, accepting and
reserving certain rights-of-ways, and all mineral and geothermal rights in and to the Federal
land, and subject to valid existing rights, and certain V&T Railroad Co. Inc. right-of-way, as
described in the enclosed exhibits hereto.

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action):

Northern Nevada regional economic development update from the Economic Development
Authority of Western Nevada (EDAWN).

DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible approval of service components and pricing for various AT&T
services supporting the Storey County Dispatch 911 system.

DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Renewal of fiber circuit with AT&T at Storey County Jail Facility for a term of 3 years at the
new lower negotiated rate of $695.90 per month. The existing contract has expired and is
currently billed at $1075.56 per month.




13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action):

First Quarter 2020-2021 Budget vs Actual overview for Storey County.

RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD
DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action):

First Quarter 2020-2021 Budget vs Actual overview for 474 Fire District.

RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY WATER/SEWER BOARD
DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action):

First Quarter 2020-2021 Budget vs Actual overview for Storey County Water and Sewer
Funds.

RECESS TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible approval of Second Reading of Ordinance No 20-312, and
ordinance amending Storey County Code Section 2.22.080(A) in chapter 2.22 County’s List of
Qualified Appraisers in order to better develop a list of appraisers qualified to conduct
appraisals of real property owned by the County and offered for sale or lease by the board, to
provide appraisals of real property proposed to be purchased by the County, and providing
for other properly related matters.

DICUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of business license second readings:
A. Battle Born Tree Service LLC - Out of County / 6301 US Hwy 50 E. ~ Carson

City, NV

B. Haus Plumbing & Mechanical Corp. - Contractor / 4641 Wedekind Rd. Ste. 2 ~
Sparks, NV

C. Ira Hansen & Sons Plumbing & Heating - Contractor / 58 Hardy Dr. ~ Sparks,
NV

D. Ixom Watercare Inc. - Out of County / 3225 Hwy 22 N. ~ Dickinson, ND

Kforce Inc - Out of County / 1001 E. Palm Ave. ~ Tampa, FL

F. Patti Engineering, Inc. - Out of County / 2110 E. Walton Blvd Ste. A ~ Auburn
Hills, MI

. Red’s Candies - General / 68 S. C St. ~ Virginia City, NV

Reno-Tahoe Steel, Inc - Contractor / 300 Morrill Ave. ~ Reno, NV

SBM Management Services Inc. - Out of County / 5241 Arnold Ave. ~ McClellan,

CA

J. Schauer Excavation Inc. - Contractor / 4855 Joule St. Unit B-6 ~ Reno, NV

K. Capra Group, Inc. - Contractor / 903 Clough Ave. ~ Columbus, MT

22

= )




L. CM SRL - Out of County / Italy

21.  PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
22.  ADJOURNMENT OF ALL ACTIVE AND RECESSED BOARDS ON THE AGENDA
NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil
rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including
gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/parental status,
income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for
prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all
bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at

http:/ /www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html and at any USDA office or write a
letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.
To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or
letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or

(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.




USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners” Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING
I, Vanessa Stephens , Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before 10/13/2020; Virginia City
Post Office at 132 S C St, Virginia City, NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 26 S B St,
Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City Fire Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV, the
Virginia City Highlands Fire Department located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and
Lockwood Fire Department located at 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV. This agenda was also
posted to the Nevada State website at https://notice.nv.gov/ and to the Storey County website at
https:/ /www.storeycounty.org/agendacenter.

By { A 4 \ / o
Vanessa Stephensg Cljérk

reasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10/20/2020 Estimate of time required: 0 min

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ |

1. For possible action, approval of claims in the amount of $2,388,204.15

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted.

3. Prepared by: Cory Y. Wood
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1133

4. Staff summary: Please find attached the claims

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA ~_ NA  Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
~NA_District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
X Department Head Department Name: Comptroller

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[1] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. 4’[



Check Register

Packet: APPKT02323 - 2020-09-30 Reissue Day, Rodney 405982
cw

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank
405982 Day, Rodney L. 09/30/2020 Regular 0.00 1,000.00 100733

Bank Code AP Bank Summary

Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 1 1 0.00 1,000.00
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 0 O .0‘00 L RWO.OO

1 1 0.00 1,000.00

Approved by the St;)}ey County Board of Commissioners:

Commissioner Commissioner

Chairman
A L3020
Comptr"oller et
Dat
Treasurer ate

9/30/2020 1:16:13 PM Page 1 of 2



Check *agister Packet: APPKT02323-2020-09-30 Reissue Day, Rodney 405982 cw

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
999 Pooled Cash Account 9/2020 ~1,000.00
1,000.00

9/30/2020 1:16:13 PM Page 2 of 2



Payment Reversal Register
APPKT02321 - 2020-09-30 Void 100627 &100675 cw

Canceled Payables

Vendor Set: 01 - Storey County Vendors
Bank: AP Bank - AP Bank

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
103221 PUBLIC EMPLY RETIREMENT RETIREE INS -4,511.00
Payment Type Payment Number Original Payment Date  Reversal Date  Cancel Date Payment Amount
Check 100675 09/25/2020 09/30/2020 09/30/2020 -4,511.00
Payable Number: Descriptioﬁ Payable Date Due Date Payable Amount
1044036 1044036 T HART 09/11/2020 09/11/2020 4,511.00

Payables Left To Pay Again

Vendor Set: 01 - Storey County Vendors
Bank: AP Bank - AP Bank

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amount
405982 Day, Rodney L. -1,000.00
Payment Type Payment Number Original Payment Date  Reversal Date Payment Amount
Check 100627 09/25/2020 09/30/2020 -1,000.00
Payable Number: Description Payable Date Due Date Payable Amount
574515 Inv #574515 09/25/2020 09/25/2020 1,000.00

Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissioners:

Chairman Commissioner Commissioner
i - N
A7) Vo G20 020
Comptroller Date
Treasurer Date

9/30/2020 12:40:57 PM Page 1 of 2



Payment Reversal Register

Bank Code
AP Bank
Report Total:

Packet: APPKT02321 - 2020-09-30 Void 100627 &100675 cw
Bank Code Summary

Canceled Payables  Payables Left To Pay Again Total
~ -451100  -1,000.00 -5,511.00
-4,511.00 -1,000.00 -5,511.00

9/30/2020 12:40:57 PM

Page 2 of 2



Check Register

Packet: APPKT02320 - 2020-10-02 PERs 715 Payment sl

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank
405456 Public Employees Retirement 10/02/2020 EFT 0.00 45,085.79 10133

Bank Code AP Bank Summary

Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 2 1 0.00 45,085.79

2 1 0.00 45,085.79

Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissioners:

Chairman

Commissioner

/]
&éﬁ%eﬂ’\” P2 D20

Date

Commissioner

Treasurer
Date

9/30/2020 10:10:31 AM Page 1 of 2



Checl: Register

Fund
999

Name

Pooled Cash Account

Fund Summary

Period
10/2020

Packet: APPKT02320-2020-10-02 PERs 715 Payment sl

Amount
45,085.79

45,085.79

9/30/2020 10:10:31 AM

Page 2 of 2



Vendor Number

Check Register

Packet: APPKT02319 - 2020-10-02 PR Payment sl

By Check Number

Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank
405456 Public Employees Retirement 10/02/2020 EFT 0.00 84,768.59 10132
300003 AFLAC 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 1,258.84 100717
300008 AFSCME Union 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 621.01 100718
405610 California State Disbursement Unit  10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 328.63 100719
405519 Cigna Health and Life Insurance Conr 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 130,236.41 100720
**Void** 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 0.00 100721
300001 Colonial Life & Accident 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 103.38 100722
404704 DVM INSURANCE AGENCY 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 83.86 100723
405264 FIDELITY SEC LIFE INS CO 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 1,352.43 100724
405263 KANSAS CITY LIFE INS CO 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 758.84 100725
300011 Nevada State Treasurer 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 4.00 100726
103233 PUBLIC EMPLY RETIREMENT SYSTEN 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 46.66 100727
300010 State Collection & Disbursement Un 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 213.43 100728
300006 Storey Co Fire Fighters Assoc 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 1,350.00 100729
404639 VOYA RETIREMENT INS 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 8,614.50 100730
300005 Washington National Ins 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 518.99 100731
300002 Western Insurance Specialties 10/02/2020 Regular 0.00 375.27 100732
Bank Code AP Bank Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 30 15 0.00 145,866.25
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 1 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 0 0 0.00 0.00
EFT's 3 1 0.00 84,768.59
33 17 0.00 230,634.84
Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissioners:
Chairman Commissioner Commissioner
4 ;
AW o G-30-2020
L L
Comptroller Date
Treasurer Date
Page 1 of 2

9/30/2020 9:56:42 AM



Check Register

Fund
999

Name

Pooled Cash Account

Fund Summary

Period
10/2020

Packet: APPKT02319-2020-10-02 PR Payment sl

Amount
230,634.84

230,634.84

9/30/2020 9:56:42 AM

Page 2 of 2



Payable Number
Item Description

Vendor Set: 01 - Storey County Vendors

405424 - Optum Bank, Member FDIC

INV0012627
HSA Contributions

INV0012628
HSA Contributions

Description
Units

HSA Contributions
0.00

HSA Contributions
0.00

Price

0.00

0.00

Post Date
Amount

10/2/2020
10,674.67

10/2/2020
100.00

1099 Payment Number

Account Number

DFT0000606

001-29506-000
020-29506-000
090-29506-000
130-29506-000
230-29506-000
231-29506-000
250-239506-000
270-29506-000

DFT0000607

001-29506-000

Vendors: (1)

Vendors: (1)

Payment Date
Account Name

10/2/2020
Insurances
Rds-Ins
Wtr-Ins
Swr-Ins
VCTC-Ins
Pipers-Ins
Fire-Ins
FireMutual-Ins

10/2/2020
Insurances

Total 01 - Storey County Vendors:

Report Total:

Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissioners:

Vendor History Report

By Vendor Name
Posting Date Range 09/30/2020 - 10/02/2020
Payment Date Range 09/30/2020 - 10/02/2020

Amount Shipping Tax Discount Net Payment
Dist Amount
10,774.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,774.67 10,774.67
10,674.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,674.67 10,674.67
8,079.67
370.00
45.01
24.99
34500
70.00
1,618.83
121.17
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
100.00
10,774.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,774.67 10,774.67
10,774.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,774.67 10,774.67

Chairman

Commissioner

Commissioner

L3 202D

omptroller

Date

Treasurer

Date

9/30/2020 9:39:52 AM

Page 1 of 1



Payroll Check Register

Report Summary
Pay Period: 9/14/2020-9/27/2020

Packet: PRPKT00837 - 2020-10-02 Payroll sl
Payroll Set: Storey County - 01

Type Count Amount
Regular Checks 2 1,638.87
Manual Checks 0 0.00
Reversals 0 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits 169 392,826.37
Total 171 394,465.24

Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissioners:

Chairman Commissioner Commissioner
/7 ) A \
N e V202020
Comptroller Date
Treasurer Date

9/30/2020 8:50:32 AM Page 8 of 8



Canceled Payables

Vendor Set: 01 - Storey County Vendors

Bank: AP Bank - AP Bank

Payment Reversal Registe
APPKT02324 - 2020-09-30 Void Branstetter 100612 ¢

Vendor Number Vendor Name Total Vendor Amou
405299 Branstetter, Rene -750.(
Payment Type  Payment Number Original Payment Date  Reversal Date  Cancel Date Payment Amount
Check 100612 09/25/2020 09/30/2020 09/30/2020 -750.00
Payable Number: Descrigtion Payable Date Due Date Payable Amount
INV0012566 1st Christmas Performance Payment 09/25/2020 09/25/2020 750.00
issioners:
County Board of Com™
d by the Storey
Approved bY
' Commissioner
cgmmissmnef
Chairman K.
Date
omptro\\er
- — o
Treasurer
9/30/2020 2:52:49 PM Page 1 of



Payment Reversal Register

Bank Code
AP Bank
Report Total:

Packet: APPKT02324 - 2020-09-30 Void Branstetter 100612 cw
Bank Code Summary

Canceled Payables  Payables Left To Pay Again Total
-750.00 000 ~-750.00
-750.00 0.00 -750.00

9/30/2020 2:52:49 PM

Page 2 of 2



Check Register

Packet: APPKT02356 - 2020-10-09 AP Payments cw

By Check Number

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank

403470 A-1 RADIATOR REPAIR INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 105.00 100734
405684 Affordable Office Solutions, Inc 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,054.00 100735
99871 ALL CLEAR FIRE TRAINING & 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 4,150.00 100736
405020 ALL COMSTOCK LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 4,000.00 100737
100135 ALSCO INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 433.92 100738
403651 ARC HEALTH AND WELLNESS 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 474.00 100739
403959 BENDER, DEBORAH 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 45.00 100740
100422 BOB BARKER COMPANY INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 111.39 100741
404634 BRANDON, RUSSELL D 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 60.00 100742
405299 Branstetter, Rene 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 750.00 100743
403671 BURRELL, SCOTT LEWIS 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 349.50 100744
100476 BURTON'S FIRE INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 66.13 100745
99674 CAL-1 SERVICES INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 75.00 100746
99763 CANYON GENERAL IMPROVEMENT | 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 96.29 100747
100486 CAPITOL REPORTERS 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 3,826.80 100748
404216 CARSON VALLEY OIL CO INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 4,766.59 100749
99720 CASELLE INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 270.00 100750
405968 CC Cleaning Service, LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 5,185.00 100751
405797 Central Nevada GIS and Cartography 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 5,986.20 100752
403635 CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 113.98 100753
100654 CINDERLITE TRUCKING CORP 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 216.92 100754
100505 CITY OF CARSON TREASURER 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 40.00 100755
405134 CMC TIRE INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 7,441.58 100756
404809 COARD PSYCHOLOGICAL 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 3,000.00 100757
403822 COLLECTION SERVICE OF NEV 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 520.10 100758
99652 COMSTOCK CHRONICLE (VC) 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 27,367.88 100759
100660 COMSTOCK COMMUNITY TV INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 139.00 100760
403887 COMSTOCK GOLD MILL LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 37.50 100761
403677 CORELOGIC INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 2,967.59 100762
404466 DAIOHS USA INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 404.30 100763
404970 DANT-PACIFIC LTD 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 111.91 100764
404653 DESERT FIRE PROTECTION LP 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 8,501.23 100765
405648 Dianne S. Drinkwater PC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,248.75 100766
405993 Ditto, Dina 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 25.00 100767
405995 Doyle, Maurice Benjamin, Ill 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 25.00 100768
404547 ELLIOTT AUTO SUPPLY INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 257.70 100769
405992 Ennis, Charles 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 25.00 100770
405998 Ervin, Matthew 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 25.95 100771
403216 FARR WEST ENGINEERING 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 2,320.50 100772
404509 FASTENAL COMPANY 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,786.39 100773
403975 FERRELLGAS LP 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 258.86 100774
406000 Finalcover LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,788.00 100775
405969 Fleetpride, INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 906.84 100776
403963 GIURLANI, DEREK 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 200.00 100777
406006 Graham Fire Apparatus Sales and Se  10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 31,171.83 100778
101899 GRAINGER 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 31.36 100779
100856 GRANITE CONSTRUCTION CO 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 338.52 100780
103470 GREAT BASIN TERMITE & PES 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 125.00 100781
405784 Greene, Jeanne 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,984.95 100782
404394 GTP INVESTMENTS LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 684.29 100783
405994 Hartman & Hartman, A Professional 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 7,509.48 100784
404778 HAT, LTD 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 3,993.01 100785
403040 HENRY SCHEIN 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 727.29 100786
405700 Hensel, Josh 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 32.35 100787

10/8/2020 1:52:39 PM Page 1 of 4



Check Register

Packet: APPKT02356-2020-10-09 AP Payments cw

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
405490 Higashi-Pizzuto, Grace 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 14.48 100788
100889 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 633.09 100789
405460 Hoover, Melody Ellen 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,500.00 100790
405706 Hunt-Jones, Izabella 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 19.15 100791
100978 INTERSTATE OIL CO 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,008.44 100792
403834 IT1 SOURCE LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 37,196.98 100793
405757 J. Greg Smith Associates, Inc 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 500.00 100794
103317 JBP LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 851.75 100795
405801 K&H Printers - Lithographers, Inc 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 2,016.30 100796
405981 Kemp, Olivia 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 100.00 100797
101040 L N CURTIS & SONS 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,038.85 100798
404400 LERETA LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,330.90 100799
404102 LIQUID BLUE EVENTS LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 2,300.00 100800
405780 Luke Busby, LTD 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 320.00 100801
404363 MA LABORATORIES INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,287.79 100802
405077 MACKAY MANSION 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 355.50 100803
405455 Macleod Watts, Inc. 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 3,500.00 100804
404835 MCCULLOUGH, JERRY 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 200.00 100805
405307 Mckechnie, Marla J. 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 458.00 100806
406004 Morgan, James 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 200.00 100807
100471 MOUND HOUSE TRUE VALUE 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 152.78 100808
101226 NEV COMPTROLLER 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 594,669.27 100809
101226 NEV COMPTROLLER 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,028.00 100810
101226 NEV COMPTROLLER 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 745.00 100811
101343 NEV DEPT HUMAN RESOURCES 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 566.21 100812
403731 NEV DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,992.82 100813
403317 NEV DEPT PUBLIC SAFETY 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 644.00 100814
101225 NEV DIV OF FORESTRY 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 19,881.00 100815
101218 NEV DIV OF HEALTH BUREAU OF SAI 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,040.50 100816
101220 NEV DIV OF MINERALS 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 4,470.00 100817
404715 NEVADA ASSOCIATION OF 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 49.00 100818
403632 NEVADA BLUE LTD (RNO) 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 189.14 100819
101269 NEVADA LEGAL SERVICE INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,140.00 100820
101362 Nextel of California 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 174.07 100821
405170 NV PRESORT & MAIL MARKETI 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 15.80 100822
103220 ON THE SIDE GRAPHICS & SIGNS, LLI 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 224.00 100823
405127 O'REILLY AUTO ENTERPRISES LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 228.47 100824
403398 OWENS EQUIPMENT SALES 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 357.23 100825
103486 PAPE MACHINERY 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 54.56 100826
405996 Patane, Dianna Michele 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 500.00 100827
404029 PENGUIN COMMUNICATIONS IN 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,668.00 100828
403895 PETRINI, ANGELO D 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 126.00 100829
404510 PIERSON, JANET 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 256.40 100830
405701 Pinocchio, Mallory 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 82.95 100831
405256 PIPER'S OPERA HOUSE 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 6.00 100832
404082 PRAETORIAN GROUP INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 2,100.60 100833
404849 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 184.00 100834
403329 PROTECTION DEVICES INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 659.70 100835
404398 RAD STRATEGIES INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 6,521.00 100836
402937 RAY MORGAN CO INC (CA) 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 10.06 100837
404863 REFUSE, INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 553.39 100838
405777 Reno Brake, Inc 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 303.32 100839
103063 RESERVE ACCOUNT 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 100.00 100840
405980 RTP Company 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 200.00 100841
101369 SAFEGUARD WEB & GRAPHICS 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 514.80 100842
405975 Shaheen Beauchamp Builders, LLC ~ 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 108,972.60 100843
405081 SHERMARK DISTRIBUTORS INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 378.00 100844
404187 SHOAF, BRIAN ALLEN 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 4,50 100845
102462 SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL MONITOR 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 60.00 100846
101630 SIERRA PACIFIC POWER CO 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 15,700.55 100847
**\Void** 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 0.00 100848
10/8/2020 1:52:39 PM Page 2 of 4



Check Register

Packet: APPKT02356-2020-10-09 AP Payments cw

Verdor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
101632 SIERRA PEST CONTROL INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 55.00 100849
405804 Silvercreek Tire LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 72.09 100850
404195 SOUTHERN GLAZERS WINE & S 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 2,680.36 100851
101717 ST CO SCHOOL DISTRICT 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 671,214.05 100852
102441 ST CO SHERIFF 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 50.00 100853
101745 ST CO WATER SYSTEM 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 5,685.39 100854
101745 ST CO WATER SYSTEM 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 515.36 100855
405475 Staples Contract & Commercial, Inc  10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 17.34 100856
404871 STAR2STAR COMMUNICATIONS, LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 2,461.01 100857
101229 State of Nevada 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 3,369.00 100858
404731 STEPHENS, VANESSA 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 56.37 100859
403892 SUN PEAK ENTERPRISES 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 925.00 100860
405988 Superior Printing, Inc. 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 36.78 100861
405124 TERRY, SHIRLEY 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 254.00 100862
404615 THE ANTOS AGENCY 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 2,925.00 100863
405997 The Divide LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 2,060.00 100864
404473 The DUBE' GROUP INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 24,667.94 100865
404845 THOMAS PETROLEUM LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 2,997.05 100866
403225 TRI GENERAL IMPROVEMENT 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 689.98 100867
405112 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 12,280.00 100868
403728 UNITED SITE SERVICES OF NEVADA  10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 511.32 100869
101845 US POSTOFFICE (VC) 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 200.00 100870
101845 US POSTOFFICE (VC) 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 500.00 100871
405735 VC Tours LLC 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 293.00 100872
403894 VIRGINIA & TRUCKEE RR CO, INC. 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 840.00 100873
403723 VIRGINIA HIGHLANDS VFD 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 287.50 100874
405574 Washoe County Forensic Science Div 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 147.00 100875
103080 WATERS SEPTIC TANK SV DBA 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 1,480.00 100876
103237 WESTERN ENVIRONMENTAL LAB 10/09/2020 Regular 0.00 50.75 100877
404295 WELLS ONE COMMERCIAL CARD 10/09/2020 Bank Draft 0.00 15,695.49 DFT0000611
Bank Code AP Bank Summary
Payable Payment
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 247 143 0.00 1,696,809.12
Manual Checks 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 23 1 0.00 15,695.49
EFT's 0 o 00 000
270 145 0.00 1,712,504.61
Approved by the Storey County Board of Commissioners:
Chairman Commissioner Commissioner
~ / / / = %\ i
( S e ) -25- A0
7 7T = " =g
- Comptroller Date
Treasurer Date
10/8/2020 1:52:39 PM Page 3 of 4



Check Register Packet: APPKT02356-2020-10-09 AP Payments cw

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
999 Pooled Cash Account 10/2020 1,712,504.61

1,712,504.61

10/8/2020 1:52:39 PM Page 4 of 4



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 20, 2020 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action. Update to Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures
including policies 218 — Children, Pets, and Visitors in the Workplace; 504 — Rates of Pay; and
1002 — Definition of Terms.

2. Recommended motion: Based on the recommendation by staff and in conformance with the Storey
County Administrative Policies and Procedures, [ (Commissioner) motion to approve the
amendments to Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures 218 — Children, Pets, and
Visitors in the Workplace; 504 — Rates of Pay; and 1002 — Definition of Terms.

3. Prepared by: Tobi Whitten
Department: Human Resources Telephone: 775-847-0968

4. Staff summary: The purpose of the Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures is to
establish authority to implement and manage the personnel program on a consistent basis. These
policies and procedures require that review and necessary updates occur every five years or
otherwise as needed.

5. Supporting materials: Enclosures: Storey County Administrative Policies 218, 504, 1002

6. Fiscal impact: None
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
) District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Human Resources

_X___ County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[1 Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Agenda Item No. 4 j\l



STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE NUMBER 218

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 06/17/08
REVISED: 01/03/17
10/20/20

AUTHORITY: BOC

COUNTY MANAGER: __ AO

SUBJECT: Children, Pets, and Visitors in the Workplace

I Policy

a. Children and visitors

1

To avoid disruptions to the employee and coworkers, potential distractions in
serving members of the community and to reduce personal and property liability,
employees are forbidden to bring children to the workplace and are limited in
having family and friends visit. This policy is intended to address the presence of
children and family members while the employee is on-duty and does not include
official functions or activities promoted by the employer which may allow
accompanying children and family members.

Supervisors may grant a temporary exception to the rule prohibiting children in
the workplace, not to exceed one work day per fiscal year, to accommodate the
employee. If an exception is granted, it is the responsibility of the employee to
supervise and control the movements of the child. It is not acceptable to request an
accommodation to bring sick children into the workplace.

The employer understands that an occasion may arise when an employee receives
a visit from a family member or friend during working hours and allows such
visits providing they are short in duration and not disruptive to other employees or
the public.

b. Service animals

L

An employee who requires the help of a service animal in accordance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act (i.e., any dog that is individually trained to do
work or perform tasks for the benefit of an individual with a disability in
accordance with the NRS 426.097) will be permitted to bring a service animal to
the workplace, provided that the animal’s presence does not create a dangcr to
others and does not impose an undue hardship upon thc employer.

¢. Non-service animals

1.

Storey County is responsible for assuring the health and safety of all employees.
In keeping with this objective, the employer has formulated a policy balancing
these concerns with the desire to promote a positive employment experience by
allowing appropriate pets in the office. A pet may be allowed in the workplace if
its health and behavior are acceptable within the workplace setting, and if it does
not adversely affect workplace operations.

A pet owner wishing to bring a pet to the workplace must first obtain written
permission from his or her immediate supervisor, subject to approval of the
County Manager. Any decision to allow a pet to come to the workplace, or to
exclude a pet from the workplace, will be made by the owner’s immediate
supervisor, subject to approval by the County Manager. That decision will be
final, except in cases involving service animals, which should be referred to the
HR Director.

Page | of 3



The department head may prohibit pets in the department for any reason, subject
to approval by the County Manager.

The employee and supervisor must meet with all other employees in the office to
determine if any person objects to having a pet in the workplace. No such animal
will be permitted if any person is allergic, phobic, or otherwise objects to the pet
in the office.

Animal exclusions: Any animal, except service animals as defined this policy,
may be excluded from the workplace if it:

1.

Vi.

Vii.

viil.

1X.

X1,

Causes any person to experience allergic reactions, fear, or other physical,
emotional, or psychological discomfort;

Distracts any employee from his/her work; reduces any employee’s
productivity or quality of work;

Exhibits hyperactive behavior, howls, or barks;

Growls, or behaves aggressively or hyperactively toward other animals or
humans;

[s less than 12 months of age;
[s not owned and supervised by the owner for at least 180 days;

Is ill or exhibits symptoms of being ill; has fleas, ticks, parasites, or any
disease that is communicable to other animals in the workplace or to
humans;

Has not been properly vaccinated, and has not been spayed or neutered;

Is not potty-trained, fouls outside the building without the owner
immediately removing and properly disposing of the material or fouls
anytime inside a building;

Sheds large amounts of hair;

Does not meet the requirements of Storey County Code regulating
animals.

The following limitations apply to pets in the workplace.

1.

1.

iii.

1v.

Only one pet allowed at any given time in a single department office. The
department head should coordinate with employees to establish a fair and
equitable practice amongst employees.

No pet is allowed in a water or wastewater treatment facility, automotive
repair facility, machine shop, woodworking shop, welding area, near
bodies of water, near heavy equipment, in parking lots and vehicle travel
areas, or within the Storey County Jail facilities (except for law
enforcement K-9 units and/or animal impounding purposes), and Storey
County Fire Protection District facilities.

Dogs must be leashed at all times indoors and outdoors. The owner must
be in continuous full control of the pet. The pet must be in the physical
presence of the owner and in the owner’s work space area at all times.

No pet is allowed in an employee breakroom where food is kept and
prepared.

No pet may occupy an arca typically occupied by customers and/or the
public, such as waiting areas and front counter areas.

Page 2 of 3



vi. No pet may obstruct a doorway, emergency exit, hallway, or walkway.
Dogs and cats must wear a bell in order to increase awareness of their
presence at ground-level.

vii. The office where a pet is allowed shall be made safe for the pet by, at a
minimum, ensuring that elcctrical wires, cables, internet cable, chemicals,
cleaning agents, trash bins, and other potentially hazardous conditions are
not accessible to the pet.

viii. The pet owner must arrive to work prepared with the animal’s needs
including food, water, toys, bedding, etc.

ix. No pet may occupy a rented or leased space in which the owner of the
space prohibits animals.

x. No pet may be brought onto privatc property or other property not owned
by Storey County.

7. Disagreement: Any individual with a complaint regarding an animal at the
workplace should bring the matter to the attention of the owner or owner’s
immediate supervisor. The employee may also bring the matter to the attention of
the Human Resources Director or the County Manager if s/he is uncomfortable
bringing the matter to the attention of the owner or immediate supervisor.

8. The employer may require the owner to furnish valid documentation that the
subject animal meets the provision of this policy.

9. An employcc who brings an animal to the office is completely and solely liable
for any injuries or any damage to personal property caused by the animal. Any
repair or cleaning/maintenance costs incurred by an animal will be charged in full
to the owner.

10. Storey County may, at its discretion, require the animal owner to maintain a
liability insurance policy covering damage or injuries caused by the animal while
at the office. The company may specify minimum coverage amounts under such a
policy, and may require the owner to pay for such coverage.

I'1. Storey County shall not be liable for loss of, or injury to, any animal brought to
the office.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The HR Director will review this policy every 5 years or
sooner as necessary.

Page 3 of 3



STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE NUMBER 218

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE:  06/17/08
REVISED: _01/03/17
10/20/20

AUTHORITY: BOC

COUNTY MANAGER: __PAWAO

I Policy

a. Children and visitors

L

To avoid distuptions to the employee and coworkers, potential distractions in
serving members of the community and 1o reduce personal and property liability,
employees are forbidden 1o bring children to the workplace and are limited in
having family and friends visit. This policy is intended to address the presence of
children and family members while the employee is on-duty and does not include
official functions or activities promoted by the employer which may allow
accompanying children and family members.

Supervisors may grant a lemporary exception to the rule prohibiting children in
the workplace, not to exceed one work day per fiscal year, to accommodate the
employee. If an exception is granted, it is the responsibility of the employee to
supervisc and control the movements of the child. It is not acceptable to request an
accommodation to bring sick children into the workplace.

The employer understands that an occasion may arise when an employee receives
a visit from a family member or friend during working hours and allows such
visits providing they are short in duration and not disruptive to other employces or
the public.

b. Service animals

An employee who requires the help of a service animal in accordance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act (i.c., any dog that is individually trained to do
work or perform tasks for the benefit of an individual with a disability in
accordance with the NRS 426.097) will be pennitted to bring a service animal to
the workplace, provided that the animal’s presence does not create a danger to
others and does not impose an undue hardship upon the employer.

¢.  Non-service animals

Storey County is responsible for assuring the health and safety of all employees.
In keeping with this objective, the employer has formulated a policy balancing
these concerns with the desire to promote a positive employment experience by
allowing appropriate pets in the office. A pet may be allowed in the workplace if
its health and behavior are acceptable within the workplace setting, and if it does
not adversely affect workplace operations.

A pel owner wishing to bring a pet to the workplace must first obtain written
permission from his or her immediate supervisor, subject Lo approval of the
County Manager. Any decision to allow a pet to come to the workplace, or to
exclude a pet from the workplace, will be made by the owner’s immediate
supervisor, subject to approval by the County Manager. That decision will be
final, except in cases involving service animals, which should be referred to the
Administrative- Ofheesandéor-Personnel HR Director.

Page 1 of 3

| Formatted: Font: Not ltalic



3. The department head may prohibit pets in the department for any reason, subject
to approval by the County Manager.

4. The employee and supervisor must meet with all other employees in the office to
detenmine if any person objects to having a pet in the workplace. No such animal
will be permitted if any person is allergic, phobic, or otherwise objects to the pet
in the office.

5. Animal exclusions: Any animal, except service animals as defined this policy,
may be excluded from the workplace if it:

i

vi.

vil,

vill,

Xi.

Causes any person to experience allergic reactions, fear, or other physical,
emotional, or psychological discomfort;

Distracts any employee from his/her work; reduces any employce’s
productivity or quality of work;

Exhibits hyperactive behavior, howls, or barks;

Growls, or behaves aggressively or hyperactively toward other animals or
humans;

Is less than 12 months of age;
Is not owned and supervised by the owner for at least 180 days;

Is ill or exhibits symptoms of being ill; has fleas, ticks, parasitcs, or any
disease that is communicable to other animals in the workplacc or to
humans;

Has not been properly vaccinated, and has not been spayed or neutered;

Is not potty-trained, fouls outside the building without the owner
immediately removing and properly disposing of the material or fouls
anytime inside a building;

Sheds large amounts of hair;

Does not meet the requirements of Storey County Code regulating
animals.

6. The following limitations apply to pets in the workplace.

iii.

Only one pet allowed at any given time in a single department office. The
department head should coordinate with employees to establish a fair and
equitable practice amongst employees.

No pet is allowed in a water or wastewater treatment facility, automotive
repair facility, machine shop, woodworking shop, welding area, near
bodies of water, near heavy equipment, in parking lots and vehicle travel
areas, or within the Storey County Jail facilities (except for law
enforcement K-9 units and/or animal impounding purposes), and Storey
County Fire Protection District facilities.

Dogs must be leashed at all times indoors and outdoors. The ownerpet
must be in continuous full control of the petewner. The pet must be in the
physical presence of the owner and in the owner’s work spacc arca at all
times.

No pet is allowed in an employee breakroom where food is kept and
prepared.

No pet may occupy an area typically occupied by customers and/or the
public, such as waiting areas and fronl counter arcas.

Page 2 of 3



vi. No pet may te obstruct a doorway, emergency cxit, hallway, or walkway.
Dogs and cats must wear a bell in order to increase awareness of their
presence at ground-level.

vii.  The office where a pet is allowed shall be made safe for the pet by, at a
minimum, ensuring that electrical wires, cables, internet cable, chemicals,
cleaning agents, trash bins, and other potentially hazardous conditions are
not accessible to the pet.

viii. The pet owner must arrive to work prepared with the animal’s needs
including food, water, toys, bedding, ctc.

ix. No pet may occupy a rented or leased space in which the owner of the
space prohibits animals.

x. No pet may be brought onto private property or other property not owned
by Storey County.

7. Disagreement: Any individual with a complaint regarding an animal al the
workplace should bring the matter to the attention of the owner or owner’s
immediate supervisor. The employee may also bring the matler to the attention of
the Human Resources Director or the County Manager if s/he is uncomfortable
bringing the matter to the attention of the owner or iminediate supervisor.

8. The employer may require the owner to furnish valid documentation that the
subject animal meets the provision of this policy.

9. An employee who brings an animal to the office is completely and solely liable
for any injuries or any damage to personal property caused by the animal. Any
repair or cleaning/maintenance costs incurred by an animal will be charged in full
to the owner.

10. Storey County may, at its discretion, require the animal owner to maintain a
liability insurance policy covering damage or injuries caused by the animal while
at the office. The company may specify minimum coverage amounts under such a
policy, and may require the owner to pay for such coverage.

L1. Storey County shall not be liable for loss of, or injury to, any animal brought to
the office.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The HR DircctorCounty—Personnel-Direetor—and/or

Administrative Officer will review this policy every S years or sooner as necessary.

Page 3 of 3



STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE NUMBER 504

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 11-10-08
REVISED:  01-02-18/07-07-2020
10-20-20
AUTHORITY: BOC
COUNTY MANAGER: AO

SUBJECT: Rates of Pay

1. PURPOSE: To establish a policy on rates of pay.
2. POLICY:
2.1 Compensation Plan

Each regular position will be assigned to a class and pay grade in the compensation plan.
Assignment to a pay grade will be based on the relative level and complexity of the duties,
responsibilities, and authority of the job. The HR Director shall detcrmine the salary ranges
based on these considerations:

a. Rates paid by the employer for comparable work;

b. Internal relationships of other job classes in the same or similar occupation;
c. Rates paid by other employers for comparable work;

d. Other financial commitments of the employer; and

e. Funds available to the employer for salaries.

The HR Director, subject to approval of the County Commission and to the terms of any
applicable collective bargaining agreement, may adjust the minimum and maximum for each
salary range periodically as changes in any of the factors listed above occur or to recruit and
retain qualified employees for each job.

2.2 Hiring Rate of Pay

The normal hiring rate for new employees is the first step of the pay range for the position’s
classification. The HR Director may authorize advanced step appointments in accordance with
Section 2.3.

2.3 Advanced Step Hire

Fairness and equity in the administration of the compensation plan will be maintained when
making advanced step hires for new employees. The HR Director, with concurrence from the
County Manager and when funds are determined to be available by the Comptroller, may
authorize advanced step appointments when all of the following circumstances exist:

a. The applicant’s qualifications indicate that s/he will perform at a level commensurate
with the requested step;

b. Other applicants with similar qualifications not requiring an advanced level salary are
unavailable; and

¢. Funds are available in the hiring department’s budget to pay the higher rate.

Page 1 of 3



d. Advanced hire rate will not exceed the step commensurate with current employees of
comparable education, experience, and skill levels.

2.4 Flat Rate Salaries

Certain job classes may be assigned to flat rates of pay in the compensation plan. Employees in
classes assigned to a flat rate of pay are not eligible for step increases.

25 Casual (Intermittent Part-Time) Worker Rate of Pay

The employer will pay casual workers as appropriate for the type of work performed. Students
receiving school credit for work may be paid at a rate established by the HR Director for student
interns. The HR Director may adjust the rate of pay consistent with the procedures for merit rate
of pay increases as provided in Policy 507.

2.6 Salary on Promotion, Transfer, Demotion, Reclassification, and Reallocation

a. Except as may otherwise be provided by a collective bargaining agreement, a regular
employee who is promoted to a new classification will move to that step in the range for
the new class which provides no less than 5 percent pay increase from the employee’s
current regular rate of pay, not to exceed the top step in the range for the new class. A
promoted employee’s salary shall not be less than the starting pay of the salary range for
the new position. A promoted employee’s adjusted pay shall be effective on the date so
indicated in the offer letter and accepted by the employee.

b. An employee who transfers or is reassigned to a position at the same grade level will
retain their current grade and step. An employee who is reassigned or transferring from a
position on a different salary schedule, to a position with the same (or comparable)
maximum base rate of pay, will be placed at a grade and step closest to his/her current
salary that does not provide a decrease.

c. An employee who is reassigned or who voluntarily demotes to a position at a lower grade
level, or with a lower maximum base rate of pay, will be placed at a step in the lower
grade which is closest to their current salary. If the employee’s current salary exceeds the
top step of the lower pay range the employee will be Y-Rated.

d. An employee who is involuntarily demoted as a result of not successfully completing the
probationary period related to a promotion, will be placed at the grade and step they held
prior to the promotion. An employee involuntarily demoted as a result of disciplinary
action will be placed at a grade and step consistent with the disciplinary decision as
provided in Policy 1001.

e. Reclassification to a class at a higher grade level or with a higher salary range is treated
as a promotion for purposes of compensation. Reclassification to a class at a lower grade
level, or a lower salary range, is treated as a demotion for purposes of compensation.
Reclassification to a class at the same grade level, or salary range, is treated as a transfer
for purposes of compensation.

f.  Reallocation of an existing class:

I. To a higher salary range is NOT a promotion. An employee in a class that is
reallocated to a higher salary range shall be placed at a step closest to his/her
current salary that does not provide a decrease.

2. To alower salary range shall be placed at the step closest to the employee’s
current salary that does not provide a decrease. If the employee’s current salary
Page 2 of 3



exceeds the top salary of the lower pay range the employee will be Y-Rated.
(refer to Y-Rate in section 2.7)

2.7 Y-Rate

The employer may pay an employee, who is reduced to a lower class as a result of
reclassification, reallocation, voluntary demotion, reassignment, or reorganization not associated
with layoff or discipline, at his/her current rate of pay which is above the top step of the range or
between steps of the range. Similarly, an employee in a class which has its salary adjusted to a
lower rate may also be paid at a rate of pay above the top step of the range. This rate shall be
known as a “Y-Rate.” At the discretion of the employer, assignment to such a rate of pay is
available to employces who are fully qualified to perform the work of the lower paid class.

An employee who is at a Y-rate above the top step of the range for the new (lower) class shall
continue to rcceive the Y-rate while employed in the new class until a change in the rate of pay
for the employee’s new class causes the top step of the new class to be equal to or greater than
the employee’s Y -rate.

An employee who is at a Y-rate which is between the steps of the range for the new (lowcr) class
shall continue to receive the Y-rate until a change in the rate of pay for the employee causes the
rate for the step in the range to which the employee is entitled to exceed his/her current rate of

pay.
Employees who are Y-Rated will be eligible to receive approved cost of living adjustments for
the class they hold.

2.8 Discussion of Wages

NRS 613.330 states it is unlawful to discriminate against an employee for inquiring about,
discussing, or voluntarily disclosing information about wages. This does not apply to any
employee who has access to or information about the wages of other cmployees as part of their
essential job functions and discloses that information to a person who does not have access to
that information unless the disclosure is ordered by the Labor Commissioner or court.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The HR Dircctor will review this policy every 5 years or
SOoner as necessary.

Page 3 of 3



STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE NUMBER 504

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 11-10-08
REVISED:  01-02-18/07-07-2020
10-20-20
AUTHORITY: BOC
COUNTY MANAGER: AO

SUBJECT: Rates of Pay

1. PURPOSE: To establish a policy on rates of pay.
2 POLICY:
2.1 Compensation Plan

Each regular position will be assigned to a class and pay grade in the compensation plan.
Assignment to a pay grade will be based on the relative level and complexity of the duties,
responsibilities, and authority of the job. The HR_DireciorPessonnel- Direstor und/or
Admiristrative Officer shall determine the salary ranges based on these considerations:

a. Rates paid by the employer for comparable work;

b. Internal relationships of other job classes in the same or similar occupation;
c. Rates paid by other employers for comparable work;

d. Other financial commitments of the employer; and

¢. Funds available to the employer for salaries.

The HR Direetor, subject to approval of the County Commission and to the terms of any
applicable collective bargaining agreement, Personnel- Director and/or-Administrative- Officer
may adjust the minimum and maximum for each salary range periodically as changes in any of
the factors listed above occur or to recruit and retain qualificd employces for each Jjob.

2.2 Hiring Rate of Pay

The normal hiring rate for new employees is the first step of the pay range for the position’s
classification. The HR DircctorPersonnel Director-and/or- Administrative OfFicer may authorize
advanced step appointments in_accordance with Section 2.3,

2.3 Advanced Step Hire

Faimess and cquity in the administration of the compensation plan will be maintained when
making advanced step hires for new employees. The HR Director, with concurrence from the
County Manager and when funds are determined to be available by the Comptroller, Personnel
Pirector and/or Administrative Officer may authorize advanced step appointments when all of
the following circumstances exist:

a. The applicant’s qualifications indicate that s/he will perform at a level commensurate
with the requested step;

b.—Based-on the applicant’s current-or-mosi-recent salary,-an advanced-step hire-is required
tor-the-applicant-to-aceept-the-position-Fhe-employer-will-not consider-silases-pard-more
than-1-2-menths-prior-to-the job oller):

Page 1 of 3



e.b.Other applicants with similar qualifications not requiring an advanced level salary are
unavailable; and

¢. _Funds are available in the hiring department’s budget to pay the higher rate.

d. Advanced hire rate will not exceed the step commensurate with current employees of

comparable education, experience, and skill levels.

24 Flat Rate Salaries

Certain job classes may be assigned to flat rates of pay in the compensation plan. Employees in
classes assigned to a flat rate of pay are not eligible for step increases.

2.5  Casual (Intermittent Part-Time) Worker Rate of Pay

The employer will pay casual workers as appropriate for the type of work performed. Students
receiving school credit for work may be paid at a rate established by the HR DirectorPersonnel
and/or-Administrative-Otficer may adjust the rate of pay consistent with the procedures for merit
rate of pay increases as provided in Policy 507.

2.6 Salary on Promotion, Transfer, Demotion, Reclassification, and Reallocation

a._Except as may otherwise be provided by a collective bargaining agreement, a regular
employee who is promoted to a new classification will move to that step in the range for
the new class which provides no less than S percent pay increase from the cemployee’s
current regular rate of pay, not to exceed the top step in the range for the new class. A
promoted employee’s salary shall not be less than the starting pay of the salary range for
the new position. A promoted employce’s adjusted pay shall be effective on the date so
indicated in the offer letter and accepted by the employee-.

b, Anemployee who transfers or is reassigned to a position at the same grade level will
retain their current grade and step. An employee who is reassigned or transferving from a
posttion on a different salary schedule, to a position with the same (or comparable)
maximum base rate of pay, will be placed at a grade and step closest to his/her current
salary that does not provide a decrease.

c._An employee who is reassigned or who voluntarily demotes to a position at a lower grade
level, or with a lower maximum base rate of pay, will be placed ata step in the lower

grade which is closest to their current salary., I the cployee’s current salary exceeds
the top step of the lower pay range the employee will be Y-Rated.

ad, An employee who is involuntarily demoted as a result of not suceesstully completing the
probationary period related to a promotion, will be placed at the grade and step they held
prior to the promotion.An employee involuntarily demoted as a result of disciplinary
action will be placed ata grade and step consistent with the disciplinary decision as
provided in Policy 1001,

b.¢.Reclassification to a class at a higher grade level or with a higher salary range is treated
as a promotion_for purposes of compensation._Reclassification to a class ata lower grade
level, or a lower salary range, is treated as a demotion for purposes mpensation.
Reglasstfication to a class at the same grade level, or salary range, is treated as a transfer
for purposes of compensati

e:f. Reallocation of an existing class:

Page 2 of 3



1. To a higher salary range is NOT a promotion. An employee in a class that is
reallocated to a higher salary range shall be placed at a step closest to his/her
current salary that does not provide a decrease.

2. Toa lower salary range shall be placed at the step closest to the employee’s
current salary that does not provide a decrease. If the employee’s current salary
exceeds the top salary of the lower pay range the employee will be Y-Rated..
(refer to Y-Rate in section 2.7)

2.7 Y-Rate

The employer may pay an cmployee, who is reduced to a lower class as a result of
reclassification, reallocation, voluntary demaotion, reassigment, or reorganization not associated
with layoff or disciplincand-not-the-result of employee aetion ar-request, at his/her current rate
of pay which is above the top step of the rangc or between steps of the range. Similarly, an
employee in a class which has its salary adjusted to a lower rate may also be paid at a rate of pay
above the top step of the range. This rate shall be known as a “Y-Rate.”” At the discretion of the
employer, assignment to such a rate of pay is available to employees who are fully qualified to
perform the work of the lower paid class.

An employee who is at a Y-rate above the top step of the range for the new (lower) class shall
continue to receive the Y-rate while employed in the new class until a change in the rate of pay
for the employee’s new class causes the top step of the new class to be equal to or greater than
the employee’s Y-rate.

An employce who is at a Y-rate which is between the steps of the range for the new (lower) class
shall continue to receive the Y-rate until a change in the rate of pay for the employce causes the
rate for the step in the range to which the employee is entitled o exceed his/her current rate of
pay.

Employees who are Y-Rated will be cligible to receive approved cost of living adjusiments
1.

which-are-approved-for the class they |

2.8 _Discussion of Wages | Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

| Formatted: Font: 12 pt

444444 | Formatted: Normal

essential job fur nd discloses that itormation o a person who does not have aceess 0
that information unless the disclosure is ordered by the Labor Commissioner or court.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The HR Dircctor_ County- Personnel Director and/or
Adiministrative Ottieer-will review this policy every $ years or sooner as necessary.

Page 3 of 3



STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE NUMBER 1002

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 09/26/14
REVISED: 12/06/16-10/17/17
10/20/2020
AUTHORITY: BOC
COUNTY MANAGER: AO

SUBJECT: Definition of Terms

1. Definition of Terms

1.1 POLICY: The terms used in these policies shall have the meanings defined
below:

Alcohol: The intoxicating agent in beverage alcohol, ethyl alcohol, or other low molecular
weight alcohol including methyl and isopropyl alcohol.

Alcohol Use: The drinking or swallowing of any beverage, liquid mixture, or preparation
(including any medication) containing alcohol.

Allocation: The assignment of a single position to its proper classification on the basis of the
duties performed and responsibility assigned.

Administrative Leave: Authorized leave for administrative purposes, such as for conducting an
investigation which may be with or without pay, at the option of the employer.

Adulterated Specimens: A specimen is considered adulterated if it contains a substance that is
not a normal constituent or contains an endogenous substance at a concentration that is not a
normal physiological concentration.

Anniversary Date: The date on which the employee starts work as indicated in-writing in an
offer of employment, is reclassified or promoted to a new job classification, or a less than part-
time or regular part-time employee becomes a full-time employee. The date on which an
employee is demoted to a lower pay range, reassigned, or transferred to alternative positions
where their talents or skills maybe best utilized to their own or the organization’s benefit, or
where they are better able to perform the job in accordance with required standards, is not an
Anniversary Date.

Applicant: A person, including a current employee, who is applying for any position with the
employer. May also be referred to as the candidate.

At-will: Employment status wherein the employee may be terminated at any time, with or
without cause. An employee in an at-will status has neither a property right nor an expectation
of continued employment with the employer and is not covered by the provisions of the
discipline, layoff, or dispute resolution sections of these personnel policics.

Authentication: For the purposes of FMLA, providing the health care provider with a copy of
the medical certification and requesting verification that the information contained on the
certification form was completed and/or authorized by the health care provider who si gned the
document; no additional medical information may be requested.

Page 1 of 8



Base Rate of Pay. The amount of pay the employee is designated to receive within the pay range
for the employee’s classification, excluding pay such as overtime, bonuses, longevity, shift-
differential, and incentives.

Board: The governing body of Storey County.

Casual Worker: A person hired at the pleasure of the employer to work in an intermittent part-
time position with less than an average of twenty (20) hours per week over a fiscal year period.

Child: (Son or daughter) For purposes of FMLA, a biological, adopted, or foster child, a
stepchild, a legal ward, or a child of a person standing In Loco Parentis, who is either under age
18, or age 18 or older and “incapable of self-care because of a mental or physical disability.”

Clarification: For purposes of FMLA, contacting the health care provider to understand the
handwriting on the medical certification or to understand the meaning of a response.

Class: A group of like positions assigned to the same title and pay grade based on similar duties
and responsibilities and minimum qualifications. Positions are allocated to the same class when
they have a similar job title (e.g., a group of Administrative Assistant I positions), qualifications,
pre-employment testing, and similar pay. For instance, five Administrative Assistant [ positions
in four different departments are all in the same class, “Administrative Assistant [".

Classification: The analysis, development, and placement of positions within the classification
plan.

Class Series: Two or more classes which are similar as to the fundamental type of work, but
which differ as to degree of responsibility and difficulty, and which have been arrayed in a
progression of level of responsibility and complexity of duties. The series of Administrative
Assistant I, I1, and IIT is an example of a class series, while each position by itself is a class.

Confidential Employee: An employee occupying a position which by the nature of its duties has
access to decisions of management affecting employee relations and has been designated
confidential by the HR Director with concurrence of the County Manager. In addition, it
includes any employee occupying the County Manager’s Office and Human Resources.
Confidential employees are not covered by this Agreement.

Contraband: Any item such as illegal drugs, drug paraphemnalia, or other related items whose
possession is prohibited by this policy. This term includes marijuana and related products
deemed illegal by federal law.

Conflicting Employment: Outside employment that interferes with the employce’s ability to
perform his/her assigned job.

Conviction: A finding of guilt, including a plea of no contest or imposition of sentence or both,
by any judicial body charged with the responsibility to determine violations of the federal or
state criminal drug or alcohol statutes.

County: Storey County.

Date of Hire/Hire Date: The actual date an employee first renders paid service in a regular
position.

Day: Calendar days unless work days are specified.

Page 2 of 8



Demotion:

Volunatry Demotion — Movement of an employee from onc job classification to another
job classification having a lower grade level, or lower maximum base rate of pay, at the
employees request and with the supervisor’s approval.

Involuntary Demotion - Movement of an employee from one job classification to another
job classification having a lower grade level, or lower maximum base rate of pay, as a result of
disciplinary action or not successfully completing the probationary period related to a promotion.

Department Head/Department Manager: An elected official who is directly responsible to the
citizens of Storey County, or an appointed officer who is directly responsible to the County
Manager or to the Board of Storey County Commissioners, or who is directly responsible to a
board created by the Board of Storey County Commissioners, for the overall administration of an
office or department of the employer Storey County.

Diluted Specimens: Diluted specimens have creatinine and specific gravity values that are lower
than expected for human urine. The HHS has determined that specimens with creatinine levels
greater than or equal to 2.0 mg/dL and have a specific gravity greater than 1.0010 but less than
1.0030 are dilute. Individuals with creatinine levels greater than or equal to 2.0 mg/dL but less
than 5.0 mg/dL are required to be retested under direct observation.

Disability-Related Inquiry: A question (or series of questions) that is likely to elicit
information about a disability.

Discharge: Termination, separation, dismissal, or removal from employment for cause.

Discipline: A suspension (generally without pay), involuntary demotion, reduction in pay,
discharge, or written reprimand or verbal warning.

Discrimination: Employment decisions or actions which are inappropriately taken because of
the applicant’s or employee’s race, color, rcligion, age, gender, sexual orientation, national
origin, ancestry, veteran status, disability, or union activity.

Dispute: Unresolved work-related problems identified by an employee or group of employees
pertaining to work-related issues. Disputes may not be related to disciplinary action.

Domestic Partner: Persons who are registered as domestic partners with the state of Nevada
per Senate Bill 283 of the 2009 Nevada Legislation.

Drug Test: A urinalysis (urinc) test that includes specimen collection and testing by a
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)-certified laboratory. Both a screening test
and a confirmation test must be used to establish a positive test result.

Eligible List: A list of names of persons who have satisfactorily completed an examination for a
position and have qualified; also includes Reinstatement List (see below). A list of names of
persons who have been laid off and are available for reinstatement.

Employee: A person employed in a budgeted position on a full- or part-time basis. For
purposes of those sections of these policies covering discipline, layoff, and dispute resolution,
the term employee excludes elected officials, department heads and casual workers.

Regular Full-time Employee: A person who has successfully completed an initial
introductory period in a regular budgeted position and whose regular workweek consists of at
least forty (40) hours.

Page 3 of 8



Regular Part-Time Employee: A person who has successfully completed an initial
introductory period in a regular budgeted position which requires at least twenty (20) average
hours per week over a fiscal year period, but less than full-time employment.

Introductory Employee: A person who serves in an at-will status for a specified period
of time during which s/he is evaluated by the employer to ensure that s/he has demonstrated
fitness for a position by actually performing the duties of the position.

Exempt Employee: An employee who is exempt from the overtime provisions of the Fair
Labor Standards Act. (Such determination is made on the basis of duties and responsibilities
performed and the method of pay computation and rate of pay.)

Non-Exempt Employee: An employce who is subject to the overtime provisions of the
Fair Labor Standards Act.

Employer Premises: All employer property and facilitics, the surrounding grounds and parking
lots, leased space, employer motor-driven equipment/vehicles, offices, desks, cabinets, closets,
ete.

Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Officer: The staff member assigned the responsibility
and authority to receive, investigate, and resolve complaints of alleged
discrimination/harassment. This individual also has the responsibility to provide training to the
employer and assure appropriate notices are posted.

Essential Function: A fundamental job duty of the position held or desired. A function is
essential if the job exists to perform that function, a limited number of other employees are
available to perform the function, or the function requires special skill or expertise.

Examination/Test: Any measure, combination of measures, or procedures used as a basis for
any employment decision. Examinations include the full range of assessment techniques from
traditional paper and pencil tests, performance tests, assessment centers, introductory periods,
and evaluation of physical, educational, and work experience qualifications through informal
interviews and scored application forms. Open examinations are open to all applicants, internal
and external. Promotional examinations are open only to sclected categories of employees of the
employer.

Full-Time: Work which requires hours of work as established by the employer as full-time. A
full-time employee is regularly scheduled to work a normal work week of forty (40) hours.
Note: For the purpose of determining eligibility for benefits and layoff, collective bargaining
agreements may provide alternate definitions of full-time.

Grade: The designation of a salary range for job classifications of same or similar worth.

Illegal Drugs: Any controlled substance or drug which is illegal to sell, possess, cultivate,
transfer, use, purchase, or distribute. Illegal drugs include prescription drugs not legally obtained
and/or prescription drugs not being used in the manner, combination, or quantity prescribed, or
by the individual for whom prescribed. Illegal drugs also include marijuana and related products
that are deemed illegal by federal law.

Incomplete or Insufficient Certification: For purposes of FMLA, a medical certification is
considered incomplete if the employer receives a certification, but one or more of the applicable
entries have not been completed. A medical certification is considered insufficient if the
employer receives a complete certification, but the information provided is vague, ambiguous, or
non-responsive.

Page 4 of 8



In Loco Parentis: A relationship in which a person has put him/herself in the situation of a
parent by assuming and discharging the obligations of a parent to a child, with whom he or she
has no legal or biological connection, including day-to-day responsibilities to care for or
financially support a child.

Invalid Specimens: An invalid specimen is one that contains an unidentified adulterant, contains
an unidentified interfering substance, has an abnormal physical characteristic, or has an
endogenous substance at an abnormal concentration that prevents the laboratory from completing
testing or obtaining a valid drug test result.

Job Competencies: The knowledge, skills, and abilities (KSAs) and other personal
characteristics that work together to produce outstanding performance in a given area of
responsibility.

Job Description. A written description of a job which includes information regarding the
general nature of the work to be performed, specific responsibilities and duties, and the employee
characteristics required to perform the job.

Job Specifications: The specific qualifications necessary to be able to perform the job.

Key Employee: A salaried FMLA-eligible employee who is among the highest paid 10 percent
of all the employees employed by the employer within 75 miles of the employee's worksite.

Layoff: A separation from the employer’s service because of a shortage of funds, lack of work,
abolishment of a position, reorganization, or for other reasons not reflecting discredit on an
employee and for reasons outside of the employee’s control.

Leave Without Pay: Authorized leave in a non-paid status.

Legal Drugs: Prescription drugs and over-the-counter drugs that have been legally obtained and
are being used in the manner, combination, and quantity for which they were prescribed or
manufactured. This term does not include marijuana or related substances that are deemed illegal
by federal law.

Medical Examination: A procedure or test usually given by a health care professional or in a
medical setting that seeks information about an individual’s physical or mental impairments or
health.

Next of Kin: For purposes of FMLA, the nearest blood relative other than the covered
servicemember’s spouse, parent, son, or daughter, in the following order of priority: blood
relatives who have been granted legal custody of the covered servicemember by court decree or
statutory provisions, brothers and sisters, grandparents, aunts and uncles, and first cousins, unless
the covered servicemember has specifically designated in writing another blood relative as his or
her nearest blood relative for purposes of military caregiver leave under the FMLA. When no
such designation is made, and there are multiple family members with the same level of
relationship to the covered servicemember, all such family members shall be considered the
covered servicemember’s next of kin and may take FMLA leave to provide care to the covered
servicemember, either consecutively or simultaneously. When such designation has been made,
the designated individual shall be deemed to be the covered servicemember’s only next of kin.

Orientation Period: A trial or working test period which is an integral part of the examination
and selection process during which an employee serves in an at-will status and is required to
demonstrate fitness for the position for which s/he was hired by actually performing the duties of

Page 5 of 8



the position. The employee in the orientation period may also be referred to as a Probationary
Employee.

Personnel Action: Any action taken with reference to appointment, compensation, promotion,
transfer, layoff, dismissal, or any other action affecting an employee’s employment status.

Position: A group of duties and responsibilities requiring the ongoing services of one or more
employees, which is listed in the authorized position list contained in the currently approved
employer’s budget or established by formal action by the County Manager.

Positive Drug or Alcohol Test: Any detectable level of drugs or its metabolite (in excess of
trace amounts attributable to secondary exposure) in an employee’s urine or blood. With respect
to alcohol, a blood alcohol concentration of 0.02 or higher constitutes a positive test.

Probationary Employee: An employee who is undergoing a working evaluation period during
which s/he is required to demonstrate his/her ability to carry out the duties of the position to
which hired and during which s/he is employee “at-will” and may be laid-off or discharged from
employment for any reason with or without cause.

Promotion: The movement of an employee from one job classification to another job
classification having a higher grade level, or maximum base rate of pay, usually as a result of
some type of recruitment or reclassification but not as a result of reallocation of a class.

Rate of Pay: An employee’s salary or wages as shown in the employer’s compensation plan.
Reallocation: A change of an entire class to a higher or lower pay grade.

Reclassification: The process of analyzing and redeveloping the duties, responsibilities, and
minimum qualifications of an existing position and moving it to another class within the
classification plan.

Reasonable Accommodation:

* amodification or adjustment to a job application process that enables a qualified
applicant with a disability to be considered for the position such qualified applicant
desires; or

e amodification or adjustment to the work environment, or to the manner or circumstances
under which the position held or desired is customarily performed, that enable a qualified
individual with a disability to perform the essential functions of that position; or

 amodification or adjustment that enables a covered employee, with a disability, to enjoy
equal benefits and privileges of employment as are enjoyed by other similarly situated
employees without disabilities.

Reassignment: Transferring individual employees to alterative position classes where their
talents or skills may be best utilized to their own or the organization’s benefit or where they are
better able to perform the job in accordance with required standards.

Reclassification: The change of a position to a different job class which results from changes in
duties and responsibilities.

Reduction in Pay: Disciplinary action by an employer moving an employee to a lower pay level
in the same class and same pay grade.

Regular Position: An authorized position which appears in the authorized position list
contained in the employer’s budget documents or its amendments approved by the County

Page 6 of 8



Commissioners. (Normally a regular position consists of duties which must be performed at
least twenty [20] hours per week on a regular, year-round basis.)

Regular Rate of Pay. The employee’s base rate of pay plus other additional pay for which the
employee’s specific assignment may entitle him/her.

Regularly Scheduled Shift. The shift created by the department that is the samc schedule for at
least 30 days.

Reinstatement: The restoration of a laid-off employee or an employee rejected during a
promotional introductory period to a position in a class in which the employee formerly served
as a regular employee.

Reinstatement List: A list of names of persons who have been laid off and are available for
reinstatement (rehire without examination).

Reprimand: A written notice to an employee stating specific performance and/or behavioral
deficiencies and the improvements in behavior and/or performance which the employee must
make, and that further disciplinary action will follow if the employee does not make the required
improvements. (A performance evaluation form shall not be considered a reprimand.)

Resignation: A notice by an employee that s/he intends to separate from the employer’s service.
The employer may require that resignations be in writing,

Salary Range: The minimum and maximum salary set for each classification, grade, or level as
designated by the position compensation plans. (Also see Grade.)

Son or Daughter of a Covered Servicemember: For purposes of FMLA, a biological, adopted, or
foster child, stepchild, legal ward, or a child for whom the covered servicemember stood In Loco
Parentis, and who is of any age.

Son or Daughter on Covered Active Duty or Call to Covered Active Duty Status: For purposes
of FMLA, employee’s biological, adopted, or foster child, stepchild, legal ward, or a child for
whom the employee stood In Loco Parentis who is on covered active duty or call to covered
active duty status, and who is of any age.

Spouse: A husband or wife as defined or recognized under State law for purposes of marriage.

Step: A specific rate of pay within the salary range established for a class. (Also see Rate of
Pay.)

Substance Abuse Professional (SAP): A licensed physician, or a licensed or certified
psychologist, social worker, employee assistance professional, or addiction counselor (certified
by the National Association of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counselors Certification
Commission) with knowledge of and clinical experience in the diagnosis and treatment of drug-
and alcohol-related disorders.

Substituted Specimens: Substituted specimens have creatinine and specific gravity values that
are so diminished or so divergent that they are not consistent with normal human urine. The
HHS has determined that specimens with creatinine levels of less than 2.0 mg/dL are substituted.

Supervisor: An elected official or an employee who has been authorized to select, train,
schedule, and evaluate the work of other employees, and to make decisions or effectively
recommend actions related to the hiring, evaluation, and discipline of assigned employees. This
person may also serve as the department head.

Page 7 of 8



Suspension: The temporary separation from service, with or without pay, of an employee for
disciplinary reasons or pending investigation of an employee’s conduct.

Temporary Employee: A casual worker in a temporary position with a specified ending term
date.

Transfer: Movement of an employee from one position or job classification to another position
or job classification at the same grade level, or with the same (or comparable) maximum base
rate of pay

Warning: Verbal notice or counseling of an employee specifying required changes in work
performance or on-the-job behavior.

Work Week: 7 consecutive periods of 24 hours which may begin on any day and at any hour of
the day.

Work Day: A period of 24 consecutive hours which begins when the employee begins work.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The HR Director will review this policy every 5 years or
sooner as necessary.

Page 8 of 8



STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE NUMBER 1002

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 09/26/14
REVISED: 12/06/16-10/17/17
10/2007/07/2020
AUTHORITY: BOC
COUNTY MANAGER: AO

SUBJECT: Definition of Terms

1. Definition of Terms

1.1 POLICY: The terms used in these policies shall have the meanings defined
below:

Alcohol: The intoxicating agent in beverage alcohol, ethyl alcohol, or other low molccular
weight alcohol including methy! and isopropyl alcohol.

Alcohol Use: The drinking or swallowing of any beverage, liquid mixture, or preparation
(including any medication) containing alcohol.

Allocation: The assignment of a single position to its proper classification on the basis of the
duties performed and responsibility assigned.

Administrative Leave: Authorized leave for administrative purposes, such as for conducting an
investigation which may be with or without pay, at the option of the employer.

Adulterated Specimens: A specimen is considered adulterated if it contains a substance that is
not a normal constituent or contains an endogenous substance at a concentration that is not a
normal physiological concentration.

Anniversary Date: The date on which the employce starts work as indicated in-writing in an
offer of employment, is reclassified or promoted to a new job classification, or a less than part-
time or regular part-time employce becomes a full-time employee. The date on which an
employee is demoted to a lower pay range, reassigned, or transferred to alternative positions
where their talents or skills maybe best utilized to their own or the organization’s benefit, or
where they are better able to perform the job in accordance with required standards, is not an
Anniversary Date.

Applicant: A person, including a current employee, who is applying for any position with the
employer. May also be referred to as the candidate.

At-will: Employment status wherein the employee may be terminated at any time, with or
without cause. An employee in an at-will status has neither a property right nor an expectation
of continued employment with the employer and is not covered by the provisions of the
discipline, layoff, or dispute resolution sections of these personnel policies.

Authentication: For the purposes of FMLA, providing the health care provider with a copy of
the medical certification and requesting verification that the information contained on the

Page | of 8



Base Rate of Pay. The amount of pay the employee is designated to receive within the pay range
for the employee’s classification, excluding pay such as overtime, bonuses, longevity, shift-
differential, and incentives.

Board: The governing body of Storey County-and/or the Storey County Fire-Protection District,

Casual Worker: A person hired at the plcasurc of the employer to work in an intermittent part-
time position with less than an average of twenty (20) hours per week over a fiscal year period.

Child: (Son or daughter) For purposes of FMLA, a biological, adopted, or foster child, a
stepchild, a legal ward, or a child of a person standing In Loco Parentis, who is cither under age
18, or age 18 or older and ““incapable of self-care because of a mental or physical disability.”

Clarification: For purposes of FMLA, contacting the health care provider to understand the
handwriting on the medical certification or to understand the meaning of a response.

Class: A group of like positions assigned to the same title and pay grade based on similar duties
and responsibilities and minimum qualifications. Positions are allocated to the same class when
they have a similar job title (e.g., a group of Administrative Assistant I positions), qualifications,
pre-employment testing, and similar pay. For instance, five Administrative Assistant [ positions
in four different departments are all in the same class, “Administrative Assistant [,

Classification: The analysis, development, and placement of positions within the classification
plan.

Class Series: Two or more classes which arc similar as to the fundamental type of work, but
which differ as to degree of responsibility and dif(iculty, and which have been arrayed in a
progression of level of responsibility and complexity of duties. The series of Administrative
Assistant 1, I1, and [11 is an example of a class series, while cach position by itself is a class.

Confidential Employee: An employee occupying a position which by the nature of its duties has
access to decisions of management affecting employee relations and has been designated
confidential by the Persennel HR Dircctor with concurrence of the County Manager. In addition,
it includes any employee occupying the County Manager’s Office and Human Resources.
Confidential employees are not covered by this Agreement.

Contraband: Any item such as illegal drugs, drug paraphemalia, or other related items whose
possession is prohibited by this policy. This term includes marijuana and related products
deemed illegal by federal law.

Conflicting Employment: Outside employment that interferes with the employee’s ability to
perform his/her assigned job.

Conviction: A finding of guilt, including a plea of no contest or imposition of sentence or both,
by any judicial body charged with the responsibility to determine violations of the federal or
state criminal drug or alcohol statutes.

County: Storey County-or-the-Storey-County-Fire-Protection-Distriet.
Date of Hire/Hire Date: The actual date an employee first renders paid service in a regular
position.

Day: Calendar days unless work days are specified.

Page 2 of 8



Demotion:

Job classification having a lower grade level, or lower maximum base rate of pay. at the
cmiployees request and with the supervisor's approval,

[nvoluntary Demation - Matovement of an employee from one job classification to * | Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"
another job classification having a lower grade level, or lower maximum base rate of pay, as a
result of disciplinary action or not successfully completing the probationary period related to a
reeent-promotion.

Department Head/Department Manager: An clected official who is directly responsible to the
citizens of Storey County, or an appointed officer who is directly responsible to the County
Manager or to the Board of Storey County Commissioners, or who is directly responsible to a
board created by the Board of Storcy County Commissioners, for the overall administration of an
office or department of the employer Storey County.

Diluted Specimens: Diluted specimens have creatinine and specific gravity values that are lower
than expected for human urine. The HHS has determined that specimens with creatinine levels
greater than or equal to 2.0 mg/dL and have a specific gravity greater than 1.0010 but less than
1.0030 are dilute. Individuals with creatinine levels greater than or cqual to 2.0 mg/dL but less
than 5.0 mg/dL are required to be retested under direct observation.

Disability-Related Inquiry: A question (or series of questions) that is likcly to elicit
information about a disability.

Discharge: Termination, separation, dismissal, or removal from employment for cause.

Discipline: A suspension (generally without pay), involuntary demotion, reduction in pay,
discharge, or written reprimand or verbal warning.

Diserimination: Employment decisions or actions which are inappropriately taken because of
the applicant’s or employee’s race, color, religion, age, gender, sexual orientation, national
origin, ancestry, vetcran status, disability, or union activity.

Dispute: Unresolved work-related problems identified by an employee or group of employees
pertaining to work-related issues. Disputes may not be related to disciplinary action.

Domestic Partner: Persons who are registered as domestic partners with the state of Nevada
per Senate Bill 283 of the 2009 Nevada Legislation.

Drug Test: A urinalysis (urine) test that includes specimen collection and testing by a
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS)-certified laboratory. Both a screening test
and a confirmation test must be used to establish a positive test result.

Eligible List: A list of namcs of persons who have satisfactorily completed an examination for a
position and have qualified; also includes Reinstatement List (sce below). A list of names of
persons who have been laid off and are available for reinstatement.

Employee: A person employed in a budgeted position on a full- or part-time basis. For
purposes of those sections of these policies covering discipline, layoff, and dispute resolution,
the term employce excludes elected officials, department heads and casual workers.

Regular Full-time Employee: A person who has successfully completed an initial
introductory period in a regular budgeted position and whose regular workweek consists of at
lcast forty (40) hours.

Page 3 of 8



Regular Part-Time Employee: A pcrson who has successfully completed an initial
introductory period in a regular budgcted position which requires at least twenty (20) average
hours per week over a fiscal year period, but less than full-time employment.

Introductory Employee: A person who scrves in an at-will status for a specified period
of time during which s/he is evaluated by the employer to ensure that s/he has demonstrated
fitness for a position by actually performing the duties of the position.

Exempt Employee: An employce who is exempt from the overtime provisions of the Fair
Labor Standards Act. (Such determination is made on the basis of duties and responsibilities
performed and the method of pay computation and rate of pay.)

Non-Exempt Employee: An employee who is subject to the overtime provisions of the
Fair Labor Standards Act.

Employer Premises: All employcr property and facilitics, the surrounding grounds and parking
lots, leased space, employer motor-driven equipment/vehicles, offices, desks, cabinets, closets,
etc.

Equal Employment Opportunity (EEQ) Officer: The stafl member assigned the responsibility
and authority to receive, investigate, and resolve complaints of alleged
discrimination/harassment. This individual also has the responsibility to provide training to the
employer and assure appropriate notices are posted.

Essential Function: A fundamental job duty of the position held or desired. A function is
essential if the job exists to perform that function, a limited number of other employees are
available to perform the function, or the function requires special skill or expertise.

Examination/Test: Any measure, combination of measures, or procedures used as a basis for
any employment decision. Examinations include the full range of assessment techniques from
traditional paper and pencil tests, performance tests, assessment centers, introductory periods,
and evaluation of physical, educational, and work experience qualifications through informal
interviews and scored application forms. Open examinations are open to all applicants, internal
and external. Promotional examinations arc open only to selected categories of employees of the
employer.

Full-Time: Work which requires hours of work as established by the employer as full-time. A
full-time employee is regularly scheduled to work a normal work week of forty (40) hours.
Note: For the purpose of determining eligibility for benefits and layoff, collective bargaining
agreements may provide alternate definitions of full-time.

Grade: The designation of a salary range for job classifications of same or similar worth.

Illegal Drugs: Any controlled substance or drug which is illegal to sell, possess, cultivate,
transfer, use, purchase, or distribute. [llegal drugs include prescription drugs not legally obtained
and/or prescription drugs not being used in the manner, combination, or quantity prescribed, or
by the individual for whom prescribed. Illegal drugs also include marijuana and related products
that are deemed illegal by federal law.

Incomplete or Insufficient Certification: For purposes of FMLA, a medical certification is
considered incomplete if the employer receives a certification, but one or more of the applicable
entries have not been completed. A medical certification is considered insufficicnt if the
employer receives a complete certification, but the information provided is vague, ambiguous, or
non-responsive.

Page 4 of 8



In Loco Parentis: A rclationship in which a person has put him/herself in the situation of a
parent by assuming and discharging the obligations of a parent to a child, with whom he or she
has no legal or biological connection, including day-to-day responsibilities to care for or
financially support a child.

Invalid Specimens: An invalid specimen is one that contains an unidentified adulterant, contains
an unidentified interfering substance, has an abnormal physical characteristic, or has an
endogenous substance at an abnormal concentration that prevents the laboratory from completing
testing or obtaining a valid drug test result.

Job Competencies: The knowledge, skills, and abilities (KSAs) and other personal
characteristics that work together to produce outstanding performance in a given arca of
responsibility.

Job Description. A written description of a job which includes information regarding the
general nature of the work to be performed, specific responsibilities and duties, and the employee
characteristics required to perform the job.

Job Specifications: The specific qualifications necessary to be able to perform the job.

Key Employee: A salaried FMLA-eligible employee who is among the highest paid 10 percent
of all the employees employed by the employer within 75 miles of the employee's worksite.

Layoff. A scparation from the employer’s service because of a shortage of funds, lack of work,
abolishment of a position, reorganization, or for other reasons not reflecting discredit on an
cmployee and for reasons outside of the employee’s control.

Leave Without Pay: Authorized Icave in a non-paid status.

Legal Drugs: Prescription drugs and over-the-counter drugs that have been legally obtained and
are being used in the manner, combination, and quantity for which they were prescribed or
manufactured. This term does not include marijuana or related substances that are deemed illegal
by federal law.

Medical Examination: A procedure or test usually given by a health care professional or in a
medical selting that seeks information about an individual’s physical or mental impairments or
health.

Next of Kin: For purposes of FMLA, the nearest blood relative other than the covered
servicemember’s spouse, parent, son, or daughter, in the following order of priority: blood
relatives who have been granted legal custody of the covered servicemember by court decree or
statutory provisions, brothers and sisters, grandparents, aunts and uncles, and first cousins, unless
the covered servicemember has specifically designated in writing another blood relative as his or
her nearest blood relative for purposes of military carcgiver leave under the FMLA. When no
such designation is made, and there are multiple family members with the same level of
relationship to the covered servicemember, all such family members shall be considered the
covered servicemember’s next of kin and may take FMLA leave to provide care to the covered
servicemember, cither consecutively or simultaneously. When such designation has been made,
the designated individual shall be deemed to be the covered servicemember’s only next of kin.

Orientation Period: A trial or working test period which is an integral part of the examination
and selection process during which an employee serves in an at-will status and is required to
demonstrate fitness for the position for which s/he was hired by actually performing the duties of

Page S of 8



the position. The employee in the orientation period may also be referred to as a Probationary
Employcc.

Personnel Action: Any action taken with reference to appointment, compensation, promotion,
transfcr, layoft, dismissal, or any other action affecting an employee’s employment status.

Position: A group of duties and responsibilitics requiring the ongoing services of one or more
employees, which is listed in the authorized position list contained in the currently approved
employer’s budget or established by formal action by the County Manager.

Positive Drug or Alcohol Test: Any detectable level of drugs or its metabolite (in excess of
trace amounts attributable to secondary exposure) in an employee’s urine or blood. With respect
to alcohol, a blood alcohol concentration of 0.02 or higher constitutes a positivc test.

Probationary Employee: An employee who is undergoing a working evaluation period during
which s/he is required to demonstrate his/her ability to carry out the duties of the position to
which hired and during which s/he is employee “at-will” and may be laid-off or discharged from
employment for any reason with or without cause.

Promotion: The movement of an cmployee from onc job classification position-slass to another
Job classification pesition-¢lass having a higher grade level, or maximum base rate of pay,
usually as a result of some type of recruitment or reclassification examination but not as a result
of reallocation of a class.

Rate of Pay: An employee’s salary or wages as shown in the employer’s compensation plan.
Reallocation: A change of an entire class to a higher or lower pay grade.

Reclassification: The process of analyzing and redeveloping the duties, responsibilities, and
minimum qualifications of an existing position and moving it to another class within the
classification plan.

Reasonable Accommodation:

* amodification or adjustment to a job application process that enables a qualified
applicant with a disability to be considered for the position such qualified applicant
desires; or

e amodification or adjustment to the work environment, or to the manner or circumstances
under which the position held or desired is customarily perfonmed, that enable a qualified
individual with a disability to perform the essential functions of that position; or

¢ amodification or adjustment that enables a covered employee, with a disability, to enjoy
equal benefits and privileges of employment as are enjoyed by other similarly situated
employees without disabilities.

Reassignment: Transferring individual employees to alternative position classes where their
talents or skills may be best utilized to their own or the organization’s benefit or where they are
better ablc to perform the job in accordance with required standards.

Reclassification: The change of a position to a different job class which results from changes in
duties and responsibilities.

Reduction in Pay: Disciplinary action by an employer moving an employee to a lower pay level
in the same class and same pay grade.

Page 6 of 8



Regular Position: An authorized position which appears in the authorized position list
contained in the employer's budget documents or its amendments approved by the County
Commissioners. (Normally a regular position consists of dutics which must be performed at
least twenty [20] hours per week on a regular, year-round basis. )

Regular Rate of Pay. The employec's base rate of pay plus other additional pay for which the
employee’s specific assignment may entitle him/her.

Regularly Scheduled Shift. The shift created by the department that is the same schedule for at
least 30 days.

Reinstatement: The restoration of a laid-off employee or an employee rejected during a
promotional introductory period to a position in a class in which the employee formerly served
as a regular employee.

Reinstatement List: A list of names of persons who have been laid off and are available for
reinstatement (rchire without examination).

Reprimand: A written notice to an employee stating specific performance and/or behavioral
deficiencies and the improvements in behavior and/or performance which the employece must
make, and that further disciplinary action will follow if the employee does not make the required
improvements. (A performance evaluation form shall not be considered a reprimanc.)

Resignation: A notice by an employce that s/he intends to separate from the employer’s service.
The employer may require that resignations be in writing.

Salary Range: The minimum and maximum salary set for cach classification, grade, or level as
designated by the position compensation plans. (Also see Grade,)

Son or Daughter of a Covered Servicemember: For purposes of FMLA, a biological, adopted, or
foster child, stepchild, legal ward, or a child for whom the covered servicemember stood [n Loco
Parentis, and who is of any age.

Son or Daughter on Covered Active Duty or Call to Covered Active Duty Status: For purposcs
of FMLA, employee's biological, adopted, or foster child, stepchild, legal ward, or a child for
whom the employee stood In Loco Parentis who is on covered active duty or call to covered
active duty status, and who is of any age.

Spouse: A husband or wife as defined or recognized under State law for purposes of marriage.

Step: A specific rate of pay within the salary range established for a class. (Also see Rate of
Pay.)

Substance Abuse Professional (SAP): A licensed physician, or a licensed or certified
psychologist, social worker, employee assistance professional, or addiction counselor (certified
by the National Association of Alcoholism and Drug Abuse Counsclors Certification
Commission) with knowledge of and clinical experience in the diagnosis and treatment of drug-
and alcohol-related disorders.

Substituted Specimens: Substituted specimens have creatinine and specific gravity values that
are so diminished or so divergent that they are not consistent with normal human urine. The
HHS has determined that specimens with creatinine levels of less than 2.0 mg/dL are substituted.

Supervisor: An clected official or an employee who has been authorized to select, train,
schedule, and evaluate the work of other employees, and to make decisions or cffectively

Page 7 of 8



recommend actions related to the hiring, evaluation, and discipline of assigned employees. This
person may also serve as the department head.

Suspension: The temporary separation from service, with or without pay, of an employee for
disciplinary reasons or pending investigation of an employee’s conduct.

Temporary Employee: A casual worker in a temporary position with a specified ending term
date.

Transfer: Movement of an employce from one position or job classification to another position
or job classification at the same grade level, or with the same (or comparable) maximum base
rate of payA-liateral-ehange-of an-employee from-one position-to-another posttion - the-smme
classssueh-as an-employee moving Trom one office to anther office, but-keeping the same
position title:

Warning: Verbal notice or counseling of an employee specifying required changes in work
performance or on-the-job behavior.

Work Week: 7 consecutive periods of 24 hours which may begin on any day and at any hour of
the day.

Work Day: A period of 24 consccutive hours which begins when the employee begins work.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The HR Director County Personnel Divector and/or
Adimrinistrative- Offieer-will review this policy every 5 years or sooner as necessary.

Page 8 of 8



Storey County Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Action Report
M\eAé’ti/nvg Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 Estimate of Time Required: 5 min
Agenda: Consent X Regular [J Public Hearing Required [J
1. Title: Justice Court Quarterly Report
2. Recommended Motion: Approve
3. Prepared By: E.F. Herrington, Justice of the Peace /&ZQ@"}——\
Department: Justice Court 775-847-0962
4, Staff Summary:
5. Supporting Materials: EOP Listings for July, August, September, 2020
6. Fiscal Impact: None X
Funds Available: n/a Fund: J Comptroller [
7 Legal Review Required: District Attorney [
8. Reviewed By:
[J Department Head Department Name: Commissioners’ Office
[J County Manager [J Other Agency Review
S, Board Action:
(] Approve [J Approved with Modifications
[J Denied [J Continued

Agenda Item No. \/




Virginia Township Justice Court ~ Storey County, Nevada

26 South B Street, Second Floor
Virginia City, Nevada 89440

October 1, 2020

775-847-0962 ° Facsimile: 775-847-0915
www.storeycounty.org

{
- s

~ne

!’L. ! i “:-. '/':J

Lg} ‘ )\\C NA_

QUARTERLY REPORT

Pursuant to NRS 4.100, attached please find End of Period Listing Reports for July, August, and

September, 2020.

I, E.F. Herrington, Virginia Township Justice of the Peace, Storey County, Nevada, do hereby certify that
to the best of my knowledge and belief, the attached information is a full, true and correct statement of

NRS 4.100.

Subscribed and sworn before me

this_/_dayof OC—‘I'OW

E.F. Herringtb’r{
Justice of the Peace

2040

Justice Court Clerk

CELS
O

o SIS TIPS SIS S SIS S
8 G TAMARA A. MIGAN §
§ [y NOTARY PUBLIC
3 &z—'/ STATE OF NEVADA
§ No. 98-4873-16 My Appt Exp. June 20, 2022 \
b/&://wm'//‘///f//f//////




Date: 08/11/2020 07:00 End Of Period Listing - Actual Page:
CRTR7170 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT

From 06/30/2020 07:36:08.83

To 07/31/2020 08:16:53.12

Disbursed Total

EOM JULY 2020 21,249.75

Account Payee Name Check Check Disbursed Amount Number
Number Status Code of Cases
1F AR FEE - STATE (AQOC} NEVADA STATE CONTRCLLER N/A N/A 4,222.00 71
170-000-34206
1F AA FEE - JUSTICE/187-000-35104 VIRGINI2A TOWNSHIP JUSTICE N/A N/A 539.00 68
COURT
lF AA FEE - JUVENILE/001-000- 35T O3 STOREY CCUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 154.0C €8
1F AA FEE STATE NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A N/A 385.00 €8
Ammmebhv\qu 000-35114
1lF A2 FEE - GENETIC MARKER STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 225.00 64
ANALYSIS/180-000-35101
1F ATTORNEY REIMBURSEMENT STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/& 2€5.00 2
FEE/001-000-34245
1F BLACKJACK FEES/187-35126-000 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE N/A N/A 6106.00 18
COURT
1F BOND 2ROCESSING FEE - STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/2A 150. 00 8
COUNTY/001-0C0-34204
1F CIVIL FEES/001-000-34204 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 22.50- g
1F CIVIL FEES - COURT VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE N/A N/A 414.37 12
ACCOUNT/187-C0C-35125 COURT
1F COPY FEES/001-000-34204 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/2 37 .13 0
1F FPINE - COUNTY/001-000-3510% STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 10,686.25 62
£ COURT FACILITY FEE/187-000-35111 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE N/A N/A 710.00 &3
COURT
iF MARRIAGE FEE/170-000-34212 NEVADA STATE TREASURER N/A N/A 30.60 0
1F OVERPAYMENTS TO STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 3.C0 2
COUNTYO001-000-3510¢9
1F PRETRIAL SERVICES ACCOUNT / VIRGINIA TCWNSHIP JUSTICE N/A N/A 50.00 1
187-000-35044 CGURY
1F RECORDS SEARCH/001-000-34204 STOREY COUNTY TREASURZR N/A N/A 94815 4]
1F SPECIALTY COURT FEE NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A N/A 525.00 64
(MISD}/170-000-34217
1¥ SMALL CLAIMS FEES/001-000-34204 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 131.75 1
1F STATE PERMANENT SCHOOL NEVADA STATE TREASURER N/A N/A 985.00 16
FINE/FORF/001-35116-000
1F CENSUS FEE170-000-34201 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 1.00 3
1F BOND FILING FEE VICTIM CF NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A N/A 200.00 8

CRIMES/170-000-35108

** Znd of Report **~*



Date: 09/04/2020 $7:48 End Of Period Listing - Actual Page:
CRTR7170 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT
From §$7/31/2020 08:16:532.12
To 08/28/2020 07:0£:08.85
Disbursed Total
O AUGUST 2520 23,741.00
Account Payee Name Check Check Disbursed Amount Number
Number Status Code of Cases
1F AR FEE - STATE (AQC) NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/2 N/A 3,560.00 69
17C-000-342C5
1F AA FEE - JUSTICE/187-000-35104 VIRGINIA TOWNSHTP JUSTICE N/2 N/A 455.00 62
:7cme
iFf AA FEE - JUVENILEZ/00G1-000-325103 OREY COUNTY TREASUEER /B N/A 13000 62
1F AR FEE - STATE “m<WOw STATE CCNTRCLLER N/A N/A 325,00 62
GENERAL; /170-000-3511
1F AA mm - GENETIC MARKER STOREY COUNTY TREASUFER N/2 N/A 216.00 64
ANALYSIS/180-000-251C1
1P »Hecmme REIMBRURSEMENT STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/& N/A 750,00 3
FEE/001-000-34245
1F BLACKJACK FEES/1%7-35126-000 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIFE N/A 1,310.00 23
COURT
1F BOND PROCESSI BEE = STOREY CCUNTY TREA N/A N/A 63.75 5
COUNTY/001-000-3 14
1F CIVIL FEES/0O 000-34204 STOREY COUNTY N/A N/A 262.50 4
1F CIVIL FEES - SRT VIRGINIA TOWNSH N/& N/A 412.00 ]
ACCOUNT/187-LCC-351258 COURT
1F CHEMICAL AXNALYSTIS STCREY COUNTY TREASURER N/& N/A 15.00 B
FEE/002-000-3510"
LF COPY FEES/00:-0330-34204 STCREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 12.00 4]
1F FINE - COUNTY/ >-000-351¢9 STCREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 12,542.00 74
1F COURT FACILITY FEE/187-00C-35111 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE N/A N/A 6€5.00 62
COURT
_F MARRIAGE E/270-000-34212 NEVADA STATE TREASURER N/2 N/A 20.00 a
.F OVERPAYMENTS STCREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/& 16.00 1
CCUNTYO001-000-35
1F PRETRIAL SERY ACCOUNT / VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE X/A 170.00 2
187-090- Lu)L¢ CJURT
1F RECORD SEARCH/G01-~000-34204 STCREY COUNTY TREASURER N/& N/A 867.75 0
iF mmu0H> TY COUR1 PEE NEVADA STATE CONTRCLLER N/A N/k 459.00 o4
{MISD)/170-0090-
1F STATE PERMANEY OCL NEVADA STATE TREASURER N/A N/A 2,298.00 14
FINE/FORF/001-235116-000
1F CENSUS FEE170-0G(C-34201 COUNTY TREASURER N/& N/A 3.00 4
1F ZOND mwbHZﬁ CTIM OF STATE CONTROLLER N/A 125.00 5
CRIMES/1 0

End of Report




Date: 09/30/2020 12:19 End Of Period Listing - Actual Page:
CRTR7170 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE COURT
From 0&/28/2020 07:08:08.85
To 09/30/2020 09:09:28.30
Disbursed Total
EOM SEPTEMBER 2020 14,190.00
Account Payee Name Check Check Disbursed Amount Number
Number Status Code of Cases
1F AA FEE - STATE (A0C) NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A N/A 2,542.00 56
170-000-34206
1F AA FEE - JUSTICE/187-000-35104 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE N/A N/A 359.00 51
COURT
1F AA FEE - JUVENILE/001-000-35103 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 104.00 5%
1F AA FEE - STATE NEVADA STATE CONTRCLLER N/A N/A 260.00 51
(GENERAL) /170-000-35114
1F AA FEE - GENETIC MARKER STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 168.00 51
ANALYSIS/180-000-35101
1F BLACKJACK FEES/187-35126-009 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE N/ A N/A 1,110.00 18
COURT
1F BOND PROCESSING FEE - STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 112.50 6
COUNTY/001-000-34204
1F CIVIL FEES - COURT VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE N/A N/A 436.00 7
ACCOUNT/187-000-35125 COURT
1F COPY FEES/001-000-34204 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER /A N/A 105.00 0
1F FINE - COUNTY/001-000-35109 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 5,965.C0 62
1F COURT FACILITY FEE/187-000-35111 VIRGINIA TOWNSHIP JUSTICE N/A N/A 625,00 54
COURT
1F MARRIAGE FEE/170-000-34212 NEVADA STATE TREASURER N/& N/A 15.00 0
1F RECORDS SEARCH/001-000-34204 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 99%6.75 C
1F SPECIALTY COURT FEE NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/& N/A 417.00 53
(MISD)/170-000-34217
1F SMALL CLAIMS FEES/001-000-34204 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/& N/A 9375 I
1F STATE PERMANENT SCHOOL NEVADA STATE TREASURER N/A N/A 730.00 7
FINE/FORF/001-35116-000
1F CENSUS FEE170-000-34201 STOREY COUNTY TREASURER N/A N/A 1.00 1
1F BOND FILING FEE VICTIM CF NEVADA STATE CONTROLLER N/A& N/A 150.00 [

* *x

CRIMES/170-000-35108

End of Report *=**



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10-20-2020 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion: None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda) [ move to
approve all first readings (if removed trom consent agenda by request).

3. Prepared by: Ashley Mead
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally approved

on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next Commissioner’s
meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

_ X nt g é Department Name: Community Development
unty f T Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved [
[] Denied [

] Approved with Modifications
] Continued

Agenda Item No. 'VT‘

P g



Storey County Community Bebelopment

110 Toll Road ~ Gold Hill Divide
P O Box 526 ~ Virginia City NV 89440

(775) 847-0966 ~ Fax (775) 847-0935
CommunityDevelopment@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s office October 12, 2020
Austin Osborne, County Manager Via Email

Fr: Ashley Mead

Please add the following item(s) to the October 20, 2020 COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

A. Bighorn Glass and Window — Contractor / 3656 Research Way #35 ~ Carson City, NV

B. Komatsu Americs Corp. — Out of County / 8770 W. Bryn Mawr Ave. Ste 100 ~ Chicago, IL
C. Mountain Masonry — Contractor / 1839 Chaise Dr. ~ Carson City, NV

D. Onsite Innovations, LLC — Out of County / 501 Fairmount Ave. Ste 302 ~ Towson, MD

E. Comstock Pottery and Tile, LLC — General / 107 E. Washington ~ Virginia City, NV

F. Conveyco Technologies, Inc. — Contractor / 47 Commerce Dr. ~ Bristol, CT

Ec: Community Development Planning Department Sheriff’s Office
Commissioner’s Office Comptroller’s Office



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10/20/20 Estimate of time required: 15 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [X]

l. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Approval of Resolution No. A0-5 9 % of the
Board of Commissioners of Storey County, Nevada, requesting the Nevada Delegation to advance
federal public lands legislation commonly referred to as the Truckee Meadows Public Lands
Management Act to support conservation, recreation, and economic development in Washoe
County.

2, Recommended motion: | [county commissioner] motion to approve Resolution No.
20-659 3 of the Board of Commissioners of Storey County, Nevada, requesting the
Nevada Deiegation to advance federal public lands legislation commonly referred to as the
Truckee Meadows Public Lands Management Act to support conservation, recreation, and
economic development in Washoe County.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
4. Department: County Manager Telephone: 775.847.0968

5. Staff summary: This resolution supports efforts by Washoe County and the City of Sparks to
obtain certain federal lands in Washoe County north of Storey County and the Tahoe-Reno
Industrial Center that may facilitate future development of a connector road extending USA
Parkway from its current north terminus to La Posada Drive in Spanish Springs. The proposal
will facilitate reduced Interstate 80 traffic between Sparks and Fernley, provide for future
growth in Washoe County for the benefit of the entire northwestern Nevada region, and provide
for recreation opportunities and the preservation and protection of natural and cultural resources
existing in the subject federal lands area.

6. Supporting materials: Draft Resolution.

7. Fiscal impact: None on local government.
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

8. Legal review required:

__yes__ District Attorney
9. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name:
@’ County Manager Other agency review:
10. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. 8

Page 1 of 1



A -
RESOLUTION NO. A 5(/’

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA,
REQUESTING THE NEVADA DELEGATION TO ADVANCE FEDERAL PUBLIC LANDS
LEGISLATION COMMONLY REFERRED TO AS THE TRUCKEE MEADOWS PUBLIC
LANDS MANAGEMENT ACT TO SUPPORT CONSERVATION, RECREATION AND
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IN WASHOE COUNTY.

WHEREAS, the greater Truckee Meadows area has seen and continues to see substantial growth, which
will require employment, housing, and recreational opportunities; and,

WHEREAS, Washoe County has millions of acres of public lands (83%) that provide important
recreational opportunities including hiking, camping, horseback riding, off-highway vehicle use, hunting,
and fishing; and,

WHEREAS, comprehensive public lands legislation will expand recreational opportunities in Washoe
County by providing lands and funding for parks, trails and recreational facilities while preserving
existing recreational uses; and,

WHEREAS, these public lands provide numerous jobs and important economic contributions to
communities throughout the region and support our outdoor recreation economy through tourism, as well
as grazing, energy development, mining and other economic activities which are vital to our quality of life
and make our region a desirable place to live, work and recreate; and,

WHEREAS, comprehensive public lands legislation that is consistent with the Truckee Meadows
Regional Plan and the Storey County Master Plan will support vital economic development now and into
the future within a disposal boundary area which will make available public lands for sale and
development to encourage infill development utilizing existing infrastructure to address housing demands
and affordability, while preserving open space, protecting cultural resources, improving access to
recreational areas and providing locally-directed resources to preserve and enhance existing
infrastructure; and,

WHEREAS, comprehensive public lands legislation will further conservation by appropriately
designating wilderness areas to ensure that each area is qualified as appropriate, responsible and
manageable pursuant to the 1964 Wilderness Act. It will provide locally directed funding for
conservation activities including habitat improvements for the protection and enhancement of wildlife
resources and maintaining and improving access for outdoor recreation; and,

WHEREAS, comprehensive public lands legislation addressing recreation, economic development, and
conservation has provided important benefits to counties across Nevada, and can provide important
benefits to Washoe County, Storey County, and the Region; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Desert Research Institute Study issued in December 2019, construction of
the proposed La Posada Extension connecting 1-80 with La Posada Drive will create a much more
efficient road system providing an alternative commuting route for some 40,000 people which will result
in a significant reduction in greenhouse gas emissions and energy consumption.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that we, as the Commissioners of Storey County support the
Nevada Congressional Delegation and other diverse stakeholders in developing a well-balanced approach
to comprehensive public land management legislation to support a growing community and promote

Page 1 of 2



sound policies to preserve the quality of life for which the Truckee Meadows and northern Nevada are
known.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Storey County Commission supports the enactment of
comprehensive public lands legislation to promote conservation, recreation and economic development to
achieve important conservation goals, facilitate job creation and enhance the Region’s quality of life; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Storey County respectfully requests Senators Cortez-Masto and
Rosen and Congressman Amodei to secure the introduction and enactment of well-balanced,
comprehensive public lands legislation for Washoe County that considers the needs of current and future
residents.

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this 20th day of October, 2020.

By:

Marshall McBride, Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk

Page 2 of 2



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date:  10/20/20 Estimate of time required: 30 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [ X ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion and Possible Action: Acceptance of Quit-Claim Deed No. NV-2020-002 from the
United States of American to certain federal lands pursuant to the “Storey County Lands Act™ (Title
XXX, Subtitle A, Section 3009(d) of the Carl Levin and Howard P. ‘Buck’ McKeon National Defense
Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2015 [Public Law 113-291, 128 Stat. 3292, 3751-53], as amended by
Section 1116(a) of the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management and Recreation Act [Public Law
No. 116-9, 133 Stat. 580, 620-21], “Conveyance of Federal Land, Storey County, Nevada™, all right,
title, and interest in and to the real property, accepting and reserving certain rights-of-ways, and all
mineral and geothermal rights in and to the Federal land, and subject to valid existing rights, and certain
V&T Railroad Co. Inc. right-of-way, as described in the enclosed exhibits hereto.

2. Recommended motion. | [commissioner] move for the acceptance of Quit-Claim Deed No. NV-2020-
002 from the Unite States of America to certain federal lands pursuant to the “Storey County Lands
Act” described in the agenda title, staff summary, and enclosed exhibits.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
Department: County Manager Telephone: 775.847.0968

4. Staff summary: Congress and the President of the United States in FY 2015 enacted public law also
known as the “Storey County Lands Act”, transferring by quit-claim deed certain land in Virginia
City and Gold Hill from federal ownership to county ownership. The intent of the Act is for Storey
County to transfer those lands by quit-claim deed to property owners who have clouded title to their
real property showing federal ownership. This action only affects clouded title with the United
States, not clouded title which may exist with other private parties. This action only involves the
surface estate and does not affect underlying mineral rights which may exist. This action also
excludes or reserves certain rights-of-ways such as railroad, above and below ground utilities, and
other valid existing rights. Once accepted by the board, the quit-claim deed, right-of-way notices,
and other subject documentation will be recorded with the Storey County Recorder’s Office. Storey
County may then initiate a process by which the county may quit-claim deed the parcels to the
respective land owners within the Lands Act area.

S. Supporting materials: Enclosures: (A) “Exhibit A map of subject land transfer area; (B) Quit-claim
deed to Storey County from United States of America; (C) Notices to right-of-way holders the intent to
transfer lands from federal ownership and exceptions and reservations of future right-of-way status.

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: per department budget Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

yes District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
@’ County Manager Other agency review:
9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.q



Storey County Land Conveyance
June 6, 2018
This map prepared at the request of Senator Catherine Cortez Masto

14
13 18 17

! X

|

I o
. } C

24 |

| 19

I 20 i

|
L il

17N 20E

25

Carson City
District

34

Vi - ~ ) E

01 Y 05 04 03

N
°°°“‘:‘
g0 ot
u®

e 8

16N 21E
16N 20E
12
07 o8
.y 09 10 1"
-
9 - N
= \ Silver City p
\ AN\ )
18 < 17 1 15
No Warranty s made by the Bureau of Land * Chies 8 Towns  Land Status D Township
M e as 1o the 4 ehabils p
i e 02 socers Lans Bureauof Land Management [~ sacion
use of aggregate Use with Other data Private County Boundary N

Proposal data provided by Senator
Catnerine Cortez Masto's office
o 025 05 1

This map 18 intended 1o be plotied at 34 x 44 inches L L L 1 L A 1 J
Miles.

110,000




e ————————— )

Iﬂl
N g

el

il

/ \:

X
\

| Legend

E_) County Boundary
) :] Parcel Boundary

Street Centerline

State Route
—=-—Local Route

Dirt Road

Deed Polygon

>

The data contained herein does N
not represent survey delineation

and should not be construed as a
replacement for the authoritative

source. No liability is assumed
by Farr West Engineering

as to the sufficiency or
accuracy of the data.

1"=2,000"

Deeded Area

FARR WEST
ENGINEERING
5510 Longley Lane
Reno, NV 89511
(775)851-4788

¢
Q:\client\StoreyCounty\Projects\Special_Projects_Jana\2020-10-05_Deed\QuickFigure_8.5X11.mxd, Editor: MForrest, Printed: 10/5/2020




The United States of America
Deed

N-97821

The UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, acting through the Department of the Interior,
Bureau of Land Management, Nevada State Office, hereafter called the Grantor, does hereby
release and quitclaim to STOREY COUNTY, hereafter called the Grantee, pursuant to Title XXX,
Subtitle A, Section 3009(d) of the Carl Levin and Howard P. “Buck” McKeon National Defense
Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2015 (Public Law 113-291, 128 Stat. 3292, 3751-53), as
amended by section 1116(a) of the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management and Recreation
Act (Public Law 116-9, 133 Stat. 580, 620-21), “Conveyance of Federal Land, Storey County,
Nevada,” all right, title, and interest in and to the following described real property, situated in the
County of Storey, State of Nevada:

A parcel of Land situated within Township 16 North, Range 21 East, and in Township 17
North, Range 21 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, Nevada, shown as PARCEL A of EXHIBIT A
and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the east one-sixteenth (E 1/16) section comer of sections 6 and 31, on the south
boundary of Township 17 North, Range 21 East.

From the POINT OF BEGINNING, along the following eightcen (18) courses and distances
within said Township 17 North, Range 21 East;

THENCE, Northerly, on the north and south (N-S) center line of the southeast one-quarter
(SE1/4) of section 31, a distance of approximately one-half (1/2) mile to the center-east one-
sixteenth (C-E 1/16) section corner of section 31;

THENCE, Northerly, on the north and south (N-S) center line of the northeast one-quarter
(NE1/4) of section 31, a distance of approximately one-half (1/2) mile to the east one- sixteenth
(E 1/16) section corner of sections 30 and 31;

THENCE, Easterly, on the line between sections 30 and 31, a distance of approximately one-
quarter (1/4) mile to the section corer of sections 29, 30, 31, and 32, monumented and described
in the official survey records of the Burcau of Land Management;

THENCE, Northerly, on the line between sections 29 and 30, a distance of approximately onc-
half (1/2) mile to the one-quarter (1/4) section corner of sections 29 and 30, monumented and
described in the official survey records of the Bureau of Land Management;

Deed No. NV-2020-002



N-97821 Page 2 of 7

THENCE, Northerly, continuing on the line between sections 29 and 30, a distance of
approximately one-half (1/2) mile to the section corner of sections 19, 20, 29, and 30,
monumented and described in the official survey records of the Bureau of Land Management;

THENCE, Easterly, on the line between sections 20 and 29, a distance of approximately one-half
(1/2) mile to the one-quarter (1/4) section corner of sections 20 and 29, monumented and
described in the official survey records of the Bureau of Land Management;

THENCE, Easterly, continuing on the line between sections 20 and 29, a distance of
approximately one-half (1/2) mile to the section corner of sections 20, 21, 28, and 29,
monumented and described in the official survey records of the Bureau of Land Management;

THENCE, Southerly, on the line between sections 28 and 29, a distance of approximately one-
quarter (1/4) mile to the north one-sixteenth (N 1/16) section corner of sections 28 and 29:

THENCE, Easterly, on the east and west (E-W) center line of the northwest one-quarter (NW 1/4)
of section 28, a distance of approximately one-quarter (1/4) mile to the northwest one-sixteenth
(NW 1/16) section corner of section 28;

THENCE, Southerly, on the north and south (N-S) center line of the northwest one-quarter
(NW1/4) of section 28, a distance of approximately one-quarter (1/4) mile to the center- west
one-sixteenth (C-W 1/16) section corner of section 28, monumented and described in the official
survey rccords of the Bureau of Land Management;

THENCE, Southerly, on the north and south (N-S) center line of the southwest one-quarter
(SW1/4) of section 28, a distance of approximately one-quarter (1/4) mile to the southwest one-
sixteenth (SW 1/16) section corner of section 28, monumented and described in the official
survey records of the Burcau of Land Management;

THENCE, Westerly, on the east and west (E-W) center line of the southwest one-quarter
(SW1/4) of section 28, a distance of approximately one-quarter (1/4) mile to the south one-
sixteenth (S 1/16) section corner of sections 28 and 29, monumented and described in the official
survey records of the Bureau of Land Management;

THENCE, Southerly, on the line between sections 28 and 29, a distance of approximately one-
quarter (1/4) mile to the section corner of sections 28, 29, 32, and 33, monumented and described
in the official survey records of the Bureau of Land Management;

THENCE, Westerly, on the line between sections 29 and 32, a distance of approximately one-
quarter (1/4) mile to the east one-sixteenth (E 1/16) section corner of sections 29 and 32;

Deed No. NV-2020-002



N-97821 Page 3 of 7

THENCE, Southerly, on the north and south (N-S) center line of the northeast onc-quarter
(NE1/4) of section 32, a distance of approximately one-half (1/2) mile to the center-cast one-
sixteenth (C-E 1/16) section corner of section 32;

THENCE, Westerly, on the east and west (E-W) center line of section 32, a distance of
approximately one-quarter (1/4) mile to the center one-quarter (C 1/4) section corner of section
32:

THENCE, Westerly, continuing on the east and west (E-W) center line of section 32, a distance
of approximately one-quarter (1/4) mile to the center-west one-sixtecnth (C-W 1/16) section
corner of section 32;

THENCE, Southerly, on the north and south (N-S) center line of the southwest onc-quarter
(SW1/4) of section 32, a distance of approximately one-half (1/2) mile to the west one- sixteenth
(W 1/16) section corner of sections S and 32; on the south boundary of Township 17 North,
Range 21 East.

CONTINUE with the following 4 courses within said Township 16 North, Range 21 East;

THENCE, Southerly, on the north and south (N-S) center line of the northwest one-quarter
(NW1/4) of section 5, a distance of approximately one-half (1/2) mile to the center-west one-
sixteenth (C-W 1/16) section corner of section 5;

THENCE, Westerly, on the east and west (E-W) center line of section 5, a distance of
approximately one-quarter (1/4) mile to the one-quarter (1/4) section corner of sections 5 and 6,
monumented and described in the official survey records of the Bureau of Land Management;

THENCE, Westerly, on the east and west (E-W) center line of section 6, a distance of
approximately one-quarter (1/4) mile to the center-east one-sixteenth (C-E 1/16) section corner
of section 6;

THENCE, Northerly, on the north and south (N-S) center line of the northeast one-quarter
(NE1/4) of section 6, a distance of approximatcly one-half (1/2) mile to the east one- sixteenth (E
1/16) section corner of sections 6 and 31, on the south boundary of Township 17 North, Range
21 East, being the POINT OF BEGINNING of said PARCEL A.

A parcel of Land situated within Section 5, Township 16 North, Range 21 East, Mount Diablo
Meridian, Nevada, being shown as PARCEL B of EXHIBIT A and being more particularly
described as follows:

BEGINNING at the center one-quarter (C 1/4) section corner of section 5, monumented and
described in the official survey records of the Bureau of Land Management.

Deed No. NV-2020-002



N-97821 Page 4 of 7

From the POINT OF BEGINNING, along the following four (4) courses;

THENCE, Southerly, on the north and south (N-S) center line of section 5, a distance of
approximately one-quarter (1/4) mile to the center-south one-sixteenth (C-S 1/16) section corner
of section 3;

THENCE, Westerly, on the east and west (E-W) center line of the southwest one-quarter
(SW1/4) of section 5, a distance of approximately one-quarter (1/4) mile to the southwest one-
sixteenth (SW 1/16) section corner of section 5;

THENCE, Northerly, on the north and south (N-S) center line of the southwest one-quarter
(SW1/4) of section 5, a distance of approximately one-quarter (1/4) mile to the center- west one-
sixteenth (C-W 1/16) section corner of section 5;

THENCE, Easterly, on the east and west (E-W) center line of section 5, a distance of
approximately one-quarter (1/4) mile to the center one-quarter (C 1/4) section corner of section
5, being the POINT OF BEGINNING of said PARCEL B.

NOW KNOW YE, that there is, therefore, granted by the UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA, unto STOREY COUNTY, the land described above; TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, all

and singular, the said surface rights, together with any improvements, unto said GRANTEE,
forever; and

EXCEPTING AND RESERVING TO THE UNITED STATES:

1. A right-of-way thercon for ditches and canals constructed by the authority of the
United States, Act of August 30, 1890 (43 U.S.C. 945);

2. Right-of-way NVCC-0022415 for highway purposes granted to Nevada Department
of Transportation, its successors or assigns, pursuant to the Act of November 9, 1921

(42 Stat. 216); and

3. All mineral and geothermal rights in and to the Federal land are reserved to the
United States.

SUBIJECT TO:
. Valid existing rights;

2. Right-of-way N-8667 for railroad purposes granted to V&T Railroad Co. Inc., its
successors or assigns, pursuant to the Act of March 3, 1875 (43 U.S.C. 934-939);

Deed No. NV-2020-002



N-97821 Page S of 7

3. Right-of-way N-60566 for railroad purposes granted to NV Comm for the
Reconstruction of the V&T Railway, its successors or assigns, pursuant to the Act of
October 21, 1976 (43 U.S.C. 1761);

4. Rights-of-way N-77704, N-94245, N-99463, N-99871, and N-99907 for powerline
purposes granted to Sierra Pacific Power Company, its successors or assigns,
pursuant to the Act of October 21, 1976 (43 U.S.C. 1761);

5. Rights-of-way N-78548 and N-84486 for water facility purposes granted to Storey
County, its successors or assigns, pursuant to the Act of October 21, 1976 (43 U.S.C.
1761); and

6. Right-of-way N-91237 for access road purposes granted to Comstock Mining, Inc., its
successors or assigns, pursuant to the Act of October 21, 1976 (43 U.S.C. 1761).

As provided for in section 3009(d)(7) of the Carl Levin and Howard P. “Buck” McKeon
National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2015 (Public Law 113-291, 128 Stat. 3292,
3751-53), as amended by section 1116(a) of the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management
and Recreation Act (Public Law 116-9, 133 Stat. 580, 620-21), “Conveyance of Federal Land,
Storey County, Nevada,” the United States shall be relieved from liability for, and shall be held
harmless from, any claim arising from the presence of an improvement or material on the real
property described herein.

By accepting this quitclaim deed, the Grantec agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold the Grantor
harmless from any costs, damages, claims, causes of action, penalties, fincs, liabilitics, and
judgments of any kind or nature arising from the past, present, and future acts or omissions of the
Grantee, its employees, agents, contractors, or lessees, or any third-party, arising out of, or in
connection with, the Grantee’s use, occupancy, or operations on the deeded real property. This
indemnification and hold harmless agreement includes, but is not limited to, acts and omissions
of the Grantee, its employees, agents, contractors, or lessees, or third party arising out of or in
connection with the use and/or occupancy of the deeded real property resulting in: (1) Violations
of federal, state, and local laws and regulations applicable to the real property; (2) Judgments,
claims or demands of any kind assessed against the United States; (3) Costs, expenses, damages
of any kind incurred by the United States; (4) Other releases or threatened releases on, into or
under land, property and other interests of the United States by solid or hazardous waste(s)
and/or hazardous substances(s), as defined by federal or state environmental laws; (5) Other
activities by which solid or hazardous substances or wastes, as defined by federal and state
environmental laws were generated, released, stored, used or otherwise disposed of on the
deeded real property, and any cleanup response, remedial action, or other actions related in any
manner to said solid or hazardous substances or wastes; (6) Or natural resource damages as
defined by fedcral and state law. This covenant shall be construed as running with the decded
rcal property and may be enforced by the United States in a court of competent jurisdiction.

Deed No. NV-2020-002



N-97821

Page 6 of 7

In testimony Whereof, the Grantor, by its duly authorized officer has executed this
quitclaim deed and affixed the seal of the Burcau of Land Management hereunto.

[SEAL]

Deed No. NV-2020-002

GIVEN under my hand, in RENO, NEVADA, the ELEVENTH
day of SEPTEMBER in the year of our Lord TWO THOUSAND
and TWENTY and of the Independence of the United States the
TWO HUNDRED and FORTY-FIFTH.

el

Alay’B. Shepherd
Acting Deputy State Director
Resources, Lands, and Planning



N-97821 Page 7 of 7

STATE OF NEVADA )
SS
COUNTY OF WASHOE )

On this 11" day of September 2020, personally appeared before me, a Notary Public, in and for
the said County and State, the named Alan B. Shepherd, personally known to me to be the same
person who executed the foregoing instrument and duly acknowledged that he signed the same as
his free and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes therein mentioned.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal the day and
year above written.

Vgt O

Notary Public

My commission Expires: Y\ A« B 2022

KRISTIANNA DAVIS
Q% Notary Public - State of Nevada

Deed No. NV-2020-002



MATIONAL STETEM OF MBUC LAMDS.

A5 DLPARTMINT OF T IR0
BURIAL OF LRI MANAGE M

United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Nevada State Oftice
1340 Financial Boulevard
Reno, Nevada 89502-7147
https://www.blm.gov/nevada

SEP 1 1 2020

In Reply Refer To:
2700 (NV930)
N-78548, N-84486
N-97821

Storey County
PO Box 176
Virginia City, NV 8944(

Dear Rights-of-Way Holder:

Our records indicate that you are the holder of rights-of-way N-78548 and N-84486, granted for water
facility purposes, under the Act of October 21, 1976 (43 U.S.C. 1761), which cross the following
described land:

Mount Diablo Meridian, Ncvada
T.16 N.,R. 21 E.,
secs. S and 6.
T.17N.,R.21 E,,
secs. 28, 29, 31, and 32.

This land was transferred out of federal ownership pursuant to the Carl Levin and Howard P. 'Buck’
McKeon National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2015 (Public Law 113-291), as amended by
section 1116(a) of the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management and Recreation Act (Pub. L. No.
116-9), “Conveyance of Federal Land, Storey County, Nevada,” under quitclaim deed No. NV-2020-002.
The name and address of the grantee is:

Storey County
PO Box 176
Virginia City, NV 89440

The quitclaim deed was issued subject to your rights-of-way, along with the transfer of administration of
the portions of your rights-of-way within the deeded land to the new owner, Storey County. A copy of

the quitclaim deed is enclosed for your information.
Sinﬁejely, ‘Z

Edison Garcia
Land Law Examiner

Enclosure
ce; CCDO
Grantee

INTERIOR REGIONS 8 & 10 + LOWER COLORADO BASIN & CALIFORNIA-GREAT BASIN.
ARIZONA, CALIFORNIA, NEVADA, OREGON?*
“PARTIAL




NATIONAL SYETEM OF MUSLIC LANGS
UL, OLPARIMANT OF THE tHTEROS

BURIAY OF LAND MANAGUNENT

United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Nevada State Office
1340 Financial Boulevard
Reno, Nevada 89502-7147
https://www . blm.gov/nevada

SEP 1 1 2020

In Reply Refer To:
2700 (NV930)
NVCC-0022415
N-97821

Nevada Department of Transportation
1263 S Stewart St
Carson City, NV 89712

Dear Right-of-Way Holder:

Our records indicate that you are the holder of right-of-way NVCC-0022415, granted for highway
purposes, under the Act of November 9, 1921 (42 Stat. 216), which crosses the following described land:

Mount Diablo Meridian, Nevada
T.17N,R.21 E,,
sec. 32, SWNEY.

This land was transferred out of federal ownership pursuant to the Carl Levin and Howard P. Buck'
McKeon National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2015 (Public Law 113-291), as amended by
section 1116(a) of the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management and Recreation Act (Pub. L. No.
116-9), “Conveyance of Federal Land, Storey County, Nevada,” under quitclaim deed No. NV-2020-002.
The name and address of the grantee is:

Storey County
PO Box 176
Virginia City, NV 89440

The quitclaim deed was issued subject to your right-of-way, along with the transfer of administration of
the portion of your right-of-way within the deeded land to the new owner, Storey County. A copy of the
quitclaim deed is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

Edison Garcia
Land Law Examiner

Enclosure
(elod CCDO
Grantee

INTERIOR REGIONS 8 & 10 « LOWER COLORADO BASIN & CALIFORNIA-GREAT BASIN
ARIZONA, CALIFORNIA, NEVADA, OREGON"
“PARTIAL




% GEPARTMENT OF THE IHTI0R
FURLAY OF LANS MABAGLMNT

United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Nevada State Office
1340 Financial Boulevard
Reno, Nevada 89502-7147
https://www.blm.gov/nevada

SEP 1 1 2020

In Reply Refer To:
2700 (NV930)
N-8667

N-97821

V&T Railroad Co. Inc.
Box 467
Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Right-of-Way Holder:

Our records indicate that you are the holder of right-of-way N-8667, granted for railroad purposes, under
the Act of October 21, 1976 (43 U.S.C. 1761), which crosses the following described land:

Mount Diablo Meridian, Nevada
T.17N,R.21 E,,
sec. 32, lots 4 thru 8.

This land was transferred out of federal ownership pursuant to the Carl Levin and Howard P. 'Buck’
McKeon National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2015 (Public Law 113-291), as amended by
section 1116(a) of the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management and Recreation Act (Pub. L. No.
116-9), “Conveyance of Federal Land, Storey County, Nevada,” under quitclaim deed No. NV-2020-002.
The name and address of the grantee is:

Storey County
PO Box 176
Virginia City, NV 89440

The quitclaim deed was issued subject to your right-of-way, along with the transfer of administration of
the portion of your right-of-way within the deeded land to the new owner, Storey County. A copy of the
quitclaim deed is enclosed for your information. When the right-of-way expires, you will have to
negotiate the renewal of your right-of-way and other terms with the new landowner.

Sincegely, B
/’}C N
; (/}
Edison Garcia
Land Law Examiner

Enclosure
cc: CCDO
Grantee

INTERIOR REGIONS 8 & 10 » LOWER COLORADO BASIN & CALIFORNIA-GREAT BASIN

ARIZONA, CALIFORNIA. NEVADA, OREGON®
“ PARTIAL




United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Nevada State Office
1340 Financial Boulevard
Reno, Nevada 89502-7147
https://www.blm.gov/nevada

SEP 11 2020

In Reply Refer To:
2700 (NV930)
N-60566
N-97821

NV Comm for the Reconstruction of the V&T Railway
PO Box 1711
Carson City, NV 89702

Dear Right-of-Way Holder:

Our records indicate that you are the holder of right-of-way N-60566, granted for railroad purposes, under
the Act of October 21, 1976 (43 U.S.C. 1761), which crosses the following described land:

Mount Diablo Meridian, Nevada
T.17N.,,R.21 E,,
secs. 29, 31, and 32.

This land was transferred out of federal ownership pursuant to the Carl Levin and Howard P. 'Buck'
McKeon National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2015 (Public Law 113-291), as amended by
section 1116(a) of the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management and Recreation Act (Pub. L. No.
116-9), “Conveyance of Federal Land, Storey County, Nevada,” under quitclaim deed No. NV-2020-002.
The name and address of the grantee is:

Storey County
PO Box 176
Virginia City, NV 89440

The quitclaim deed was issued subject to your right-of-way, along with the transfer of administration of
the portion of your right-of-way within the deeded land to the new owner, Storey County. A copy of the
quitclaim deed is enclosed for your information. When the right-of-way expires, you will have to
negotiate the renewal of your right-of-way and other terms with the new landowner.

Sincerely,
00
Edison Garcia

Land Law Examiner

Enclosure
cc: CCDO
Grantee

INTERIOR REGIONS 8 & 10 » LOWER COLORADO BASIN & CALIFORNIA-GREAT BASIN

ARIZONA, CALIFORNIA. NEVADA, OREGON"®
“PARTIAL




U5, DOPARTMINT OF 1M1 it RIOR
MAMALLMANT

WA OF LA

United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Nevada State Office
1340 Financial Boulevard
Reno, Nevada 89502-7147
hitps://www.blm.gov/nevada

SEP 1 1 2020

In Reply Refer To:

2700 (NV930)

N-77704, N-94245, N-99463, N-99871, and N-99907
N-97821

Sierra Pacific Power Company
PO Box 10100, R/W S4B20
Reno, NV 89520

Dear Rights-of-Way Holder:

Our records indicate that you are the holder of rights-of-way N-77704, N-94245, N-99463, N-99871, and
N-99907, granted for powerline purposes, under the Act of October 21, 1976 (43 U.S.C. 1761), which
cross the following described land:

Mount Diablo Meridian, Nevada
T.16 N, R. 21 E,,
SEC: 5:
T.17N,R.21 E,,
secs. 28, 29, and 32.

This land was transferred out of federal ownership pursuant to the Carl Levin and Howard P. 'Buck'
McKeon National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2015 (Public Law 1 13-291), as amended by
section 1116(a) of the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management and Recreation Act (Pub. L. No.
116-9), “Conveyance of Federal Land, Storey County, Nevada,” under quitclaim deed No. NV-2020-002.
The name and address of the grantee is:

Storey County
PO Box 176
Virginia City, NV 89440

The quitclaim deed was issued subject to your rights-of-way, along with the transfer of administration of
the portions of your rights-of-way within the deeded land to the new owner, Storey County. A copy of
the quitclaim deed is enclosed for your information. When the rights-of-way expire, you will have to
negotiate the renewal of your rights-of-way and other terms with the new landowner, unless the rights-of-
way have been converted to perpetual rights-of-way.

Sincerely,

DO

Edison Garcia
Land Law Examiner

Enclosure

cc: CCDO, Grantee

INTERIOR REGIONS 8 & 10 » LOWER COLORADO BASIN & CALIFORNIA-GREAT BASIN

ARIZONA. CALIFORNIA. NEVADA, OREGON"
“PARTIAL




PATIONAL EYSTRN OF PUBLIC LMD
U8, P ARIMNT OF TIE MTER08
WAL OF Lana saton

United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Nevada State Office
1340 Financial Boulevard
Reno, Nevada 89502-7147
https:/www.blm.gov/nevada

SEP 1 1 2020

In Reply Refer To:
2700 (NV930)
N-91237
N-97821

Comstock Mining, Inc.
PO Box 1118
Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Right-of-Way Ilolder:

Our records indicate that you are the holder of right-of-way N-91 237, granted for access road purposes,
under the Act of October 21, 1976 (43 U.S.C. 1761), which crosses the following described land:

Mount Diablo Meridian, Nevada
T.16 N.,R. 21 E,
secs. 5 and 6.

This land was transferred out of federal ownership pursuant to the Carl Levin and Howard P. 'Buck’
McKeon National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2015 (Public Law 1 13-291), as amended by
section 1116(a) of the John D. Dingell, Jr. Conservation, Management and Recreation Act (Pub. L. No.
116-9), “Conveyance of Federal Land, Storey County, Nevada,” under quitclaim deed No. NV-2020-002.
The name and address of the grantee is:

Storey County
PO Box 176
Virginia City, NV 89440

The quitclaim deed was issued subject to your right-of-way, along with the transfer of administration of
the portion of your right-of-way within the deeded land to the new owner, Storey County. A copy of the
quitclaim deed is enclosed for your information. When the right-of-way expires, you will have to
negotiate the renewal of your right-of-way and other terms with the new landowner.

Sincerely,

Z04

Edison Garcia
Land Law Examiner

Enclosure
ce: CCDO
Grantee

INTERIOR REGIONS 8 & 10 * LOWER COLORADO BASIN & CALIFORNIA-GREAT BASIN

ARIZONA, CALIFORNIA. NEVADA, OREGON*
" PARTIAL




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10/20/20 Estimate of time required: 30 Min

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion Only/No Possible Action: Northern Nevada regional economic
development update from the Economic Development Authority of Western Nevada
(EDAWN).

2. Recommended motion: No action.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
4. Department: County Manager Telephone: 847-0968

4. Staff summary: Mike Kazmierski, President and CEO of EDAWN, to update the board and
public on economic indicators and forecasts for Storey County and the Reno-Sparks area.

S. Supporting materials: To be provided at meeting.

6. Fiscal impact: Funds Available: Fund:

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
(@ County Manager Other agency review
9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. ] Q



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10/20/2020 Estimate of time required: 20 min.

Agenda: Consent [] Regular agenda [ X ] Public hearing required [ X ]

1. Title: Discussion and Possible Action: Consider approval of service components and pricing for
various AT&T services supporting the Storey County Dispatch 911 system.

2. Recommended motion. In accordance with recommendations by staff, | [commissioner] move to
approve the enclosed service components and pricing for various AT&T services supporting the Storey
County Dispatch 911 system.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne and Dave Ballard
Department: County Manager and Communications Telephone: 775.847.0968

4. Staff summary: The attached AT&T contract is for the yearly services for the NG (Next Generation 911
Dispatch system). The county’s current dispatch system was purchased in 2014 for roughly
$330,000. An overhaul of this infrastructure is required. Users now have a choice to purchase new
equipment up-front or to contract with AT&T for equipment lease and maintenance in a year-to-
year agreement. Staff proposes that the county engage in the year-to-year agreement with cost
savings and improved equipment service and replacement terms. Under the new agreement
equipment maintenance, repair, and replacement responsibilities will be shifted from the county to
the provider. The new service will include an entire NG 911 overhaul which will be hosted and
maintained by AT&T.

5. Supporting materials: Dispatch 911 infrastructure service agreement.

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: yes Fund: per department budget _ yes  Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

yes District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

__DB__ Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
@’ County Manager Other agency review:
9. Board action:
[1] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. l )



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10/20/20 Estimate of time required: 5 Minutes

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion/For Possible Action: Renewal of fiber circuit with AT&T at Storey County
Jail Facility for a term of 3 years at the new lower negotiated rate of $695.90 per month.
The existing contract has expired and is currently billed at $1075.56 per month.

2. Recommended motion: | commissioner [ ] motion to approve the approval of a 3 year term
contract with AT&T for the fiber circuit at the Storey County Jail Facility at the renegotiated rate of
$695.90 per month.

3. Prepared by: James Deane
Department: IT Department Telephone: 775-847-1152

4. Staff summary: The IT Department currently manages and bills for the Storey County Jail
Fiber circuit at a current cost of $1075.56 per month. The current contract term has ended
and we have renegotiated a new price of $695.90 per month for a 3 year term. This
represents an annual savings of $4555.92. There is a long term need for fiber at this facility
to support Jail Operations including the Livescan fingerprinting function. Once Dispatch
has moved from the facility, further consolidation of an existing DSL Line will be possible
for additional savings.

S. Supporting materials: See Attached current AT&T bill and new AT&T quote.
6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Yes Fund: 001-070-64160-000 Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
X _Department Head Department Name: [T Department

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued
Agenda Item No. “ wa



09/23/2020

AT&T Dedicated Internet Proposal for STOREY
COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Presented by
WILLIAM CRAFT

wcl873@ex0.att.com
209-918-0498

Pricing Information

Non

Feature Monthﬂlvy
Recurring

AT&T Dedicated Internet $695.90

Includes: Access, Equipment and Installation for a

term of 36 Months

Pricing does not include FARF and applicable taxes.

Total $695.90

Disclaimer: THis quote/proposal is not a firm offer to purchase, and is for budgetary purposes only
Only the contyact for this solution is a*irm offer to purchase

AT&T Dedicated Internet Proposal for STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Recurring

$0.00

$0.00

pagelof 2



Location Pricing Details

Location Feature Elon Monthl’y
ecurring Recurring
Storev Sheriff ﬁ\Ttg‘rTneDted'cated $0.00 $695.90
911 NV-341,
virginia city, NV, ggmﬁfn:"ég'tmum $0.00 $171.90
89440
50 Mbps Access $0.00 $524.00
Installation $0.00 $0.00
Location Total $0.00 $695.90

Disclaimer: This quote/proposalis not a firm offer to purchase, and is for budgetary purposes only.
Only the cont-act for this solution is a firm offer to purchase

AT&T Dedicated Internet Proposal for STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE page2of 2



9/24/2020

Bill Summary

Account Number: 8310006580444

AT&T eBill -{34]

Invoice Date: l?‘) Sep, 2020 { l

Group Number: All Account Label:
Subaccount Number: 2l PO Number:
etals
Invoice Number: 6411108508 Bill Period: 19 Aug, 20?20 to 18 Sep, 2020
AT&T Tax 1D: 13-4924710 Payment Due Date: 19 Oct, 2020
Currency: usn
weice Summary
Usage Charges: €. Previous Balance: 1,075.5¢
Discounts: -534.80 Payments: ~1:075.56
Monthly Recurring Charges: 1.595.00 Adjustments: 0.00
One-Time Charges: 5.00 Total Current Charges: 1,025.56
Taxes; Feas & Surchargas: .00 Total Amount Due: 1,075.56
Regulatory Fees: 15.36 Payment Since Last Invoice: 0.00
Pending Disputes: 0.00
Total Current Charges: 1,075.56 Current Amount Due: 1,075.56
Total Current Charges
For the years 2019-2020
1.1K ©
850
660
0
3 5 > B 3 g a s 3 5 g 5 : 2 3 oy 2
2 g 2 E] 2 E B g E é 3 & 7 < 2 = “ b

https://businesscenter.atl.com/ebiz/billing/#/tools

1M



Lt

aim=adA | aoinosyq” Aed=pinuawg Sj00l/4/bulljig/zige/woo e 1ajusdssauisngy/ sdny

IMELPOW63AFLXD9  95°620'T$

Jaquiny buppe.y /snieis

Aed 0] junowy

1207-un( :uc saudx3

g Ml
0b¥68 9p0D d1Z BSIA. FRGAL paED

aueag sawe €64 Txx

4 U psppsenony DISHRMN

pied

12PJOH 1UN02DY UOoIBLLIOU] [RIDURULY

SNW

ERITNELS

0207 ‘dos 61 80S80ITTH

ajeq JaquInN
SUETITESEMS SUETIES 5T
/a210AU] /a310AU]

T :92|Qe) Ul SMOu [210] |

Mu -

12qe JunoddYy

Asewwng juawied

Pr108590001€8

Jaquinp 3unodoy

i

i

[ b.10°AJun0dAs101sD1l| :S| SS3ApPE [IBW-3 INOA

JuawAed unoA buipiebas NOA 10eIU0D 0] PIBU 9M JI [IBW-3 SIY] BSN [[IM S
"}02410D S| MO|3Q SSaJ4ppe [lew-3 IN0A 1Y) AJlIDA 35e3|d

‘obed AJ03SIH JuawAed ay3 wWoly syuawAed passadoid MalA UBD NOA e

‘abed AJIAIDY JudWARY Y] WOL) SNIRIS MIIA URD NOA ‘passadold Buiag ate syuawied 3y

[pel- mge 191v

'ssad0.4d 03 sAep ssauisng g 0 € el Aew JuawAed 310N

‘sp402at 4noA 104 abed siyy jo Adod e ulejal ases|d

uonewljuod) JuswAed - Aed

UopeLULu0Y JusliAed

Juswifed MmajAay

JUN022Y 312898

0coc/vel/e



S atar

Contract Id

AT&T MA Reference No. eMSA UA I
AT&T Contract ID MIS14203370

AT&T DEDICATED INTERNET

1 7746725

PRICING SCHEDULE
Customer AT&T
STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE AT&T Corp.

Street Address: PO BOX 176
City: VIRGINIA CITY State/Province: NV
Zip Code: 89440-0176  Country: US

Customer Contact (for Notices)

AT&T Contact (for Notices)

Name: Tim Shropshire

Title: Director IT Operations

Street Address: PO BOX 172

City: VIRGINIA CITY

State/Province: NV

Zip Code: 89440-0172

Country: US

Telephone: 7758471152

Fax:

Email: tshropshire@storeycounty.org

Name: WILLIAM CRAFT

Street Address: 1025 13TH ST

City: MODESTO  State/Province: CA
Zip Code: 95354 Country: US
Telephone: 2099180498 Fax:

Email: wc1873@exo.att.com
Sales/Branch Manager: Holly Tripp
SCVP Name: Mark Gross

Sales Strata: Federal Sales Region: USA
With a copy (for Notices) to:

AT&T Corp.

One AT&T Way

Bedminster, NJ 07921-0752

ATTN: Master Agreement Support Team
Email: mast@att.com

AT&T Solution Provider or Representative Information (if applicable) []

Name: Company Name:

Telephone: Fax: Email: Agent Code:

Agent Street Address: City: State: Zip Code: Country:

This Pricing Schedule is part of the Agreement between AT&T and Customer referenced above.

Customer
(by its authorized representative)

AT&T
(by its authorized representative)

By: By:
Name: Name:
Title: Title:
Date: Date:

ROME ID 1-E15CCY4
(MA XI or Higher)
no_pcs_processing

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information
Page 10f 7

PS ADI EXPRESS_PS_00R_HS_7162018
Rate ID: ADIx-102317-82%



Contract Id: 7746725

AT&T MA Reference No. eMSA UA I
AT&T Contract ID MIS14203370

< ataT

AT&T DEDICATED INTERNET

PRICING SCHEDULE
1. SERVICES
Service Service Publication Location
AT&T Dedicated Internet(ADI) http:/servicequidenew.att.com/sq_flashPlayerPage/MIS (see ADI Express)

AT&T Bandwidth Services http://servicequidenew.att.com/sq_flashPlayerPage/BWS

AT&T Cloud Web Security Service http://servicequidenew.att.com/sg _flashPlayerPage/cwss
Aol G TR 8 Wil .(fka ATl = http://servicequidenew.att.com/sq_flashPlayerPage/AWS

Enterprise)
ATA&T Distributed Denial of Service http://servicequidenew.att.com/sg_flashPlayerPage/SNG
AT&T Premises Based Firewall Service http://servicequidenew.att.com/sg_flashPlayerPage/MSS
AT&T Collaborate™ http://servicequidenew.att.com/sg_flashPlayerPage/COLLAB

2. PRICING SCHEDULE TERM AND EFFECTIVE DATES

Pricing Schedule Term 36 months
Pricing Schedule Term Start Date Effective Date of this Pricing Schedule
Effective Date of Rates and Discounts Effective Date of this Pricing Schedule

3. MINIMUM PAYMENT PERIOD

Ty S—— Percent of Monthly Service Fees Due Upon Termination Minimum Payment Period
P Prior to Completion of Minimum Payment Period per Service Component
. Longer of 12 months or until the end of
0,
All Service Components 50% the Pricing Schedule Term
. . Longer of 12 Months or until the end of
RerBieg HEED Pricing Schedule Term
tApplies to AT&T Collaborate only.
*This charge applies in lieu of the applicable percentage set forth for termination charges in the Master Agreement.

4. GRANDFATHERING AND WITHDRAWAL

Availability of Service Components is subject to grandfathering and withdrawal per the Service Guide.

5. RATES
Section I: AT&T Dedicated Internet

Table 1: ADI Self - Installation

Discount: 100.00%
ADI Speed Undiscounted ADI Undiscounted ADI w/ Managed Router Undiscounted ADI w/ Virtual Router
Ethernet $1,500.00 $1,500.00** $0.00
**Pricing available for ADI speeds of 100 Mbps and below and with electrical interfaces only

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information
Page 2 of 7
ROME ID 1-E15CCY4 PS ADI EXPRESS_PS_00R_HS 7162018
(MA Xl or Higher) Rate ID: ADIx-102317-82%
no_pcs_processing



Contract Id: 7746725
AT&T MA Reference No. eMSA UA IlI

<T>
—? AT&T Contract ID MIS14203370
—= AT&T
~—
AT&T DEDICATED INTERNET
PRICING SCHEDULE
Table 2: On-Site Installation
Discount: 100.00%
ADI Speed Undiscounted ADI w/ Managed Router Only
Ethernet $1,500.00

Table 3: Flat Rate and Flexible Bandwidth Billing Option - Ethernet (2 Mbps to 1 Gbps) - Group 1, 2, and 3
Available bandwidth levels are subject to qualification at time of each order and may vary for ADI ports/access ordered with or without the Network on
Demand option.

o o o o Bisacliited lJMidn.imum tBadndwidth Commitment
iscounte iscounte ndiscounte : <
_ v - [ s Ethernet ADI w/ Undiscounted ADI Undiscounted
Bandwidth Monthly F Monthly F Access c w/ AT&T Managed Incremental Usage
Frue A Monthly Fee UStoOMigg Router Monthl Fee Per Mbps
Group 1 Group 2 y Router y P
Group 3 Fee
Monthly Fee

2 Mbps $400.00 $421.00 $635.00 $260.00 $388.00 $355.00

4 Mbps $400.00 $421.00 $635.00 $262.00 $390.00 $325.00

5 Mbps $400.00 $421.00 $635.00 $263.00 $391.00 $270.00

8 Mbps $400.00 $421.00 $635.00 $266.00 $394.00 $235.00

10 Mbps $400.00 $421.00 $635.00 $268.00 $396.00 $198.00

20 Mbps $420.00 $449.00 $758.00 $449.00 $577.00 $144.25

50 Mbps $524.00 $572.00 $968.00 $813.00 $955.00 $95.50
100 Mbps $604.00 $651.00 $1280.00 $1,400.00 $1,555.00 $77.75
150 Mbps $610.00 $677.00 $1,412.00 $1,800.00 $1,965.00 $65.50
250 Mbps $900.00 $900.00 $1,667.00 $2,150.00 $2,240.00 $44.80
400 Mbps $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $2,201.00 $2,700.00 $3,380.00 $42.25
500 Mbps $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $2,239.00 $3,500.00 $4,325.00 $43.25
600 Mbps $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $2,807.00 $4,096.00 $4,840.00 $40.33
1000 Mbps $1,300.00 $1,300.00 $3,184.00 $4,505.00 $5,620.00 $28.10
Discount: 82.00% 82.00% 82.00%

Table 4: Flexible Bandwidth Billing Option - Ethernet (2 Gbps to 10 Gbps) - Group 1, 2, 3, and 4
Available bandwidth levels are subject to qualification at time of each order and may vary for ADI ports/access ordered with or without the ADI on
Demand option.

10 Gbps 10 Gbps 10 Gbps 10 Gbps Minimum Bandwidth Commitment Undiscoun
Discounted Discounted Discounted Discounted . ; ted
Bandwidth Ethernet Ethernet Ethernet Ethernet U":"/sé?]:r;ﬁ’efm u;‘dA':guG;ﬁgAg Increment
Access Access Access Access Router Monthly Router Monthl al Usage
Monthly Fee | Monthly Fee | Monthly Fee | Monthly Fee Fes Fee y Fee Per
Group 1 Group 2 Group 3 Group 4 Mbps
2 Gbps $4,000.00 $6,397.00 $10,151.44 NA $9,091.00 $12,276.00 $30.69
3 Gbps $4,000.00 $6,397.00 $10,151.44 NA $13,309.00 $17,981.00 $29.97
4 Gbps $4,000.00 $6,397.00 $10,151.44 NA $16,015.00 $21,591.00 $26.99
5 Gbps $4,000.00 $6,397.00 $10,151.44 NA $18,196.00 $24,553.00 $24.55
AT&T and Customer Confidential Information
Page 3 of 7
ROME ID 1-E15CCY4 PS ADI EXPRESS_PS_00R_HS_7162018
(MA Xl or Higher) Rate ID: ADIx-102317-82%

No_pcs_processing



S atar

AT&T DEDICATED INTERNET

Contract Id: 7746725

AT&T MA Reference No. eMSA UA Il
AT&T Contract ID MIS14203370

PRICING SCHEDULE
10 Gbps 10 Gbps 10 Gbps 10 Gbps Minimum Bandwidth Commitment Undiscoun
Discounted Discounted Discounted Discounted . . ted
Bandwidth Ethernet Ethernet Ethernet Ethernet Unwlsézz?;;defm t:?:?;?ul&:;da:z Increment
Access Access Access Access Router Monthl Router Monthl al Usage
Monthly Fee | Monthly Fee | Monthly Fee | Monthly Fee Fee y Fee y Fee Per
Group 1 Group 2 Group 3 Group 4 Mbps
6 Gbps $4,000.00 $6,397.00 $10,151.44 NA $21,309.00 $28,768.00 $23.97
7 Gbps $4,000.00 $6,397.00 $10,151.44 NA $24,218.00 $32,727.00 $23.38
8 Gbps $4,000.00 $6,397.00 $10,151.44 NA $26,953.00 $36,387.00 $22.74
9 Gbps $4,000.00 $6,397.00 $10,151.44 NA $28,931.00 $39,069.00 $21.71
10 Gbps $4,000.00 $6,397.00 $10,151.44 NA $30,909.00 $41,716.00 $20.86
Discount: 82.00% 82.00% 82.00%

Table 5: Flat Rate and Flexible Bandwidth Billing Option - Ethernet (20 Gbps to 100 Gbps) - Group 1 and 4
Available bandwidth levels are subject to qualification at time of each order and may vary for ADI ports/access ordered with or without the ADI on

Demand option.
Eihariat Discounted Discounted Minimum Bandwidth Commitment Undiscounted
Bandwidth Access Ethernet Access Ethernet Access | Undiscounted ADI | Undiscounted ADI w/ Incremental
Speed Monthly Fee Monthly Fee w/ Customer Router AT&T Managed Usage Fee Per
Group 1 Group 4 Monthly Fee Router Monthly Fee Mbps
20 Gbps 40 Gbps $20,103.65 NA $39,766.00 $49,999.00 $2.00
30 Gbps 40 Gbps $20,103.65 NA $49,237.00 $67,242.00 $2.00
40 Gbps 40 Gbps $20,103.65 NA $62,871.00 $84,485.00 $2.00
70 Gbps 100 Gbps $31,043.55 NA $84,800.00 $112,799.00 $1.35
100 Gbps 100 Gbps $31,043.55 NA $104,174.00 $136,595.00 $1.35
Discount: 82.00% 82.00% 82.00%

Table 6: Class Of Service Option - Flexible Bandwidth Billing Option - Monthly Fees

The Class of Service option is not available for ADI ports/access ordered with the ADI on Demand option.

Discount: 100%

Speed

Undiscounted ADI w/ or wio Managed Router Monthly Service Fee*

9.01 to 10.0 Mbps $825.00
15.01 - 20.0 Mbps $1,325.00
45.01 - 155 Mbps $5,000.00

200 - 250 Mbps $5,400.00

*Applies to ADI Express Only and Charges waived for Sites with AT&T BVolP Service

Table 7: Class Of Service Option - Installation Fees

Discount: 100%

[Class of Service Undiscounted Installation Fee*

$1,000.00

*Charges waived for Sites with AT&T BVolIP Service

Section lll: Additional Service Fees

ROME ID 1-E15CCY4
(MA Xl or Higher)
no_pcs_processing

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information
Page 4 of 7

PS ADI EXPRESS_PS_00R_HS_7162018
Rate ID: ADIx-102317-82%




% AT&T

AT&T DEDICATED INTERNET
PRICING SCHEDULE

Contract Id: 7746725

AT&T MA Reference No. eMSA UA Il
AT&T Contract ID MIS14203370

Moving Fee (during hours)

$1,000 per location

Additional Moving Fee (outside standard operating hours -
8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday)

Additional $500.00 per location

Section IV: AT&T Business in a Box®
AT&T Business in a Box® is not available for ADI ports/access ordered with the ADI on Demand option.

Discount: 100%

Option Undiscounted Monthly Fee'
Base Unit NextGen $75.00
Base Unit 12 Port $75.00
8 Port Analog Module Add-On $40.00

Discount: 0%

* Pricing also applies to Service locations in Alaska

Per Site /| Per Occurrence during Standard Business Hours (Monday- Friday,

8:00 am- 5:00 pm, local time)

Undiscounted Service Charge List Price’

Move, Addition, Change to Service $260.00
Delete Service $500.00
* Pricing also applies to Service locations in Alaska
Class Of Service Option - when ordered with AT&T BVolIP Services only
Discount: 100%
[Class of Service Undiscounted Monthly Service Fee [ $225°
"Pricing also applies to Service locations in Alaska
Section V: AT&T Cloud Web Security
No discounts apply
[AT&T Cloud Web Security Service per port (10 users) Rate $30.00
Section VI: AT&T Wi-Fi Enterprise
No discounts apply
|[AT&T Business Wi-Fi (ABW) per AP per month Rate | $30.00

Section VII: AT&T Distributed Denial of Service - Reactive Service

No discounts apply
Service Component (Service Level) Mol Recu.rrln.g Cirarge Fer
Circuit
Reactive service supporting from 10Mbps up to but not including 100Mbps circuit $98.00
Reactive service supporting from 100Mbps up to 1Gbps circuit $301.00

No discounts apply

Section VIIl: AT&T Distributed Denial of Service - Mitigation Usage Charges

Service Component

Usage Charge per Occurrence

Mitigation

$497.00

ROME ID 1-E15CCY4
(MA Xl or Higher)
No_pcs_processing

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information

Page 5 of 7

PS ADI EXPRESS_PS_00R_HS_7162018
Rate ID: ADIx-102317-82%



s"g AT&T

AT&T DEDICATED INTERNET
PRICING SCHEDULE

Section IX: AT&T Premises Based Firewall Service - Small Business - Fortinet
No discounts apply

Contract Id: 7746725

AT&T MA Reference No. eMSA UA Il
AT&T Contract ID MIS14203370

Service Component Monthly Recurring Charge Per Seat
AT&T Premises-Based Firewall - Small Business - Essential $198.00
AT&T Premises-Based Firewall - Small Business - Standard $330.00
Section X: AT&T Collaborate
Table 1: AT&T Collaborate System License Fee
No Discounts apply
AT&T Collaborate Feature Name Monthly Recurring Charge
Per Seat
Basic Voice Seat $22.00
Enhanced Voice Feature Bundle $5.00
Unified Communication Bundle $8.00
Shared Workspace Bundle $8.00
Per Unit
Contact Center Bundle (2 Supervisors and 10 Agents) $518.00
Auto Attendant $19.00
Receptionist Web Console $26.00
Pre-alerting Announcement $8.00
Contact Center Agent with Web Clients* $49.00
Contact Center Supervisor with Web Clients* $64.00

Center Bundle to purchase these features.

*Contact Center Agent with Web Clients and Contact Center Supervisor with Web Clients are add-on features. Customer must purchase Contact

Table 2: AT&T Collaborate Equipment Fee

No discounts apply
; Non-Recurring Charges
Type of Equipment Per Device
EdgeMarc 3700 Intelligent Edge $195.00
Adtran NetVanta 1234 24-port $345.00
Adtran NetVanta 1238P 48-port $943.00
Polycom SoundStation IP 6000 $669.00
Polycom SoundStation [P 7000 $942.00
Polycom VVX 300 $136.00
Polycom VVX 301 $136.00
Polycom VVX 310 $143.00
Polycom VVX 311 $143.00
Polycom VVX 400 $188.00
Polycom VVX 401 $188.00
Polycom VVX 410 $195.00
Polycom VVX 411 $195.00
Polycom VVX 500 $266.00
Polycom VVX 501 $266.00

AT&T and Customer Confidential Information
Page 6 of 7
ROME ID 1-E15CCY4
(MA Xl or Higher)
no_pcs_processing

PS ADI EXPRESS_PS_00R_HS_7162018
Rate ID: ADIx-102317-82%



Contract Id: 7746725
AT&T MA Reference No. eMSA UA IlI

<>
P ’ AT&T Contract ID MIS14203370
\—J
= AT&T
AT&T DEDICATED INTERNET
PRICING SCHEDULE
Polycom VVX 600 $331.00
Polycom VVX 601 $331.00
Polycom VVX Camera. For use with the VVX 500 and VVX 600 $143.00
Polycom VVX Color Exp Module for VVX 300, 310, 400, 410, 500 and 600 $253.50
Polycom RealPresence Trio 8800 IP conf. phone w built-in Wi-Fi $1,040.00
Yealink-W56P (Cordless) $130.00
Yealink-W56H (Cordless) $84.00
Yealink-T40P (Entry level) $97.00
Yealink-T46G (Mid-level) $182.00
Yealink EXP40 (Expansion accessory) $110.00
Table 3: AT&T Collaborate Installation Fee
No discounts apply
Non-Recurring Billing Element Non-R:currmg Charge
er Device
Equipment Installation and Shipping $151.00
AT&T and Customer Confidential Information
Page 7 of 7
ROME ID 1-E15CCY4 PS ADI EXPRESS_PS_00R_HS_7162018
(MA Xl or Higher) Rate ID: ADIx-102317-82%

Nno_pcs_processing



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 20, 2020 Estimate of time required: 15
minutes

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion Only/No Action: First Quarter 2020-2021 Budget vs Actual overview for
Storey County

2. Recommended motion: Discussion only

3. Prepared by: Jennifer McCain and Staff
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775-847-1133

4. Staff summary: Staff report attached

S. Supporting materials: Detail Budget to Actual Reports

6. Fiscal impact: No
Funds Available: Fund: ALL Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[y E—

Agenda Item No. \ 5



Comptroller Report - 1*t Quarter Finance Review 10/20/2020

Revenues

Overall, the revenues across all funds look decent. With 25% of the year behind us, the General fund is keeping pace
with last year, which is better than anticipated. Last year at this time Storey County was at 39% of anticipated revenue
collected, this year we are 36%.

Ad Valorem is at 42% collected only 1% behind last year. However, it is important to note that property tax is a front-
loaded revenue, meaning we see a large portion of this paid in the first quarter with the other three quarters collecting at a
slower pace.

e Revenue groupings that are behind are:

o Licensing & Permits which is behind last year by 21%. One reason that can be attributed to this is allowing
businesses to pay their licenses by the end of Oct with no penalties.

o Intergovernmental Funding, which includes sales tax is lagging by approximately 11% from this time last
year. It isimportant to note that we receive these funds from the State two months after collected, so
the monies we have collected are when a significant amount of the businesses were shut down or
operating under stricter guidelines. This will need to be examined carefully as we move through the year.

Expenses

Departments are doing very well watching their spending and keeping it at a conservative level. Overall
departments and funds with Salaries/Benefits are on track with spending right around 25% which is expected. Service and
Supplies is generally under the 20% spent mark. Line items that are at or over the 25% point are explainable in the fact that
these are onetime expenses or annual dues, fees, and subscriptions are due at the beginning of the year and will even out
as the year progresses.

Insurances (liability and health) appear to have a slight issue and are currently showing over budget. This can always
be a problem with the final figures coming in after the budget is approved and submitted. We will be watching this and are
prepared to augment in the last quarter if necessary.

Fund Highlights

Emergency Management is talking a hit with COVID; however, the CARES Act revenue will help this. As we continue
through this pandemic, we are watching this closely.

Capital Projects, we have currently several large projects underway. The GH sewer, Water lines & tanks are all being
reimbursed by loans from USDA. And once completed will move into the payback stages. The new Justice CT complex, the
Dispatch move to the bank bldg., and the Freight Depot all look like they are moving with their budgets. Projects just
beginning include VC Community Ctr budgeted at $150,000 and the Lockwood Senior Center project is in the beginning
stage with no concrete budget to date.

VCTC & Pipers are doing a great job in these unprecedented times. While their revenues are down from last year so are the
expenses. They are within their budgets.

Generally, | am happy where we are budgetarily, each department is doing their part to keep spending at a
conservative level. Even with revenues looking comparable to last year | would recommend we stay conservative as we
move through the second quarter and get a clearer picture of how this pandemic is affecting us. There are still many
unknowns including the legislative session. While Storey County has healthy balances that can quickly be depleted if do not
continue to be conservative in these unique, difficult times.



% ETT8- TL LEO'YYS- 65'SV0'S6T- 6S°Sv0'S6T- 000 0£'€80'6£0T- 000
% S9°8- Z1'v9£'808- 88'v7L'691- 88'v7L'691- 000 00'687'8L6- 000
% 00°06- SS'926°78- SY'L1T'6- SY'LTT'e- 000 00'v¥1°26- 000
% 9866 1S°618'621- 6v°081- 67°081- 000 00°000°0€T- 000
% 08'18- 6897V T1'586- T1°586- 000 00°ZTY's- 000
% LY'EL- 0£'020°6- 0L'LST'E- 0L'LST'E- 000 00'8£ZCT- 000
% 00°00T- 00°000'2Z- 000 000 000 00°000°C2- 000
% 00°001- 00°000°02- 000 000 000 00°000°0Z- 000
% 00°001- 00°000°0¢- 000 000 000 00°000°0€~ 000
% 00°001- 00°000°T- 000 000 000 00°000°T- 000
% 8L'8L- 88°0v9 V0E T~ CT6SE'TSE- TT'6SE'TSE- 000 00°000°959°T- 000
% SS'S8- 00°55S°8- 00°SvY'1- 00°StY'T- 000 00°000°0T~ 000
% ST'88- S6°TSL'L19- SO'LvT'Ts- SO'LvT'Ts- 000 00°000°00£- 000
% 0578~ 8Y°900'Z€1- TS'E66'LL TS'€66'LT 000 00°000°091- 000
% €€'99- S6T99°ZET- SO'8EE'L9- SO'8EE'L9- 000 00°000°00Z- 000
% 00'0 00°0SY 00°0SY- 00°0SY- 000 000 000
% LETL- 00°609°6¥C- 00°T6£°00T- 00°T6€°00T- 000 00°000°0S€- 000
% 69'66- 00°0SL'6L- 00°0S2- 00°0S2- 000 00°000°08~ 000
% 8€ 88 00°0£0°¢- 00°0€6- 00°0€6- 000 00°000°8- 000
% €968 00°0589- 00°0ST‘T- 00°0ST'T- 000 00°000°8- 000
% ¥5°09- 05°791'81- 0S°LE8'TT- 0S°LEB'TT- 000 00°000°0€~ 000
% LT'YST 00°LTY'ST 00°£T¥'SZ- 00°£1¥'ST- 000 00°000°01- 000
% 60°89- 00°060'89- 00°0T6'TE- 00°0T6'T€- 000 00°000°00T~ 000
% 20°8S- 81°Z6L6£6'9- £6°€2L°020°S- £6'€2L'020°S- 000 T1°915'096'T1- 000
% TY'9L- 19°TSTLLET- Y1'6v0'STY- YT'6v0'STY- 000 9£°T0€°208'T- 000
% 16'9v- 90 TYZ'TT- 66'€TL'TT- 66°€TL'TT- 000 S0'S96€C- 000
% 00°0 20'981°C1 20'9817T- 20'981°CT- 000 000 000
% 00°0 Zasine vTT8E'T vTI8ET 000 000 000
% 000 YT616'9¢- YT616'9C vT'616'9C 000 000 000
% 0T'T8- S6°066'018- S0'600'68T- S0'600'681- 000 00°000°000°T- 000
% €T €8 0T L1v'8YT'T- 08'¢8STST 08'78S1ST- 000 00000005 T- 000
% ET' VY- TY'8TIT6T T L699T'VLL T L6'99T'VLL'T 000 6€'S67'596'Y- 000
% ET'8Y- LY"9Y9'v8T'T- Y¥'LOEVBE'T- b LOE VBET- 000 16'€56'899°C 000
Suiuieway % Suiuieway 198png  3duejeg Suipuz Aandy |eyog douejeg 3uiuuidag 193png |easy s3ajueiquindugy

0202Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/£0 :2buey a3eq
Alewwng Junoooy

Hoday 196png sA |le1eg

1420S

1¥22 JIsve

J1IVIS-NOVEAVd OT'T L1dY
31V1S - 3SN3IDIT ONINVSD
XV1yonon
XV131134V9I1D
INIW3OVNVIN ADNIDH3IN3
SINVYO Tv¥30d34

SX1 40 N3 NI SLWAd 434
SINVYO 31VIS

<

Of O O

000-001€€-100

ONIANNA TVINIWNYIAOOYILNI - €€ :dN0IDIdYAIY

:s|e30) S1IAY3d / SISNIDN - Z€

YVA/3SN D3dS ONINNVId
IVIYLSNANI ON3Y 30HV1
S1IN¥3d 5a19

XV1 3SIHONVYS

S3SN3IDN 134vavd

$334 S31LniLn

S3SN3DIN NOILN1ILSOY¥d
0D - S3SN3DIT ONINVYD
S3SN3DIM ¥YONOIN
IVIYLSNANI ON3Y 30HVL
Vis3iL

(409) SISN3IDIN SSINISNE

000-90¢Z£-100

005-50¢Z¢e-100
000-80TZ¢E-100
000-90TZ¢-100
000-50TZ¢E-T00
000-Z0t¢e-T00

005-1012¢-100
00Z-101Z¢-100
000-101Ze-100

SLINY3d / SISNIIIN - Z€ :dnosnidynay

‘S|BI0L W3YOIVA QV - T€

Q3SS3SSY ATTVHLINID-ILVILS
S3DIAY3S HLNOA
TVIYLSNANI ON3Y 30HVL
SYV3A HOIYd LNINONN3A
YV3A 1SY14 ININONM3A
TVIYLSNANI ON3Y JOHVL
YOSSISSV-W3IHOTVA aV
IVIYLSNANI ON3Y JOHVL
YY3A LN3¥¥ND W3YOTVA AV

awepn

000-80TTe-T00
000-ZOTTE-T00
000-S0TTE-T00
000-€0TTE-T00
005-TOTTE-T00
000-TOTTE-TO0
00S-00TTE-T00
000-00TTE-T00

W3IHOTVA QV - T€ :dnoinydynay

aNNd TYY¥3IN3O - T00

unoy




% 000 86'9£0°€C 86'9€0°€C- 86'9€0°€C- 000 000 000 0730 YAIFALTVN3d VA QY

% 000 L Lt Ll 000 000 000 YV3A IN3¥YND ALTYN3d
% 000 ST£8S0T S1'£8S°01- S1'£8S°0T- 000 000 000 1IN3WAVJY3INO
% 91°98C'T S9°'ST9'8Z1 S9'ST9'8ET- S9'ST9'8ET- 000 00°000°0T- 000 Y3IH10 - ISIW
% 000 00°0SL 00°0SZ- 00°0SZ- 000 000 000 31NYd SNOILYNOQ/8I¥LNOD
% 6669~ 00'66v°0T- 00°T0S - 00'T0S'v- 000 00°000°ST- 000 SONIQTINE ALNNOD - SIN3Y
% Ov'SL- vT'7S9'8¢- 9L'LYE'6- 9L'LYE'- 000 00°000°8€- 000 S3ILTVAOY - SIN3Y
% 6V°79- 97'8TT'TET- VLTLL'8L- YLTLL8L 000 00°000°0TZ- 000 SONINYV3I L1S3H3LNI

INN3AIY SNOINVTIIDSIN - 9€ :dnoioidyaay

% L6°LL- SL°LSS86- STIY8LT- STTY8'LT- 000 00°00t°9T- 000 :s|e301 S1134404 ANV SINI4 - SE
% 00°6¥C- 008867 00'88L°T 00'88L°T 000 00°002°T- 000 (vEYEY) pung |00ydS Juauewad 000-9T15¢-100
%99°GL- SL€6L°06" S7'907°62- S2'902'62- 000 00°000°0ZT- 000 SINI4 LYNOD TIvr 000 6015¢-100
% 00°00T- 00°00¢€- 000 000 000 00°'00¢- 000 INI4 10141513 000-Z0TSE-T00
% €8°€8- 00'Z10°C- 00'88¢- 00'88¢€- 000 00°00%°Z- 000 SLNINSSY/S3NI4 31IN3ANT 000-€0T5E-100
% 9586~ 00 ¥9Y°T- 00°9€- 00°9€- 000 000052 000 1018/2ISN3Y04/1VNY W3HD 000-TOTSE-100
S1134404 ANV S3NIA - € :dnounidyaay
% €9°08- v SIEQTET- 9S VET'ITE- 95 VET'9TE- 000 00°00SZ€9°T- 000 :S|e301 SIDINYIS HO4 SIDUVHD - vE
% S8'TL- 65 776°705- Tv'SL0°L6T- 1t°'SL0'L6T- 000 0000000~ 000 $334 39VNNOL 1¥OdWI 000-Z08%E-T00
% 00°00T- 00'000°€- 000 000 000 00'000°€- 000 SNOISSIDINOD - 100d WIMS 000-609v¢-100
% OV €S- 002LT'Y- 00'8ZL°¢- 00'82L°€- 000 00'000°'8- 000 JDNLIWAV/S3SSVYd 100d WIMS 000-209v¢-T00
% 000 000 00°00€- 00°00€- 000 00°00€- 000 $334 S3ILNIDVL XYVd 000-TO9PE-T00
% 00°0%- 00°008- 00°002°T- 00'00Z°T- 000 00°000°C- 000 S11SOd3a ¥3IWO0LSND 000 vTPPeE-T00
% TT'€8- 91°299°T- v8'LEE- v8 LEE- 000 00000~ 000 S3DIAY3S YO4 IDUVHD 000-CTEPET00
% SE'L6" 6769V'61- 1L 0€S- 1L 0€S- 000 00°000°0Z- 000 $334 LINIWHSINYVYO 44193HS 000-60€vE-T00
% 8E VL~ 00°566- 00°502Z- 00502~ 000 00°008~ 000 10Y¥1NOD 500 000-vOEVE-TO0
% YL YL €1 Tv'TT- 18°LLS'L- 18LLS'L- 000 00°000°0€- 000 $334 S,441¥3HS 000-Z0¢ve-T00
%000 00°S0€°T 00°'SO€‘T- 00°'SOE'T- 000 000 000 ¥3AN343a'8Nd-1D 3D1LSNr 000-SvZPE-T00
% 00°85- 00218~ 00885~ 00°88S- 000 00°00%°T- 000 $334 YOLVOILSIANI OQ 000°TTZvE 100
% 0€°9L- 79'189°01- 8€'QTEE- 8€'8IEE- 000 00°000'tT- 000 $334 1¥N0D 3D1LSNr 000-v0ZrE-T00
% CET9- 05 LYE'6 05'259°S- 05259°S- 000 00°000°ST- 000 $334 1¥N0D 1DO1Y¥1SIa 000-00ZvE-T00
% 00°00T- 00°000°86" 000 000 000 00°000°86- 000 V1S3L Q0Z-6TTPE-TO0
% 09°85- €0°02L'TT- L6'6LT'8 L6'6L7'8 000 00°000°02- 000 9NI13Y L1OVYLINOD-ONMIE 000-6TTPE-T0O0
% EV°98- 00°5S8°TS- 00°'SP1'8- 00°SY1°g- 000 00°000°09- 000 ONISNOH 1DVYLINOD VI8 000-8TTPE-T00
% 00°001- 00°000°08€- 000 000 000 00°00008€- 000 V1S3L 00Z-80TvE-1T00
% €€ TL- 00082t~ 00'0ZL°T- 00'0ZL'T- 000 00'000'9- 000 S334 1430 ONIQTING 000-Z0TvE-T00
% TLSL- €V ETY'TIST- £5'985°8Y- £5°985'8Y- 000 00°000°00Z- 000 NOISSIWINO0D/S334 4OSSISSY 000-v0TvE-T00
% TV €9- 00 TLT'E- 00'628°T- 00'678°T- 000 00'000°S- 000 IVIYLSNANI ON3IY JOHVL 005-Z0TVE-T00
% 88°91- STEI0VI- SL'9€6°ST- SL9€6'ST- 000 00'000°0€- 000 $334 ¥3QY0D3Y 000-Z0TpE-T00
% ¥S°0L- LT6T6'9T- €4°0L0°L- €4°0L0°L- 000 00°000°tZ- 000 S334 AWA X¥31D ZZT-TOTPE-T00
% 98'8L- L1°TST0T- €8'LYLT- €8°LVL'T 000 00'000°€T- 000 $334 943D 000-TOTPE-TO0
S3DIAY3S YOS SIDYVH)I - v€ :dnosnidyaay
% 6L°18- ETETOLYTT- L0°T0T'8LY- L0°TOT'8LY- 000 0E'STI'ST'T- 000 :S|e301 ONIANNA TYANIWNYIAODHILNI - €€
% L1799~ ST'8T0'S6T- 5806966~ 58'069°66- 000 0060, V62~ 000 XV1 3931AIYd H3A YOLOW 000-605E¢-100
Suiuieway % 3ur Y¥3123png  3duejeg Suipugz 2suejeg 3uiuuidag 128png |easiy sajueiquindul aweN uno2y

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :23uey 3leq Hoday 123png sA |1e3aQ



% 09°v9- Z€'600°908°TT- 60°72589v°9- 60°72589v'9- 00°0 IV TESVLT'8T- 000
% 09°v9- Z€°600°908TT- 60°7T5'89Y°9- 60°775'89v°9- 000 TV TES'VLT'ST- 000
% €10 91°09¢ 9T'09€ VLT~ 9T'09€'VLT- 00°0 00°000v£LZ- 000
% 000 00'SL 00°'S¢L- 00°S¢- 000 000 000
% 0098~ 00°098- 00°0vT- 00'0vT- 000 00°000°T- 000
% 000 19°£75'8 194258 19°£75°8- 000 000 000
Suiuleway % Suiuteway 198png  3duejeg Suipugz Ay |eol asuejeg 3uiuuidag 193png |easiy s3Jueiquiniul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey 3ieq

:|eyo) poday
*S|e301 ANN4 TVY3IN3D - T00
-S|e301 INN3AIY SNO3INVTIIDSIN - 9€

SANN43Y
S3ILTVYN3d 211 sng
SYA HOI¥d-ALTVYN3Id VA QY

awen

000-0€59¢-100

000-9159¢-100

000-r159¢-100
unoly

1oday 123png sA |1e32q



% 09°v9- Z€°600908'TT- 60°2ZS'89Y'9- 60°72S'89Y°9- 000 TV TESVLT'8T- 000
% 09°19- Z€'600°908'T1- 60'725'89v°9- 60'775'89v°9- 000 TV TES'VLT'8T- 000
Suluieway %  Suiuieway 193png  3duejeg Suipul AuAnoy |elo) asuejeg Suluuidag 128png |easiy sajuesquindul

Asewwing pun4
020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/T0/L0 :33uey 3leq

:|lejo) poday

ANN4 1VY3IN3O - T00
puny

1oday 123png sa |ielaq



% C69L v'8L6°01 85°€6C'E 8S'€6T'E 000 007LT'YT 000
% S9°LL 96'76¥'781 Y0 LES'TS v0'LES'TS 000 00°0£0'SET 000
% 0v°08 6S°ZIE'BIS Ty S9E°9ZT Iv'S9E°9ZT 000 00°8L9°vv9 000
% S8°66 9E'8L6'ET v9°'1Z v9°1C 000 00°000°vT 000
% 00°00T 00°000°0T 000 000 000 00°000°0T 000
% 9166 9€'8/6'E v9°1¢ ¥9°'1¢ 000 00°000v 000
% Sv'86 91'182L8 v8'69€°T ¥8'69€'T 000 00'TS9'88 000
% 00°00T 00°000°0T 000 000 000 00°000°0T 000
% 00001 00°000°0T 000 000 000 00'000°0T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°0T 000 000 000 00°000°0T 000
% 00001 00°000°0T 000 000 000 0000001 000
% 00°00T 000007 000 000 000 00°000°T 000
% 00°00T 0000Z°T 000 000 000 0000Z'T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°'000°€ 000
% 00°00T 00'TIS¥'T 000 000 000 00'TISY'T 000
% 00°00T 00'000°T 000 000 000 00000°T 000
% 0296 00018V 00061 00061 000 00°000°S 000
% 01°8L 00182 0061 00'6T¢C 000 00°000°T 000
% 00001 00°000'9¢ 000 000 000 00°000'9Z 000
% €V'98 ST°0S09 S8'6v6 S8'6¥6 000 00°000°Z 000
% 06°86 10686 6601 6601 000 00°000°T 000
% S0°'SL ST°'SZ6'9ST S8'6ST°TS S8°6S1°ZS 000 00°580°60Z 000
% L8'8L S6,08°€ S0°0Z0°T S0'0Z0°T 000 00828y 000
% 8E'TL 9T'¥85'S9 ¥8'162°9¢C v8'167'9C 000 00'9/8'T6 000
% T1°8L TEETLTT 69°187°¢ 69'18Z'€ 000 00'S66'vT 000
% S8'LL €L618'SL LT995°TT LT99S°TT 000 00'98€°L6 000
% ET'8L 76°£21°09C 80°'v18'ZL 80'vI8°2L 000 00'ZV6'ZEE 000
% LELL 858999 wLS6T r'LS6'T 000 009298 000
% ST'8L VE6SY'EST 99°958°0L 99'958°0L 000 009T€'VZE 000
Suiuieway % Suiuieway 128png  aduejeg Suipuz Aunndy |eyo) aduejeg 3uluuidag 198png |easiy sadjueiquindugy

0202/0€/60 - 0202/T0/£0 :9buey ajeq
Alewwng JuNnoody

Hoday 19bpng saA |ile18g

ALIAIONOT
SIOVM 8 SIIYVIVS

*S|e301 SHYINOISSINNOD - TOT

s|e3oL SNO3INVIIIDSIN - 095

318112NA340 3DNVYNSNI
SNO3NVTIIDSIN

YIYNSVIYL NYIT1D - 20T -uadwiedag

000-20995-101-100

[e]e]

000-00595-101-100

SNOINVTIIISIW - 095 :Tdnoinidydx3

‘$|e301 SISN3IdX3 TVNOILVYH3IdO - 0€S

aooMXD01 v0S-008¢5-101-100

NIVML XYY £05-008¢5-101-100
SANVIHOIH DA Z05-008¢5 10T-100

ALID VINIDYHIA T0S-008€5-T0T-100
S3DIAY3S TYNOISSI0YHd 000-0Z0€5-101-100
SIYIL 000 Tv0€S-TOT-100

135310 8 SVO 000-0¥0€S-T01-100
JYVYMLI0S ¥31NdNOD 000-7E0E5 LOT-T00
JDNVNILNIVIA 01NV 000-0€0£5-T0T-100
ONINIVYL 000-6¢0€5-10T-100

"dI¥2S8NS 18 S3INA 000-7T0€5-10T-100
13AVYL O00-€T0ES-TOT-T00

INOHJI13L 000-210€S T0T-100

S311ddNS 301440

000-110£5-101-100

S3ISN3IdX3 TYNOILVYIJO - 0€S Tdnoi9idydx3

*S|e301 S1143N39 IONIYA - 0ZS

3YVIIQIN 000-€T0¢S5-101-100
JONVHNSNI HLTV3IH 000-¢T0¢5-T0T-100
10vd 000-TT0¢5-T0T-100

SY3d 000-0T0CS-T0T-T00

S1143N38 IONIYA - 0ZS :Tdno1oidydx3

‘S|e301 ISNIdX3 1D3UIA AYVIVS - 0TS

ALIA3ONOT
S3IOVM B SIIFVIVS

000-0¢015-101-100
000-01015-T0T-100

ISNIAX3 1D3H1A AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosoidydx3
SYINOISSIWWOD - TOT :3uawnedag

awepn uno2y




:s|e3ol SISNIdX3 TVNOILVYHIdO - 0€S

% €T°9L LO'€6T'S9 €6'7ZE0C €6°TZE0T 000 00'9TS°S8 000
% 8€'6L 06'608'T 0T 0LY 0T oLy 000 00'082°C 000
% SLTL €9'968°61 LETES'L LETES'L 00’0 00'62L'LT 000
% VE'ES 18'€T6'L 6T'¥8S'T 6T ¥8S'T 000 00'805°6 000
% TELL €£°795'SE LTIEYOT LT9EY'OT 000 00'666SY 000
% TELL Ov'€8STTT 09°6£9°SE 09'6L9'SE 000 00°€92°LST 00°0
% TELL Ov'€8S'TZT 09'6£9°SE 09'6£9'SE 000 00'€97°LST 000
% VLEL 07°088°S8€ 08'vZY'LET 08'vZY'LET 000 00°SOE'€2S 000
% S9'79 €T°0€S°TT LL69Y"L LL69Y L 000 00°000°0C 000
% S9'C9 €C0ESTT LL69V'L LL69Y'L 000 00°000°02 000
% vL'v9 Ov'0ST'EL 09'T06°6€ 09°'T066€ 00°0 00°ZST'ETT 000
% 66'GE L8'86€'S €T'T09'6 €1'109°6 000 00°000°ST 000
% L6'68 86'966'8 70'€00'T Z0°€00°T 000 00'000°0T 000
% 59'7S 6T LETET 18'206°TT 18'206'TT 000 00°0v1'ST 000
% £9°99 00°809 00'v0€ 00'v0€ 000 00216 000
% LLYS €6'70Z'T L0'S66 L0'S66 000 00'002°C 000
% 000 ¥9'LTT- ¥9'£2T v9°LTT 000 000 000
% EV'TY EY'V6E'E L5509V L5'S09'Y 000 00°000°8 000
% 00°00T 00'000°€ 000 000 000 00'000°€ 000
% SE'EL 6T°VE6'C 18'590°T 18'S90°T 000 00'000'% 000
% €€'SS 00991 00'vET 00'vET 000 00°00¢ 000
% 69'89 TT°L09°0¢ 68'76€'6 68'26£'6 000 00'000°0€ 000
% 00°00T 00'000°T 000 000 000 00°000'T 000
% STV6 0S°£28'C 0szLT 0S'2LT 000 00'000°€ 000
% €8'LL 96'99% YO'EET YO EET 000 00°009 000
% 85'L6 68'8/8V 11121 12t 000 00'000°S 000
% Y1'S6 66'9SL'Y J{oR374 10°€VT 000 00°000°S 000
% 0L°SL 61°829'90T 18°72T'vE 18°2TT'vE 000 00°TS8°0VT 000
% 18'€8 €6'799 £L0'821 L0°8TT 000 00'T6L 000
% 95'6L v6'G/8°T 90'6€L 90'6€L 000 00'ST9°E 000
% ST 68'85Y'6€ TTPST'ST TTYST'ST 000 00'€19°VS 000
% ¥0°08 81'8€6'6 8'8LY'T 8'8LY'T 000 00'LT¥TT 000
% SELL ST'TE9'ES SL'TTLST SLTTL'ST 000 00°ST¥'69 000
%19°LL 8E'TLY'E6T 79'0€8°SS 79°0€8’SS 000 00°Z0€'6vZ 000
Buluieway % Suiuieway 128png  aduejeg Suipul Aunndy |elol 3douejeg Suiuuidag 133png jeasyy muu:«EE:u:w

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :38uey 3ieq

‘s|e3ol S1143IN39 IDNIYS - 0TS

3Y¥VOIQ3N
IDNVHYNSNI H1TV3H
10vd

‘s|e301 ISN3IdX3 1O3YIA AYVIVS - 0TS

SIOVM B SIIEVIVS
3ISNIdX3 1D3Y1A AYYIVS - 0TS -Tdnounidydx
¥3aY¥OD3Y - €0T :Judwnedaq

*S|B301 ¥YIYNSVYIYL MY¥31D - 20T

‘S|e301 SNO3INVTIIDSIN - 09S

SaNN43y

S3D1AY3S TYNOISS3H0Hd
S3D11LON D18eNnd
IN3W3IDOVYNVIN 4023
JYVM140S ¥31NdWOD
LIN3NdIND3 ¥31NdINOD
6TAINOD -SIOYVHI INVE

SIDYVHD ANVE
ONINIVYL
S3SY31 ANV SINIY T
IDNVNILNIVIN INIWJIND3 5701
3SN3dX3 NOILD313 000-510€5-201-100
"d1¥258NS 8 SINA 000-¥T0£5 ¢0T-100
J3IAVYL 000-€10€5 201100
INOHdJITIL 000-Z1085-201-100
$3ddNS 301440 000-TT0¢5-201-100
39V150d 000-0T0¢5-201-100

S3ISN3IdX3 TYNOILVHIdO - 0€S -Tdnounidydx3

+sjelol S114IN38 IONIYL - 0ZS

ALINND3S TVIDOS J00-¥T0CS-¢0L-T00
ERLAICEL T0Z5-¢01-100
JDONVYNSNI HLTVIH -Z0T-100
1ovd Z01-100

SY3d 000-0T0¢5-¢0t-100

S1143N38 I9NIYS - 0ZS Tdnosnidydx3

:S|e301 3SN3IdX3 1I3YIQ AYVIVS - 0TS

sweN unody

1oday 123png sA 1e3aa



% 00°00T 00°009 000 000 000 00°009 000
% 00°00T 00°0SL 000 000 000 00°0S¢L 000
% €896 16'19T°T 60'8€ 60'8€ 000 0000Z°T 000
% L9°6L 88'S66 [4% 274 [4% 474 000 000SZ'T 000
% 66°STT 98°£0S°T 98'£0¢- 98°L0¢- 000 00°00€°T 000
VRAWAS S8'66€°E ST00T ST'00T 000 00°00S‘€E 000
% 09°8L VEVESITT 99°EESVE 99°EESVE 000 00'89€'T9T 000
% €E1'8L 61°L60°E 18998 18998 000 00't796°€ 000
%9208 LEVYTES €9'890°€T €9'890°¢€T 000 00°€T2'99 000
% SY'SL 90'SLY'8 ¥6'9SLC ¥6'9SL°T 000 00Z€T'TT 000
% 69°LL [AAVAR &) 8T TV8LT 8T IY8LT 000 00656'6L 000
% 69°LL YT LIETTT 9£'566°09 9£°566°09 000 00°€9€°€LT 000
% T LL €2616'6 LL'ST6T LLST6T 000 00°'S¥8CT 000
% TLLL 10°8v¥°20¢ 66'690°8S 6669085 000 00815092 000
% S8°'6L ETYIT'IVT ££°978°09 £LL°9T8°09 000 00°Tv6°T0E 000
% 00°00T 00°00S‘T 000 000 000 00°00S‘T 000
% 00°00T 00'00S°T 000 000 000 0000S°T 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% 9S'16 9L LEETS YT vs'y YT vIs'y 000 00°291°LS 000
% 00001 000008 000 000 000 000008 000
% 00°00T 00'000°C 000 000 000 00'000'C 000
% ST66 08'606'TT 0T 06 0706 000 00'000°ZT 000
% 00°00T 00'00S°C 000 000 000 00'005°C 000
% S0'88 00'%95°C 00'8¥€ 00'8vE 000 00Z16°C 000
% €T'T8 00'68C°€ 00 TTL 00'TTL 000 00000t 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% 66°6L 01'66L9 06'00LT 06'00LT 000 000058 000
% 90°'8% ¥S102T 918671 9v'86¢°T 000 00°00S°C 000
% 00°00T 00°000% 000 000 000 00°000'V 000
% 00°00T 0000S°C 000 000 000 00'00S°C 000
% 10°89 S0°089 S6'61€E S6'61¢E 000 00°000°T 000
% 00001 00'00S°€E 000 000 000 00'00S°E 000
% LV'68 0€'979 0L'EL oL'€EL 000 0000 000
% 8L°S6 v19/9°T 98'€L 98'¢L 000 000SLT 000
% 86'€EL €8°16S LT°80Z L1°80C 000 00008 000
Sululeway %  Suueway y28png  aduejeg Suipu3 AuAndy |eo) 3duejeg Suiuuidag 128png |easiy s3aduesquindul

0202Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey aleq

ONILNIYd
'd1¥2s8NsS ® S3Na
13AVYL
3INOHd3I131
$311ddNS 321440
39V1S0d

)20tS-¥01-100
15G-

£S-v01-100
)eS-v0T-100
000-210€5-¥01-100

000-110t5-¢01-100

000-010£5-¥01-100

SISNIdX3 TYNOILVYYIMO - 0€S :Tdnosnidydx3

s|eyol S1143IN39 IONIYS - 0ZS
3Y¥VOIAIN
3DNVYNSNI HITV3IH
10vd
SY¥3d

000-€10Z5-¥01-100
000-210Z5-v01-100
000-11025-¥01-100
0

00-010Z5-¥01-100

S1143IN38 IDNIYA - 0ZS :Tdno1oidydx3

-S|e301 ISN3IdX3 103410 AYVIVS - 0TS
ALIAIONO1
SIOVM B SIIYVIVS

000-0¢015-v01-100

000-01015-v01-100

ISN3dX3 1D3HIQ AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosoidydx3

*S|e301 ¥3ay0d3y - €01

‘s|exol ov9 - 0v9
1IN3IW4IND3 ¥3LNdWOD

*S|€301L SNO3INVTIIDSIW - 09S
SNO3NVIIIDSIN

YOSSISSY - vOT -3uawpedaq

000-091¥9-£01-100
09 - 0v9 :Tdnosoydydx3

000-00595-¢01-100

SNO3INVIIIDSIW - 095 :Tdnoioidydx3

*S|e301 SISN3IdX3 TVNOILVY3IdO - 0€S
NOILVAY3ISIYd/NOILYHOLSIY
S3DIAY3S T¥NOISS340¥d
SIN3W33Y¥9V INIVIN
IN3W3OVYNVIN Q40034
FYVYML40S ¥431NdNOD
ONINIVYL
S3SV3T ANV SIN3Y
W13
3OVHOLS W4
ONIddVWN
JDONVNILNIVIN LNINJIND3
'd1¥dS8Nns B sana
13AVYL
3INOHd3131
S31ddNS 321340
39V1S0d

awepn

000-6£0€5-€0T-100
000-0Z0€5-€01-100
000-650€5-€0T-100
000-7E0ES-€0T-100
000-620€5-€0T-T00
000-6T0EG-€0T-T00
000-8T0ES-€01-100
000-ZT0€5-€01-T00
000-9T0£5-€0T-T00
000-vTOES-€0T-T00

00-£10€5-¢01-100

000-210t5-€01-100
000-110t5-¢01-100
000-010t5-€01-100

uno%Yy

1oday 133png sA |1e33Q




% 000 v8'195°T- ¥8'195°T ¥8'195°T 000 000 000
% 2698 00'ZEL'TET 00'898v€ 00'898'v€ 000 00°009'99¢ 000
% 00001 00'002°€ 000 000 000 0000Z°€ 000
% TE€6 STTEL'E SL°L9T SLL9T 000 00°000'% 000
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00'000'T 000
% 68°96 9y v8Y ¥S'ST $S'ST 000 00°00S 000
% €168 S9'I9Y'T SEBLT SE8LT 000 00°0¥9°T 000
% TY'€C 002109 0024961 00'249°6T 000 00'89°SC 000
% 00°00T 00'00S°C 000 000 000 00°005°C 000
% €5°v8 00'S0LT 00'S61 00'S6v 000 00'002°€ 000
% 00°00T 00°000'T 000 000 000 00°000°T 000
% 06°L6 0015291 00'6¥€ 00'6Y€ 000 0000991 000
% 00°00T 00°005°S 000 000 000 00°00S°S 000
% 2T°S9 00£80°C 00°€TTT 00'ETT'T 000 00'002°€ 000
% 00°00T 00'000°8 000 000 000 000008 000
% v0°'8L 16'S0LTT 60'v62°E 60'v67'€ 000 00°000°ST 000
% 0L°S8 68'v87'Y TTSTL 1T'STL 000 00°000°S 000
% L6L8 59648 Se0zT SE0CT 000 00°000'T 000
% 08'6L 00°0S59tZ 00°€0¥'29 00°€0t'Z9 000 00°€S6'80€ 000
% 88't8 EV'€86°061 LS'9TO'VE LS'9T0'vE 000 00°000s2Z 000
% 5881 [AN4 88'v59 88'7S9 000 00208 000
% vyl S9°TTT SE'EIL SE'E9L 000 00'986°C 000
% €9°€€ €L'158'S LTBYSTT LT8YS'TT 000 00°00¥'LT 000
% 66'TL 67659 TL6EV'T TL6EV'T 000 00'v€0°6 000
% ¥8'SL 8L'SYL'OY 7T086°CT T7086'CT 000 00'92L°€S 000
% TEEL 67°vS6°0ST TL8Y6'VS 1L°8Y6'YS 000 00°€06'S0 000
% 00°00T 00°000°0T 000 000 000 00°000°0T 000
% S6'TL 62'vS6'0VT 1L°8%6'VS 1L'8V6'VS 000 00'€06'S6T 000
% €0°08 TLESB'ETY 87°T6T'€0T 87°76T€0T 000 00°9VTLIS 00°0
% 85°06 YT°ZS9vL 98°79L°L 98°79L°L 000 00'STY'Z8 000
% v8'68 05°681°09 0S°018°9 050189 000 00°000°29 000
% 5568 TTEVE'T 6L9ST 6L9ST 000 00°00S'T 000
% LL88 Tesy 8.'19 8L19 000 00055 000
% 00°00T 00'00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 000
% £9°99 00'09Z 00'08€ 0008€ 000 00°0PT'T 000
% v7'S8 | YA 4 6T vy (Y4774 000 00°00€ 000
% SLE6 00'S/8°T 00°SZT 00'SZT 000 00°000°C 000
% 00°00T 00'SZ0°T 000 000 000 00'520°T 000
Suluieway % Suiuieway 198png  aduejeg Suipu3l Aunnoy |eyo) aduejeg Suiuuidag 123png |easyy s3ajueiquindul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey 3ieq

10430 1HOI13¥4 -S334 T¥YNOISS340¥d
S3DIAY3S T¥YNOISSIH0¥d
SIN3W3349V LNIVN
S3D110N D1Nand

S3YIL

135310 B SVO
IN3IW3OVNVIN Q4023d
FYVML40S ¥31NdNOD
1IN3IWJIND3 ¥31NdWOD
S3IOYVHD XNVE
FONVNILINIVIN OLNY
ONINIVYL

SYIvVd3y

"d1¥2sans B SIna
13AVYL

3NOHd313L

S311ddNS 321440
39V1S0Od

QF

=l !

»l

QF Ol <

000-010t5-501-100

S3SN3IdX3 TVNOILVYHIO - 0€S :Tdnosnidydx3

's|e30) S1143IN38 IONIYS - 0ZS
AYVIAISENS SNI 33YILIY

ALI¥ND3S TVIDOS

J¥VIIa3IN

IDONVYNSNI HLTVIH

10vd

S¥3d

000-910¢5-501-100

000-¥1025-501-100

000-£1025-501-10C

000-21025-501-100
000-T1025-501-100
000-01025-501-100

S1143IN38 IONIYS - 0ZS :TdnonIdydx3

‘S|e301 3SN3IdX3 1D3HIA AYVIVS - 0TS
3WILY3A0
SIOVM B SINVIVS

000-11016-501-100
000-01015-501-100

3ISN3IdX3 1D3H1A AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosoidydx3

*S|e30L YOSSISSV - vOT

:s|e301 SISN3IdX3 TVNOILVY3dO - 0€ES
S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3408d
190ddNS/SLNINIIYOV LNIVIN
135310 B SVO
SWYO4INN
JYVYMLI0S ¥31NdNOD
3DNVNILINIVIN 01NV
ONINIVYL
1dIMSBTIVHSHVIN YOO8 ¥SSY

awen

JAILVHLSININGY - SOT :udwiedag

000-0£0€5-¥0T-1T00
000-650€5-v01-T00
000-0v0£5-70T-100
000-6€0€5-v0T-100
000-7E0ES¥OT-100
000-0€0€5-70L-100
000-620£5-v01-100
000-TZ0€5-701-1T00

unolxy

1oday 123png sA |1e32Q




% 69'58 L0'866'S €6'T00'T €6'T00°T 000 00°000°L 000
% ST€9 SL°68T SCOTT STOTT 000 00°00€ 000
% 81°9L 16'890°€9 60°TZL'6T 60°'TZL6T 000 00°06LT8 000
% S6'6L 71S06°T 88'LLY 88'LLY 000 00°€8€°C 000
% 1579 1T788'vT 6£981°8 6L981'8 000 00'690°€C 000
%95'€8 2470 SGETS'T SSETST 000 009926 000
% L1°08 €1°6€5°8€ 18256 18'2€S'6 000 002,08y 000
% 8L'6L VS 96€ETET 9v'TOE‘EE 9V TOE'EE 000 00'869'v9T 00'0
% 8L'6L ¥S'96€TET 9% TOEEE 97 TOE‘EE 000 00869491 000
% 9°69 69°955°20L°T TEETTTL TEE€TTTVL 000 00°08Lv¥v'T 000
% 00°SL 00°052'698 00°0SL‘682 00°0SL'682 000 00°000°6ST‘T 000
% 00°SL 00'0SL'T8 00°052°LT 000S2°22 000 00°000°60T 000
% 00°SL 00°000°0S¥ 00°0000ST 00'000°0ST 000 00°000°009 000
% 00°SL 00°000°00€ 00°00000T 00°000°00T 000 00°000°00% 000
% 00°SL 00°00S°LE 00°005°CT 00°005°CT 000 00°000°0S 000
% 'S LY'TSE'ET €S°LYSTVT €S°LYS TV 000 00°005952 000
% 00°00T 00°000°SZ 000 000 000 00°000°SC 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 000
% 0S'ST- €5LYS'TE €5 LYSTVT €5 LYSTVT 000 00°000°0TZ 000
% 00°00T 00°00§ 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% 00°00T 00°000°9T 000 000 000 0000091 000
% 96'T€E S0°'865°T S6'TOV'E S6'TOV'E 000 00°000°S 000
% 96'TE S0'86S'T S6'TOV'E S6'TOV'E 000 00'000°S 000
% 0528 88'1ST‘0TY ZT2LT68 ITTULT'68 000 00°¥2t'60S 000
% 00°00T 00°000°0S 000 000 000 00°000°0S 000
% 000 000 00'00S°S 00'00S‘S 000 00°00S°S 000
% v v8 9TELL'T ¥8'97€ ¥8'9C€ 000 00'00T°C 000
% SEVE 0S'ZET'T 0S'£9T'Y 0S'£9T'Y 000 000059 000
% 8€°6S 00'0SL'€C 00°0SZ°9T 00'0S2°9T 000 00'000°0% 000
% 00°00T 00°00£ 000 000 000 00°00L 000
% 00°00T 000009 000 000 000 000009 000
% 00°00T 00°000°0Z 000 000 000 00'000'0Z 000
% 7’86 STTI8'6 SLLLT SLLLT 000 00°000°0T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 000
Sululeway % Suiuieway 128png  3duejeg 3uipu3l Auanoy |eyo) asuejeg Suluuidag 138png |easly s3duesquindul

0202/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :23uey aleq

3NOH43131
S$31ddNS 321440

T TACE AT

pilts5 UL

S$3ISN3dX3 TYNOILVYHIdO - O€S A%ohuaxnxu

‘s|e3ol S1143N39 IONIYA - 0ZS
3YVIIaIN
JDONVYNSNI HLITV3H
10vd
SY¥3d

‘s|e30L ISN3IdX3 LO3YIa AYVIVS - 0TS
SIOVM B SIYVIVS

3ISN3dX3 123Y10 AYVIVS - 0TS EzoGEznxu
SANNOYD B ONIATING - 90T :udwpiedag

s|e3o] JAILVYLSININGY - SOT

*S|€301 S3DYNOS ONIDNVNIL ¥3IHLO - 0LS
SH3did O1 Y34SNVYL
ADVEAVd 141 O1 ¥Y33SNVYL
SAVOY Ol ¥34SNVYL
"LIW DY¥3N3 O1 ¥34SNVYL

S3DUNOS ONIDNVNI4 YIHLO - 0£S ‘Tdnosordydx3

*s|e301 SNO3NVTI3DSIN - 095
3JAY¥3S3Y INIWITLL3S

319115NAa340 3DNVYNSNI

WNIN3Yd 3DNVYNSNI

AYVSSIWINOD

SNO3NVTIIDSIN

:s|e301 INJINY3A0D TVY3IN3D - 0vS
aNN4d AL34VS

U
SNOINVIIIISIN - 095 :Tdnosoidydx3

000-01995-501-100
000-20935-501-100
000-00995-501-100
000-90595-501-100
000-00595-501-100

000-91e¥S-S01-100

ANIWNYIA0D TVYIN3IO - 0¥S :Tdnosoidydx3

:sje3o01 SISN3dX3 TVNOILVY3dO - 0€S
HOL1VIN - INVYSO
Q3SS3ISSY LON ¥3LVMANNOYO
aomid
ONILNIYd TvO31
VANN-NMVYA3-GaNM-OJVN
ANNOYOIIVE B LNIYdHYIONId
SIYNLXIH ANV FINLINYNS
SNOILV13Y 08V ISY3IAQVY
SI9
SNOILVILOD3N NOINN

awepN

000-TOPES-S0T-T00
000-7TTE5-S0T-100
gnww@wwl.wdg
dd.mﬂwmomsléd
000-7Z0€5-501-100
000-TZ0€5-501-100
077-0Z0%5-501-100
TET-0Z0£5-501-100

junoxy

Hoday 128png sAa j1e3aq



% 00°00T 00°L€9°ST 000 000 000 00'£€9°ST 000
% LS'LY 9L°9TT'6L vT'STEL8 YT STEL8 000 00°Z¥S'99T 000
% 00001 00'0S5°12C 000 000 000 00'0S5'12C 000
% €8'VL 86°'STS9SS 0°LTT'L8T 0°L1T'L8T 000 00 E€ELEVL 000
% €8°8L 99°00S'€S6°T VE6ZLVTS vE6TL VTS 000 00°0€T'8LY'T 000
% SL'E9 79'0669 8EVL6'E 8EVLE'E 000 00596°0T 000
% 059, 16'SL6'LE 80/99°TT 80'(99°'TT 000 00'€V9°6Y 000
% (819 6T LET' VY TL°8ST'LT TL'8ST°LT 000 00'96¥'TL 000
% 8Y'L8 86'ETV' TV 7062099 20'620'99 000 00°EVY'LTS 000
% V1'LL 58'788'70V'T ST'008'STy ST'008'STY 000 00'€89'8T8'T 000
% 68°78 89°'89L°9LE TEELLLL TEELL'LL 000 00°ZYS'vSY 000
% 00°00T 00°00S°ZT 000 000 000 00°00S‘TT 000
% 00°00T 00°00S°CT 000 000 000 00°00S°CT 000
% 8T°L8 €2°€08°69T LL°0SL'YT LL0SL'YT 000 00'vSS‘v6T 000
% 00°00T 00°00S'€E 000 000 000 00'00S‘€ 000
% €£0'86 S8'6VETE ST°0S9 S1°0S9 000 00'000°€E 000
% CS'€8 0v'0/9°T 09'6Z¢ 09'62¢ 000 00°000'C 000
% 00°00T 00°000°C 000 000 000 00000 000
% VL V6 9T LEL'Y 879 879t 000 00°000°'S 000
% 90°9- 0092~ 00°0€€°T 00'0€E‘T 000 00vSZ'T 000
% v0°0L 88°00V'T Z1°66S Z1'66S 000 00000 000
% 00°00T 00000 000 000 000 00000 000
% 00°00T 00000 000 000 000 00'000'C 000
% 000 YEVI- veEvL vEVL 000 000 000
% 000 08°€0T- 08'€0T 08'€0T 000 000 000
% SL'T6 0Z'16€'T 08'80T 08'80T 000 00'00S'T 000
% 676 17°788°LT 6LL1TT 6L7LTT'T 000 00°0000€ 000
% 000 TL°SLO0'Y- TL'SL0'Y TL'SLO'Y 000 000 000
% 000 16'G9T°T- 16'G9T°T T16'G9T°T 000 000 000
% 000 LTS LT'TUST LT'TUST 000 000 000
% 000 v¥'99¢- ¥¥°99¢ v°99¢ 000 000 000
% 000 05°'696°€- 0S'696°€ 0S'696°€ 000 000 000
% 000 ST'196- ST'196 ST'196 000 000 000
% 000 v9'v9- ¥9'v9 9’9 000 000 000
% 000 €1°209r €1°229 €1°729 000 000 000
% 000 9T'6LE- 9T'6LE 9T'6LE 000 000 000
% S9°66 00°6¥9°66 00°TSE 00°1SE 000 00°000°00T 000
% V1€ YT v69- YT v69°€E YT v69°E 000 00°000°€ 000
Suiuieway % Suiuieway 123png  aduejeg Sulpu3l Auandy |exog aduejeg 3uuuidag 138png |easyy s3azueiquindul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey 3ieq

33A01d3 TIVT LOVd
10vd
33A01d3 TIVT SY3d
SH3id

S1143N38 I9NIYA - 0ZS :Tdnoinidydx3

-S|€301 ISN3IdX3 1I3¥10 A¥VIVS - 0TS

ALIA3ONOT

33A0TdINI TIVI 3NILY3A0
JNILYIAO

VI SIOVM/AYVIVS
SIOVM 8 SIUVIVS

ISNIdX3 1D3HIA AYVIVS - 0TS -Tdnosnidydx3

*S|e301 SAONNOYO '3 ONIATING - 90T

-s|e101 ov9 - 0v9

AVILNO TVLIdVYD

:S|e301 SISNIdX3 TVNOILVHIdO - 0€S

SIN3IW33YOV INIVIN
FDNVNILNIVIN ONIATING
AYANNYT

S3YIL

135310 8 SVO

JYVYMLI0S ¥31NdNOD
LIN3WdIND3 ¥3LNdNOD
FDNVNILNIVIN OLNV
ONINIVYL

S3SV31 B SIN3Y
3SNOHLYNOD

S3SV31 ANV SIN3Y
S311ddNS ONILVY3Id0
IVIYLSNANI ON3Y JOHVL
11D axusnr-sanl|nin
3SNOH1YNOD

10d30 1HO13¥4-S31LNILN
SIHONL33¥1S

1334153 SOT D20A
133¥1S '8, S 39VHVO
dOLS 1S34 DA

Y¥3LIN3ID LYV S,AUVIAN LNIVS
s3unun

FDONVNILNIVN LNINGIND3

awepn

44143HS - £OT :3uawyiedag

000-010¥9-301-100

09 - 0t9 :Tdnoinidydx3

000-650€5-90T-T00
000-€50€5-901-100
000-0v0€5-90T-100
000-7€0€5-901-100
000-€€0€5-901-100
000-0£0£5-901-100
005-220€5-901-100
8€T-£20£5-90T-100
000-£20€5-90T-100
000-7Z0€5-90T-T00
005-720€5-901-1T00
SZ1-7C0€5-90T-T00
TZT-720€5-90T-T00
0¢1-7¢0€5-90T-T00

000-¢Z0e5-901-100
000-910£5-901-100

unoly

1oday 133png sA |1e32g




% S6°'86 80916 ’6'E8 6'€8 000 000008 000
% 00001 00000T 000 000 000 00°000°T 000
% 9T EL S9YTEST SE'589'9 S£'6899 000 00°000°SZ 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00'000°S 000
% 00°00T 00°000T 000 000 000 00'000°T 000
% ET'E8 0v'S79'91T 09'VLE'E 09'vLE'S 000 00°000°0C 000
% 79°'18 SE°9STLYT S9°€L9'SS S9°€£9°SS 000 00°0€6C0€ 000
% 00001 0000S°C 000 000 000 0000S°C 000
% 00°00T 00°000°SZ 000 000 000 00°000°sZ 000
% V9 VL STYIv'L SL'SEST SL'SEST 000 00000°0T 000
% 000 00°7¢s- 00°7Zs 00'7ZS 000 000 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00'000°S 000
% 00°00T 00°10Z°0¥ 000 000 000 00'T0Z'0Y 000
% 000 EEILSF €E€LS €EILS 000 000 000
% 6€°€ SY'691 SS0E8Y SS'0€E8Y 000 00°000°S 000
% 00°CL 00°09€ 00°0vT 00°0vT 000 00°00S 000
% 61°16 08'8/9°ET 0T'1ZET 0Z'TIET 000 00°000°ST 000
% 9v'68 6V'6€8'9C 1S°09T°€E 15°09T° 000 00°000°0€ 000
% L9°V6 0000Z°vT 00°008 00'008 000 00°000°ST 000
% €0°LL w89l 8516V 8516V 000 00°0v1C 000
% YL 6L 00'891°0T 0085 00857 000 00TSLTT 000
% vS'L8 ¥L'9SL'ST 9T EVT'T 9TEVL'T 000 00°000°8T 000
% S6°98 ST'EVO'ET S8'956'T $8'956°T 000 00°'000°ST 000
% 0V’ 19 00°S00°ST 002V’ 00'2EV'6 000 00'LEV'VT 000
% YT ¥9 €6'TIZ'E L0'88L°T L0'88L°T 000 00'000°S 000
% 8891 8T’ I9Y'E 78'8€0°LT 78'8€0LT 000 00°00502 000
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00000°T 000
% 000 8T ELE- 8UELE 8UELE 000 000 000
% S9'98 009658 00'v0Y'v 000y 000 00'000°€€ 000
% (9°TCT 00°0v8°T 00 0vE- 00°0v€E- 000 00°00ST 000
% 00°00T 0000v°€ 000 000 000 00°00v‘€ 000
% £8°06 16'v2LT 60°SLT 60°SLT 000 00°000°€ 000
% CLE8 6V'TLE'8 1574291 154291 000 00°0000T 000
% 1v'68 SY'9LS'E SSETY SSETY 000 00°000y 000
% L1°66 0L'T66 0E'8 0€'8 000 00°000°T 000
% 98°LL 08'9SY'60€°T 0Z°80v°TLE 0Z°'80v'ZLE 000 00°598°T89°T 000
% 00001 00T99°T 000 000 000 00'T99°T 000
% 8098 ST'9ZT'L S8'ZSTT S8'TSTT 000 006428 000
% €€°9L 96°'7LL'0T YO'EVY'9 YO'EVY'9 000 0091222 000
% 1896 YE069'S0T 99°vLY'E 99°vLY'E 000 00'S9T°60T 000
% VO LL 19'987°16¢ 6£°56L98 6€'S6L°98 000 00'780°8.€ 000
Suiuieway % Buiuieway 123png  aduejeg Suipul Auandy |eyo) aduejeg 3uiuuidag 123png |easiy sadueiquniul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/£0 :23uey aieq

IVDIQ3N - ILVIANI
S3AY3S3Y

$31MddNS INIW3IDYOIN3
SNOILVOILS3ANI TVID3dS
TOYINOD IVNINY
321440 SYINOYOD

:S]e301 SISN3IdX3 TVNOILVYHIdO - 0€S
HOLVIN - INVYO
SINIWHSINYVO 34143HS
ANNOYONIVE B LNIYdY3IONI
SNOILY13Y Y08V 3S¥3AAY
S3D1AY3S TYNOISSIF0¥d
$334 V1
SINIW33¥OV INIVIN
3DNVN3LNIVN ONIGTING
S3D110ON DINand
S3YIL
135310 B SVO
SWYO4INN
IN3IW3IOVNVIN a4023d
3YVYML30S ¥31NdINOD
IN3IWJIND3 ¥31NdNOD
FONVNILINIVN 01NV
ONINIVYL
SNOILVOINNWINOD
S3SV31 ANV SIN3Y
S317ddNS ONILYY3dO
aooMID01
SN
FDONVNILNIVIN ININCIND3
di¥dsans 8 sina
13AVYL
3NOHd43131
$311ddNS 321440
39V1S0d

0
€55-Z01-100
AIN3WNY3IA0D TVHINIO - 0pS :Tdnoinidydx3

00070

S-£01-100
5-£01-100
5

000-0£0£5-201-100
000-620t5-£01-100
<

000-820€5-£01-100
000-£¢0%5-Z0T-T00
$05-¢C0€5-Z01-100
000-720€5-201-100
000-7T0€S-Z0T-T00
000-€T0€S-Z0T-T00
000-7T0€5-Z01-T00
000-0T0ES-Z0T-100

S3SN3IdX3 TYNOILVYHIJO - 0€S ‘Tdnosoidydx3

:S|e301 S1143IN39 IONIYS - 0ZS
ALI¥ND3S VIDOS
33A01dW3 TIVI 34VIId3INW
3YVIIa3IN
TIVI 3DNVYNSNI H1TV3H
JDNVYNSNI HIIV3IH

awepn

000-¥102S5-£01-100
00T-£T075-£01-100
000-£1025-£01-100

00T-21025-£0T-TOH
000-¢1025-£01-100

unoxy

10day 123png sA |1e33Q



% 00°00T 00°009°61 000 000 000 00°009°61 000 ONINIVYL 60T-100
% SE66 ST'ZT6TT S8LL S8'LL 000 00°000°ZT 000 S3S¥31 ANV SIN3IY 501-100
% 007001 00°5659 000 000 000 005659 000 $311ddNS ONILYY3dO 601-100
% 0L ¥8 €6 VEL'Y £L0°S9L L0°S9L 000 00°000°S 000 S3ILniLn 601-100
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000 ONILNIYd 60100
% 00001 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000 IDNVYNILNIVIA ININKIND3 601-100
% €8'V6 16°L0L'E L6102 £6'T0T 000 88'606°€ 000 "d1¥258NS 18 S3NA 801-100
% 00°00T 0005661 000 000 000 0005661 000 13AVYL S-601-100
% EVTL Eve's 65°9SLT 65952 000 00°000°0T 000 INOHdI13L €5-601-100
% ¥8°06 60°STLT 16142 16'vLC 000 00°000°€ 000 $31ddNS 321440 601-100
%9L°6L 09°L6L (&4 0’20z 000 00°000°T 000 39V150d 000-0T0ES-60T-T00
S3ISN3IdX3 TYNOILYYIdO - 0€S :Tdno1oidydx3
% €S8 89°0Z€'9ST ZETT6'9Y ZETI69Y 000 00°ZET'€0E 000 :S|e301 S1143IN3IE IDNIYA - 025
% 000 S8'8T- S8'81 S8'81 000 000 000 v1S3L 00Z-€10Z5-601-100
% 6178 1£°6159 6TVZTT 6T vCT'T 000 00vYL'L 000 IYVIIQ3N 000-€T0Z5-601-100
% 000 v6°€T- ¥6°€C v6'€C 000 000 000 v1S3L 00¢-C10¢5601-100
% 1558 80°€0V'LL 6 LTIT'ET 6 LTT'ET 000 0012506 000 IDNVYNSNI HLIV3IH 000-CT0Z5-601-100
% 9€ ¥8 SY'0ZETT SSIS6'E SSIS6'E 000 002£2'ST 000 10vd 000-TT0Z5-601-100
% 01°v8 €T°0CT'1ST L1 9L58T LLYLS'8T 000 00'569°6L1T 000 SY3d 000-0T0Z5-601-100
S1143N38 IDONIYA - 075 Tdnosnidydx3
% €5'€8 9T ZET 'YV vL0L6°L8 vL°0L6L8 000 00°€0TVES 000 's|e3o ISNIdX3 12310 AYVIVS - 0TS
% 000 6L YTZET- 6L VTET 6L VZET 000 000 000 V1531 00Z-0T0T5-601-T00
% 8L€8 SO'LSY LYY $6'5Y9°98 S6'S¥9'98 000 00°€0TVES 000 SIOVM 1B SIWVIVS 000-0T0T5-601-100
3ISN3IdX3 103410 AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosoidydx3
INIWJO13IAIA ALINNWWOD - 60T :3udwiedag
% 0€'LL 60°LSL'ETIE 16'£97°T90°T 16°£92°190°T 000 00°S20'SL9‘Y 000 :S|e301 44143HS - £0T
% 00'6 00°0vS 00°09%°S 00°09%°S 000 000009 000 :5|e101 09 - 0v9
% 006 00°0¥S 00°09t°S 00'09%°S 000 00'000'9 000 AV1LNO VLIdVD 000-0T0v9-Z0T-100
0v9 - 0v9 :Tdnoso1dydx3
% 0T°16 LY'99ET €S°EET €SEET 000 00°00S'T 000 :s|e301 $32YNOS ONIDNVNI4 ¥IHLO - 0LS
% 01’16 LV'99€E'T €G°EET €S EET 000 00'00S°T 000 1¥0ddNS ALINNWINOD 000-9T0ZS-Z0T-100
$32¥N0S ONIDNVNIL ¥IHLO - 0£S :Tdno1nidydx3
% 9v'TT- 00°£0T°L- 00°£0T‘69 00°£01°69 000 00°000'29 000 :s|e301 SNOINVYTIIISIN - 09
% 85 ¥9 00'622'€ 00 TLLT 00'TLLT 000 00°000°S 000 379112NAa3a 3DNVHNSNI 000-20995-201-100
% ET'81- 00'9€€°0T- 00'9€€£9 00'9€€°L9 000 00'000°LS 000 WNIN3IYd IDNVYNSNI 000-00995-20T-100
SNOINVIIIISIN - 095 :Tdnoinidydx3
% TE9L 18°€VL‘80T 61°9SL'EE 6T1°9SL'EE 000 00°00SZYT 000 :5|e301 INIWNYIA0D TV¥INID - O¥S
% ¥8'89 00'1ZL°T 00'6LL 00'64L 000 00'005°C 000 JYIH/LS3L INIWAOTdWI-I4d 000-07¢¥S-Z0T-100
% LS€E6 99'95€'6 YEEV vE €YY 000 00°000°0T 000 $311ddNS 3LVIANI 000-8TE€VS-Z01-T00
% L1L8 05 €8S'EY 0591v°9 059Tv'9 000 00°000°0S 000 Q004 ILVANI 000-ZT¢¥S-Z0T-T00
% ET'TT 597y 8Y'ELL'ST 8V'€ELL'ST 000 00°000°0Z 000 SIVDISAHA - I¥DIQIW 000-GTEFS-Z0T-T00
Suiuieway % Suiuieway 138png  3duejeg Suipul AuAndy |ejo) aduejeg Suiuuidag 193png |easiy s3duesquiniul aweN unolYy

0202Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey aleq

1oday 123png sa |1e3ag



$3DIAY3S TYNOISS3IF0¥d
140ddNS/SLNINIIYOV LNIVIN
3DNVN3LNIVA ONIGTING
IN3W3OVNVIN Q4023
FYVYML40S ¥31NdNOD
LIN3INGIND3 ¥31NdWOD
ONINIVYL

S3SV3T ANV SIN3Y
s3inun

d1¥dsans B Sina
T3AVYL

3NOHd3131

$311ddNS 301440
39V1SOd

000-650€5-TTT-T00

000-¥e0eS-T11-100

000-€€0€5-TT1-1T00
000-620€S-TTT-100
000-7Z0ES-TTL-T00

000-C10eS-111-100

000-110eS-111-100
000-0T0ES-TT1-T00

S3ISN3IdX3 IVNOILVYIJO - 0€S :Tdnosoidydx3

S|e30L S1143N38 IONIYL - 0ZS
3¥VOIAIN
FONVYNSNI H1TV3H
10vd
SY¥3d

000-£1025-111-100
000-Z1075-T11-100

000-1T0ZS-T11-T00

000-010ZS-TT1-100

S1143IN38 I9NIY4 - 0ZS -Tdnosndydx3

*S|e301 ISN3IdX3 103¥1Q AYVIVS - 0TS
ALIA3ONOT
SIOVM B SIYVIVS

000-0Z0TS-T11-100
000-0T0TS-TTI-100

ISN3dX3 1D3YIA AYVIVS - 0TS -Tdnosoidydx3
AINYOLLY 1D1¥1SIQ - TTT :Juawnedag

‘S|e30L INIIWJO13IA3A ALINNWIWOD - 60T
*S|€301 SISNIdX3 TYNOILVY3dO - 0€S

% CT'v6 00'2LY'9LE 00'82S'€C 00'82S°€ 000 00'000°00% 000
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00'000°T 000
% 1¥'L6 v0'L8Y 96'C1 9671 000 00°00S 000
% OV vL vT9LY 98'€91 98'€91 000 00°0v9 000
% 9568 00'809°C 00'v0€ 00'v0€ 000 00216 000
% 00°00T 00°005°T 000 000 000 00°00S°T 000
% STE6 00'598°T 00'SET 00'SET 000 00000 000
% SE'E6 ST'LI9'E S84S5 S8LST 000 00'S/8°€ 000
% 86'68 LS619°T €v°081 €081 000 00°008°T 000
% ST'86 00'0€6°€ 00°0L 00'0L 000 00'000°t 000
% 00°00T 000051 000 000 000 00°00S°T 000
% 80'L6 65 TV6'T 1'8S 1v'8S 000 00°000C 000
% SL'E8 S9'S9Y'T SEY8T SEV8T 000 00'0SL'T 000
% 0008 0000t 00°00T 00°00T 000 00°005 000
% ¥S'vL 8L°80SvYT TTL9E'6Y TTL9E‘6Y 000 00°9£8°€6T 000
% SY'6L [AN4d3 4% 88'T9T°T 88'19T'T 000 00'%59°S 000
% ¢T0L S6'0€0°EY S0°0S2°8T S0'0S2'8T 000 00'18Z°19 000
% VE'69 L1'676'8 €8'LV6'E €8'LV6'E 000 00'£L8°TT 000
% 0TLL ¥5'950°88 9¥°£00°9 9¥'£00°9Z 000 00'¥90°VTT 000
% 0T LL L9°LYO‘TOE €E'V16'88 EEVT16'88 000 00°79668¢€ 000
% 19°6L 92'99L°6 ¥£°005C ¥£°00S°C 000 00£9Z°TT 000
% CTLL 1Y’ 182°16¢ 6S'ETY98 6S€TY'98 000 00'S69°LLE 000
% Tv'S8 8L'STT'LT8 OT'8ET'TYT OT'8ETIYT 000 88°€9¥'896 000
% ST'S6 v8'ZLL'YTT v0°9S€‘9 v0'9S€‘9 000 88'8ZITET 00°0
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 000
% 00001 00'00S°C 000 000 000 00°00S°C 000
% 00°00T 00°00Z°T 000 000 000 00°00Z°T 000
% 9566 00'596°L 00'SE 00'SE 000 00°000°8 000
% 09°'TL 00'8S€ 00'ZvT 002yt 000 00°005 000
% 00°00T 00'00T 000 000 000 00°00T 000
% 00°00T 000529 000 000 000 00°0529 000
% C1E6 STTIE'S SL°L89 SL°L89 000 00°000°0T 000
% 00°00T 00'000°C 000 000 000 00'000°C 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% 6216 8¥'S60°T 7501 ZS'v01 000 00'00Z°T 000
% 0€°TS 00'vS6 0008 0008 000 00'vZ8'T 000
% 00°00T 00'000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 000
% ¥T'S6 20'79L'y 86°LET 86'LET 000 00'000°S 000
Suiuieway % Suiuieway 198png  aduejeg Suipul Aoy |eyo) asuejeg 3uluuidag 198png |easiy sadueiquiniul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :23uey aieq

SI9

S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIJ0¥d
SIN3IW3I3YOV INIVIN
3DNVNILNIVIA ONIATING
S3D1L0ON D18Nnd
IN3IWJOT3A3A DIWONOD3
S3YIL

135310 B SVO

SWYO4INN

dIND3 12310¥d T¥YNOSY3d
IN3W3IOVNVIN Q4003
FYVML40S ¥31NdWN0OD
LIN3dIND3 ¥31NdWOD
3DNVNILINIVIN OLNY

aweN

07Z-0£0€5-60T-100
000-0£0€5-601-100
000-250€5-601-100
000-870€5-601-T00
000-7v0£5-60T-T00
000-Tv0E5-601-100
000-0v0€5-60T-100
000-9€0€5-60T-100
000-7€0€5-60T-T00
000-€€0£5-60T-100
000-0£0€5-60T-T00

unolxy

w1oday 123png sA |1e3ag



% 0598 009vE 00'vS 00'vS 000 00°00v 000
% C0'v- 00°¢veE- 00Zv8‘8 00'7v8'8 000 00'00S'8 000
% 00001 00°0ST 000 000 000 00°0S¢ 000
% 00°00T 00008 000 000 000 00°008 000
% 00°00T 00°0SZ 000 000 000 00°0SZ 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% ¥9'76 8€'976 9'€L C9'EL 000 00°000°'T 000
% 65°6L 98'16S'T v1'80v v1'80v 000 00°000C 000
% 90'vL ov'81S 09°181 09181 000 00°00L 000
% 06°8L ezt 89°€68'EE 89'€68°EE 000 00°91909T 000
% 9v'C8 66'9.0'T 10'6¢C 10'6¢C 000 00'90€T 000
% 05'8L €0°00T°€E L6'8V8 L6'8YV8 000 00'6v6°E 000
% 0€°'C8 S8'0ET'9S ST'690°CT ST'690°CT 000 00°00Z'89 000
% v1°08 ¥9°610°TT 9€°0€LT 9£'0€L'T 000 00'0SLET 000
% 9v'SL 18'¥6€°SS 61°9T0°8T 61°910'8T 000 00'TIV'EL 000
% 08°LL TETLBTIT 89°£9t°09 89°L9Y°09 000 00'6€€°2LT 000
%LELL 88'€TLL [AWATar4 [AWA T4 000 00'166'6 000
% 00°00T 00°€4S'T 000 000 000 00'€LS'T 000
% 89°LL vv v£S°70T 95°00Z°8S 95°00Z'8S 000 00°S£L'09T 000
% 68°L8 €6'SST‘Z9T LO'YYETT LO'YYETT 000 00°00S ‘8T 000
% TT'98 99°595°96 VEVEY'ST VEVEY'ST 000 00°000°ZTT 000
% 00°€6 00059t 00°0S€E 00°0S€ 000 00'000°S 000
% C1'V8 99'S16'6L ¥E'¥80°'ST Y€ ¥80'ST 000 00°000'S6 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00'000°S 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% 00°00T 000009 000 000 000 000009 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% LY'06 LT°065°S9 €£°606°9 €£°606'9 000 00°00S2L 000
% LV'EET 9£°S09°S 9£°S0Y‘T- 9,°SOV'T- 000 00°00Z'v 000
% 0L'ET IS6LY 6v°020°€ 6v°020°€ 000 00°00S°€ 000
% 8116 00'S0L‘VS 00'S62°S 00'S62°S 000 00°000°09 000
% 00°00T 00°008't 000 000 000 00°008% 000
% 6L°€E8 6S'8EV' VY8 TV 9LEEIT TV'9LEEIT 000 00'ST8°£00°T 000
% 80°'v6 v1°788°86€ 98'¥60°SZ 98'760°SZ 000 00°LL6'ETY 000
Suiuieway % Suiuieway 123png  3duejeg Suipu3l Aoy elog aduejeg 3uluuidag 128png |easiy sajueiquiniuy

0202/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey aleq

IN3W3OVNVIN 040034
FYVMLI0S ¥31NdINOD
S3SV31 ANV SIN3Y
ONILNIYd

JONVNILNIVIN LN3WJIND3
dlddsans B sana
3INOHd3131

$31ddNS 321440

39V1S0d

1

4

SElL
000-0Z0€5-€T1-T00

S-el

1

000-9e0¢e5-¢

000-rE0ts-

000-£20t

000-910¢

000-110e5-€11-100
000-010€S-E11-100

S3ISN3IdX3 IVNOILYHIO - 0€S :Tdnoinidydx3

‘s|e301 S1143N39 IONIYS - 0ZS
ALI¥ND3S TVIDOS
3Y¥VIIAIN
3DNVYNSNI HITV3IH
10vd
S¥3d

000-v1025-¢11-100

000-£T0ZS-€TT-100
000-ZT0ZS-€T1-100
000-0T0ZS-ETT-T00

SLI43IN38 IONIYS - 0ZS ‘Tdnosnidydx3

‘S|e301 ISN3IdX3 1D3H1a AYVIVS - 0TS
ALIAIONOT
JWILYIAO
S3OVM B SIYVIVS

000-0¢015-¢11-100

000-T10TS-€11-100
000-01015-¢11-100

ISNIdX3 1D3Y¥1A AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosmadydx3

*S|e101 13N0I 1D1¥1SIa - ZTT

:S|e30L INJWNY3IAO0D TVHINIO - 0vS
AINYOLLV 1D11INOD
¥3AN343a 21n8nd
NOILN313a 31IN3ANT
ONILY0d3Y 1¥NOD
syouNnr
SY313UdYILNI

1¥N0D 3D1LSNS - €TT :Juawnedaq

000-SvZrSCri-100
000-v¥ZvS-CT1-100
000-€bZpS-CLi-100
000-ZvTvS-ZT1-100
000-TvZvS-Zti-t00

ANIWNYIA0D TVYINIO - 0vS :Tdnosoidydx3

-S|e301 SISN3IdX3 TYNOILVYYIdO - 0€S
31VSILSIANI 3DNILNIS-3dd
3D1AY3S HLNOA 37104¥Vd
S3DIAY3S T¥YNOISS330¥d
3ON3LNIVIA LN3WJIND3

000-60¢€5-Zt1-T00
000-50¢€5-¢T1-100
000-0Z0€5-¢T1-T00
000-9T0€5-ZT1-100

SISN3IdX3 TYNOILVYIJO - 0€S :Tdnosnidydx3

S|€301 AINYOLLY 1D1H1SIa - TTT
*S|e301 SISN3IdX3 TVNOILVY3dO - 0€S

awen

1¥N0J 1J1¥1S1a - ZTT ;u3wpedag

wunoly

10day 133png sA |1e3aQ



% 98'9S 07’667y 08°085Z€ 08'08SZ€ 000 00'0€S‘SL 000
% 9895 0T'6v6tYy 08'085°C€ 08'085C€ 000 00'0€S'SL 000
%9128 €£°SS8LTT LT'8SLLT LT'8SL LT 000 00'vT9°SST 000
% SS'T8 08669611 0Z°00€°SZ 0Z°00€°SZ 000 00°000°St’T 000
% 00001 00'00t°€ 000 000 000 00'00v'€ 000
% SO0'SL SL'99T°LT ST'EE0'6 STEE0'6 000 00°00Z'9€ 000
% 6L°0L 08'0Z8°61 0T'6L1°8 0T'6L1'8 000 000008 000
% 00°00T 00°00v°€C 000 000 000 00'00¥'€T 000
% 8L°6L STTI6'TE SL°L80°8 SL'(80°8 000 00°000°0t 000
% 00°00T 00°000°6 000 000 000 00'000°6 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 000
% T€'9L S6'785°C S0°z08 S0°Z08 000 00°S8E‘E 000
% v0'8L v6'18 90'€C 90'€C 000 00°S0T 000
% ¢0'SL 16'€99 60'1Z¢ 60°12¢ 000 00'588 000
% V8'EL 6v°L0C ISEL 1S'€L 000 00'18C 000
% 60°LL 19'629°'T 6€ v8Y 6EV8Y 000 00¥IT'C 000
% 60°LL 86°2LS'S 209597 20'9S9'T 000 00'62Z°L 000
% 60°LL 86'7LS'S 70'959°T 20959°T 000 00'622°L 000
% 0T°LL 60'S59°6SE 16°66£°90T 16'66L°90T 000 00°S5v°99v 000
% 00°00T 00°00T 000 00°0 000 00°00T 000
% 00°00T 00001 000 000 000 00°00T 000
% 00°00T 00°0SZ°8 000 000 000 00'0SZ'8 000
% 00°00T 00°0S5¢ 000 000 000 00°0S¢ 000
% 00001 00°000°C 000 000 000 00°000C 000
% 00°00T 00°000'9 000 000 000 00'000'9 000
% ¥S°0S SY'ITLTT SS'8EVTT SS'8EVTT 000 00'0ST'SZ 000
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000°T 000
% 00°00T 00'000°S 000 000 000 00'000°S 000
% (9°9L 00'0ST'T 00°0S€ 00°0S¢E 000 00°00ST 000
% 000 6991~ 6991 6991 000 000 000
% ST9T 0S°L8Y 0S°215T 05715 000 00°000°€ 000
% 00°00T 00°0SZ 000 000 000 00°0S¢ 000
Suiuieway % 3uiuieway 123png  aduejeg Sulpu3l Auandy elo) asuejeg 3uluuidag 123png |easiy saJjueiquindul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey 3leq

S1143IN38 IDNIYS - 0ZS :Tdnosnidydx3

:s|e301 3SNIdX3 13310 AYVIVS - 0TS
SIOVM 8 SIIYVIVS 000-0T0TS-STT-100

ISN3IdX3 1D3YIA AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnidydx3
100d ONIWWIMS - STT :3uawpedaq

'S|€301 AIS UBWINH '8 Y3[e3H - ¥TT

:s|e30) SISN3IJX3 TYNOILVYIdO - 0€S

SSOYIINVI/LNIWIDVId HLNOA
3DIAY3S 12310¥d Q1IHD Tv¥NY
12310¥d HL1V3IH Y3IWNSNOD
1S0D V43034 agvviN
1IN3IW3IFYOV SIDIAY3S HLNOA
JDNVLSISSY LNIDIANI

1N3IW3IIYOV 3DIAYIS HLNOA S
SISN3IdX3 TVNOILVYHIdO - 0€S :Tdno1oidydx3

‘s|e301 S1143N39 3IONIY4 - 0ZS

3YVIIQIN O00-€T0Z5-FIT-100
FDONVYNSNI HLIV3H 000-¢10¢5pTT-100
10vd 000-TT0Z5¥TT-100

SY3d 000-010¢5-7TT-100

S1143IN38 I9NIYS - 0TS :Tdnosodydx3

:s|e30) ISNIdX3 1I3Y1a A¥VIVS - 0TS
sadem 1 saueles 000-0T0TS-vTT-100

ISNIdX3 1D3HIA AYVIVS - 016 :Tdnoiodydx3
AIS UBWINH 3 YljeaH - vTT _u:wEF_man

:S|e30L 1¥N0D 3D1LSNr- ETT

:s|e3ol SNOINVTIIISIN - 095
LIN3W3OVNYW 341a1IM 000-59595-€11-100
SNO3NVTI3IISIN - 095 :Tdnoinidydx3

:s|e30L INJWNYIAO0D TVHINIO - 0vS
$31MddNS LN3W3DYO4N3
AINYOLLY 1D114NOD 000-ZvZpS-€TT-100
ONILYOd3Y LYNOD 000-€PTPS-€TT-T00
AIN3IWNYIA0D TVYINIO - 0pS :Tdno1oidydx3

000-60e¥S-€T11-100

's|e301 SISNIAX3 TYVNOILVHIHO - 0€S

000-8Z0ES-ETT-T00
000-ZZ0ES-ETT-T00
000-0Z0ES€TT-T00

Y3134dH3LNI

S3YNLXI ANV FYNLINYNS
S3DIAY3S TYNOISS340¥d
140ddNS/SLNINIIYOV LNIVIN
H1TV3H TWVIN3IW SETL SUN
SWYO4INN

000-6£0£S-€TT-100

awepn wunolny

1oday 123png sA 1exg




‘S|e301 ISN3IdX3 103410 AYVIVS - 0TS

% v6'vL 69°60T°C T€'S0L T€'S0L 000 00°ST8°C 000
% SL'E8 E€V'TTTET L5905V LS90S'V 000 00'62L°LT 000
% S9°SL VETLE'9 99°'150°C 99°'150°C 000 00Ty’ 000
% 8699 6L €ST1°9C 1Tv68TT 1T v68°CT 000 00'870'6€ 000
% v0°9L LY €6S‘LYT €5°9159Y €S°915'9Y 000 00°0TT‘V6T 000
% ¥0'9L LY E6S'LYT €5°9T59Y €59TS9Y 000 00'0TT'v6T 000
% 97°69 LT LTTTTT €8°LSE'6Y €8°LSE'6Y 000 00°585°091T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°000°€ 000
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°000°€ 000
% 000 00°00T- 00°00T 00°00T 000 000 000
% 000 00°00T- 00001 00°00T 000 000 000
% €828 88'SSO'TS Z1°085°01 Z1°08S°01 000 00'9€9°T9 000
% C1'96 €T YIE'E LLSET LLSET 000 00'00S‘E 000
% 6716 8T'S6T'E 7L v0E 7L Y0¢E 000 00'00S'€ 000
% 8678 0S'6¥S'T 0S°0SY 0S50Sy 000 00'000°€ 000
% ¥9°99 88'€99'9 T 9gg’e TT9EE’E 000 00°000°0T 000
% 00°00T 00°00S‘€ 000 000 000 00°00S‘€ 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% 0008 00°008 00°00C 00°00C 000 00'000°T 000
% ¥T 66 TELL6T 6972 6972 000 00°000°€ 000
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00'000°T 000
% ¥0'S6 SS'STY'T Sv've Sv'vL 000 00'00S'T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00'000°'T 000
% 00°00T 00°00ST 000 000 000 00'00S°T 000
% 0L'€6 SYoTC'y SGE8T GG'E8T 000 00°00S‘t 000
% 9E VL 89°0€7'C 7E'69L 7€'69L 000 00°000°€ 000
%STTL LTTT8TT €L°€9SY €L'EISY 000 00'98€'9T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00'000°€ 000
% 99°€L S8YOT'T S1'S6€ ST'S6€E 000 00'00S°T 000
% SE'T8 88°50C (4% 474 [4%4% 000 00°0S¢ 000
% v1°0L 60°ZZEVT 16'960°9 16'960°9 000 00°'6TY'0C 000
% 0T°0S 60'T69°'T 16°LL9°T 16'4L9°T 000 00'69€°E 000
% 1v'LS S9°879 SE99% SE99Y 000 00'S60°T 000
% SSVL £8'ET9'T L1768 L1268 000 00'90S'€ 000
% ¥9°TL 6ETV8'E 19°9v1'T 19°9vY'T 000 00'887°'S 000
%9vLL ET°LYS'S L8'ET9'T L8'ET9T 000 00'19T°L 000
Suiuieway % Suiuleway 133png  asuejeg 3uipu3 AlAndy |elo) aduejeg Suiuuidag 328png |edsyy sadjueiquindul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey aieq

JYVIIA3IN
JONVYNSNI HLTV3H
10vd

S¥3d

SIOVM B SIIYVIVS
ISNIdX3 1D3Y1d AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosmidydx3
SNOILVIIY ALINNWINOD - 9TT :3uawsedag

:S|e301 7100d ONIWIMS - STT

‘s|e101 ov9 - 0v9
AV1LNO TVLIdYD 0-01073-STI-T00
09 - 019 :Tdnounidydx3
:s|e301 INJINNYIAO0D TVHINID - OVS
SANN43Y 11S0d3a 000-2TyyS-STI-T00

AIN3WNY3A0D TVY¥IN3IO - 0pS :Tdnosoidydx3

:S|e301 SISN3IdX3 TYNOILVY3dO - 0€S

aoomi 201

NIVML XYV

SANYTHOIH DA

ALID VINIDYHIA

S311ddNS NOISS3ONOD T100d
SIYNLXId ANV FYNLINYNS

SLIWY3d
3IDNVNILNIVIN ONIGTING

S3YIL STT-100
135310 '8 SVO SGIT-100
JIDNVNILNIVIN OLNY S-ST1-100
ONINIVYL SS11-100
$311ddNS ONILYYIdO JESSTT-T00
SIVDINGHD S-G11-100
S3iLniLn 000-2Z0€5-5T1-100
JDONVNILNIVIN INFWCIND3 000-9T0¢5GT1-100
INOHd313L 000-C10%5-511-100

S311ddNS 301440 000-T108S5-ST1-100
S3SN3dX3 1VNOILVYIdO - 0€S :Tdnoioidydx3

-S|e301 S1143IN39 IONIYS - 0ZS

000-v10ZS5-S11-100
000-£1025-ST1-100
000-¢102S-S1L-100

ALI¥NDO3S VIDOS
3¥VOIdIN
JDNVHNSNI HITV3IH

10vd 000-11025°S11T-100
S¥3d 000-01025-S11-100
aweN unoxy

woday 123png sa |1e1xq



3ISN3dX3 103410 AYVIVS - 0TS -Tdnosnidydx3
SNOILYDINNWINO) - LTT :3udwiedaq

% 68°8S S9°269°08L SE'LLO'SYS SE'LLO'SYS 000 00°0LL'SZE'T 000
% LL'0S 0T°S89'v8Y 06°0€0°0LY 06°0€0°0LY 000 00°9TLVS6 000
% 00001 00°000°0Z 000 000 000 00°000°0Z 000
% 9€°98 09°68S'1C OvV'OIv'E Ov'OIv'E 000 00°000'SZ 000
% 00°0S 00°000°S 00°000°'S 00°000°S 000 00'000°0T 000
% 00°0S 00°00S‘TT 00'00S°ZT 00°00S°ZT 000 00°000°SZ 000
% 069V 00°0SZ°0€ 00°0ST'vE 000SZ'vE 000 00'00S'v9 000
% 00°0S 00°000°S 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 00°000°0T 000
% 00°0S 00°000°09 00°000°09 0000009 000 00°000°0ZT 000
% 00001 00°£95'86 000 000 000 00'£95'86 000
% 00°0S 00°0SL'ET 00'0SL'ET 00°0SL'ET 000 00°005°LZ 000
% 00°0S 00°000°0S 00°000°0S 00°000°0S 000 00°000°00T 000
% 00°0S 0000S°LT 00'005°LZ 00°00S°LT 000 00°000'SS 000
% 00°0S 00°000°0L 00°000°0L 00°'000°0L 000 00'000°0VT 000
% T LT 05°'87S°0L 05079881 05079881 000 00'6¥1'65C 000
% LS'98 L9°T8T'EY €E°LTL9 €E°LTL9 000 00°000°0S 000
% 0T’ ¥8 SE6Y0'TT S9'0S6°€E S9'0S6°€E 000 00°000'SZ 000
% €688 TEEETLTT 89'99L°C 89'994°C 000 00°000°ST 000
% 79'96 IT'ELT LY v8'vS9‘T v8'vS9‘T 000 00°8Z6'8Y 000
% 79'v8 0S'STT'C 0S'v8€E 0S'v8€ 000 00'005°C 000
% 05T 00°06 00°0T€E 00°0T€E 000 00°00% 000
% 00001 00000°SC 000 000 000 00'000°SZ 000
% 00°0 7T8e- (4433 4413 000 000 000
% 00°00T 00°00L 000 000 000 00°00L 000
% 00°00T 00°00£ 000 000 000 00°00L 000
% 00001 0087 000 000 000 00'8¢Z 000
% 00°00T 00009°T 000 000 000 00°009°T 000
% 6066 88066 e e 000 00'000°T 000
% 00°00T 00000V 000 000 000 00'000't 000
% 00°00T 00'000°€ 000 000 000 00°000°€ 000
% S1°Z8 SS9V St'SES St'SES 000 00°000°€ 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% 00°00T 00'000't 000 000 000 00°000°t 000
% 00°00T 00°00S°T 000 000 000 0000S°T 000
% 16'8€ StEET SG'99¢ S6'99¢ 000 00009 000
% 0S'v6 00681 00Tt 00'1T 000 00°00Z 000
% 9T VL ST'8S8°LS SL°LST'0T SLLST0Z 000 00°910'8L 000
Suiuieway % Suiuieway 1338png  aduejeg Suipu3 Annoy jeloy dduejeg Suuuidag 193png |easyy saduesquinoul

020Z/0€/60 - 0202/10/L0 :33uey aieq

-5|e301 SNOILVI3Y ALINNWINOD - 9TT

*S|€301 SIDYNOS ONIDINVNI4 ¥3IHLO - 04LS

JSI0 HSVYL dNS

AYV13IW3D

1¥0ddNS WN3ISNIN 3Y1d
NIVML XYV

S3DIAY3S 3UVD HITV3H
3SS0d d33r

TO0HDS QYVM HL¥NO4
ALNNOD HLYON/SYOIN3S
NOILN3LX3 3¥NLTINDI¥OV AN
Y31IN3D 1YV S,AYVIN LNIVS
AdvYHaIN

1S3HD WOD ALIAILDV HLINOA
JA-SN3ZILID YOIN3S

Z¥T-8T0Z5-9TT-T00
000-ST0ZS-9T1-100
€05-€T0L5-9TT-T00
000-ZT0£5-9TT-100
000-600£5-9TT-100
000-800£5-9T1-100
OTI-Z00Z5-9T1-T00
000-900Z5-9TT-T00
000-700£5-9TT-100
000-700Z5-9TT-100

[

$324NO0S ONIDNVNIL ¥IHLO - 045 :Tdno1D1dydx3

*S|e301 SNO3INVIIIDSIN - 09S

AMX1XNVE a004
JANVE 004

000-v0r9S-911-100
000-¢0¥95-911-100

SNOINVTIIDSIN - 095 :Tdnoinidydx3

*S|e301 SISN3IdX3 TYNOILVY3dO - 0€S

S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3IF0¥d
SNOILdI¥ISENS B S3NA
"YLND HOIN3S 'ON
YOIN3S DA - INIVW ©018
S3YIL

135310 B SVO

FYVYMLI0S ¥31NdWNOD
1N3IWdIND3 ¥3LNdINOD
JDNVNILNIVIN OLNY
ONINIVYL

$311ddNS ONILVY3dO
S3Lnn

IDNVNILNIVIN LNIWCIND3
T3AVYL

3NOHd3131

$31ddNS 321440
39V1S0d

‘S|e301 S1143N38 IDNIY - 0ZS

awepn

000-0£0€5-911-100
000-6S0€5-911-100
Z0T-Z50€S-9T1-T00
000-Tr0€5-9TT-100
000-0v0€5-9TT-100
000-v€0€5-9TT-T00
000-€€0€5-9TT-T00
000-0£0€5-9TT-100
000-60€S-9TT-T00
000-7Z0€S-9TT-T00
000-ZZ0ES-9TT-T00
000-9T0ES-9TT-T00

000-¢10E5-9TT-100
000-TT0ES-9TT-T00
000-0T0ES-9TT-100
SISNIdX3 TYNOILVYIO - 0€S :Tdnoioidydx3

junoly

yoday 133png sa |1e33Q



% TE'SL SS'LST'V06 SY'6€7'96T St'6€2°961 000 00°L6€°00T°T 000
% TE'T9 20°Zv0'8T 86°L56°9T 86°L56°9T 000 00°000°St 000
% 00°00T 00°000°ST 000 000 000 00°000°SZ 000
% 1T'ST [dR47 03 86'£S6°9T 86'£56'9T 000 00°000°0C 000
% 00°00T 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 000 00°000°T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000'T 000
% SE'V6 SS°09T‘v9 SY'6€8°E SY'6€8'E 000 00°000°89 000
% SE'V6 SS'09T'v9 SY'6E8'E SY'6E8'E 000 00°00089 000
% EV'TL 9T'TEY'S9 vL°691°97 YL'69T°92 000 00'209°16 000
% 79°8C 6°0EY'T 80'695°€ 80'69S'€ 000 00°000°S 000
% SV'L6 0S'2L8Y 0s'L21 0S'£2T 000 00°000°S 000
% 000 ¥9°TE- ¥9'1E ¥9'TE 000 000 000
% 05°L9 00°0S€E'T 00°059 00'059 000 00°000C 000
% L8'L8 S7°599°6 SSPEET SSYEE'T 000 00'000°TT 000
% 6676 €6'695 L0°0€ L0'0€ 000 00°009 000
% 12°G- 00'89¢- 00'025°ST 00°025'ST 000 00'ZSL'vT 000
% €66 15596y 6V vE 6v'vE 000 00°000°S 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00'005 000
% L1L6 00°0£8°S 00°0LT 00°0LT 000 00°0009 000
% 2198 88'8VE'ET TSI 4 1) 4 000 00°005°ST 000
% €V'68 STELITT SLO0ZE'T SLOCE'T 000 00005°CT 000
% 006 £6'906 €0'€6 €0'€6 000 00'000°T 000
% 00°00T 00°00€ 000 000 000 00°00€ 000
% 00°00T 00°0009 000 000 000 000009 000
% 00°00T 00°0ST 000 000 000 00'0ST 000
% v6'LL L6°0vL'E €0'650°T €0'650°T 000 00008t 000
% LLYV6 ST 8v'8L 8¥'8L 000 00'00S°'T 000
% 06°2L LEEIELET €9°917'88 €9'9T7'88 000 00°08S'SZE 000
% 87°9L 88 TIY'L I8L'T [4%4:14r4 000 00'v0L'6 000
% St'€9 97'790'89 YL TTT'6€ YL TIT'6E 000 00'vLZ°L0T 000
% CL6L SE'TOE'8C S9'66T°L S9'661°L 000 00'TOS'SE 000
%LTLL 88'LLS'EET TTETS'6E TTETS'6E 000 00 TOT‘ELT 000
% €6°'SL SE'651°80S §9'SS0‘19T §9'SS0‘T9T 000 00°STZ'699 000
% 1S°CE £€9°7CT'TT L€'880°€T LE'880°€C 000 00'TTZ'VE 000
% LT8L 2L9€0'L6Y 8T L96°LET 8T'L96°LET 000 00°700°S€9 000
Sululeway % Suiuieway 198png  aduejeg Sulpu3z Aanoy |eyo) asuejeg 3uiuuidag 193png |easyy s3ajueiquiniuy

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :23uey 3ieq

:$|e301 SNOILYIINNIWWOD - LTT

‘s|eiol o9 - 0v9
¥31NdWOD
AV1LNO VLIdVD

:s|e301 SNO3INVIIIDSIN - 095
SNO3NVIIIDSIN

09 - 0v9 :Tdnoioadydx3

IDIAY3S - 81T :3uawnedag

000091592

19,9.0)

000-005965-411

SNOANVIIIISIN - 095 :TdnoDidydx3

s|e30L INJWNYIA0D TVYINID - 0vS
IDINY3S T16

000-T1EvS-Z

LIN3IWNYIA0D TVYINIO - 0vS :Tdnoinidydx3y

:s|e101 SISN3IdX3 TVNOILVY3dO - 0ES
SIYNLXIJ ANV JYNLINYNS
SI9
SININ33YOV LNIVIN
JONVNILNIVN ONIATING
ALIYND3S
135310 B SVO
FYVYM140S ¥31NdINOD
1N3IWIND3 ¥31NdWOD
3DNVNILINIVIN O1NV
ONINIVYL
SNOILVDINNWIWOD
S3SV3IT ANV SIN3FY
$311ddNS SNILVYY3dO
ONILNIYd
FDONVNILNIVIA INIWJIND3
'di¥dsaNns @ SInad
INOHdI13L
S3NddNS 301440

€

000-ve0e T

000-0¢0e5-£11-100
T

000-910eS-411-

00

O

S3ISN3IdX3 IYNOILYYIJO - 0€S :Tdnosnidydx3

‘s|e3o] S1143N39 3IONIYS - 0ZS
3YVOIAIN
3ONVYNSNI HLTV3H
10vd
SY¥3d

00071075 ZTT-100

SL1143IN38 IONIYA - 0ZS :Tdnoanidydx3

s|e30l ISN3IdX3 1D3H1a AYVIVS - 0TS
JNILYINO
SIOVM B SIUVIVS

awen

000-T101S-411-100
000-01015-£11-100

unody

J0day 128png sA |1e33Q



% TL'SL 68'16569 TTL2€°T2 TT°LTETT 000 0061616 000
% 80°CL €5960'8 LY'SET'E LY'SET'E 000 00Z€EL'TT 000
% S8'9L ¥£'9/5°89 92'959°0C 92'959°0C 000 00'€€7°68 000
% S8'9L TE6YYVET 69°619°0L 69°6T9°0L 000 00°690°S0€ 000
% S8'9L TE6VY vET 69°619°0L 69°619°0L 000 00'690'S0€ 000
% TLYL 85°9€860€ v'8v8'voT v'8v8'v0T 000 00'S89°vIv 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00'000°S 000
% 00°00T 00°00L 000 000 000 00°00L 000
% 00°00T 00°00L 000 000 000 00°00£ 000
% vL'89 06°€V6°SS 0T'ovY'sT 0T°ovY'sz 000 00'v8€°18 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% 81°68 ¥9LLTT 9€'22¢ 9€'22T 000 00'00S°T 000
% T8 98'669°¢€ ¥1°008 ¥1°008 000 00'00S‘t 000
% €5°66 00'986°C 00'vT 00'vT 000 00'000°€ 000
%S9t 87'626 2L°0L0°6T TL0L0'6T 000 00°000°0Z 000
% £9'99 0095t 00'82¢ 00822 000 00'v89 000
% 20'9L 9L°0v0°€ v2'656 v2'656 000 00'000't 000
% 00°00T 00'00S‘€ 000 000 000 00'00S'€ 000
% €v'88 SL'875°9C STTLY'E STTLY'E 000 00°000°0€ 000
% 9v'96 60'9LE‘E 16°€2T 16'€CT 000 00'00S‘€ 000
% 00°00T 00'00S‘t 000 000 000 00'00S't 000
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°000°€ 000
% v1'8L €V'G/8'T VAR 74 LS'VTS 000 00'00%'C 000
% 9€'16 60vLT 16'SC 16'SC 000 00°00€ 000
% 0T'vL 65°S8€Z8 Tv°68L8T TY'68L'8T 000 00°SLTTTT 000
% LY'18 £€6°008°C L0'L€9 L0°L€9 000 00'8EV'E 000
% ST'S9 0V’ 19602 09°€9T°TT 09'€9T°TT 000 00'SZTZE 000
% 68'18 vS'Z9T°0T 9y LYT'T Y LYT'T 000 00'0T¥'ZT 000
% 89°9L L0978y 8TTIVLYT ST TIVL'YT 000 00'202°€9 000
% 19°9L 60°£08°S9T 16'819°0S 16'819°0S 000 00'9Zt°9TT 000
% 000 0€'12Z- 0£'T2Z 0€'122 000 000 000
% 1L9L 6€'870°99T 19'£6€°0S 19°£6£°0S 000 00'9Z¥'91¢ 000
Suiuleway % Suiuieway 198png  aduejeg 3ulpu3 Auandy |elo) aduejeg 3uiuuidag 193png |easy sajuesqunougl

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :38uey 3ieq

3DNVYNSNI HLITV3H
10vd
S¥3d

000-01075-611-100

S1143IN38 IONIYA - 0ZS :Tdnoiidydx3

*S|e301 ISN3IdX3 1I3HIA AYVIVS - 0TS
SIOVM B SIIYVIVS

000-01015-611-100

ISN3IdX3 1D3Y1a AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnidydx3

‘S|e301 3DIAY3S - 8TT

‘s|e3oL 0v9 - 09
AVILNO V1IdVD

‘S|e301 INJWNYIA0D TVY3IN3D - 0vS
SIVIISAHA - TV2IQ3N

11- 61T :3uawnedag

000-010¥9-811-100

09 - 0v9 :Tdnounidydx3

000-STEYS-811-100

AN3WNY3A09 TVY¥IN3IO - 0vS :Tdnoinidydx3

*S|e301 SISNIdX3 TYNOILVYHIdO - 0€S
S3DIAY3S T¥NOISSIH40¥d
3DONVNILINIVIN ONICTING
AYANNY
S3YIL
135310 8 SVO
FYVMLIO0S ¥31NdNOD
FONVNILNIVN OLNV
ONINIVYL
$3NddNS SNILYY¥3IdO
S3ILniLN
IDONVNILNIVIN INIWJIND3
SNOILdI¥OS8NS B S3INA
INOHd313L
$311ddNS 321440

ot

000-0£0t5-811-100
000-£50€S-8TT-T00
000-€50€5-8TT-T00
000-T¥0£5-8TT-T00
000-0v0ES-8TI-T00
000-7£0t5-8TT1-T00
000-6¢0€5-8TT-T00
000-2Z0€5-8TT-T00
000-9T0ES-8T1-100
000-7T0€S-8TT-T00
000-CT0ES-8TT-T00
000-TT0ES-8TTI-T00

Q O

SISNIdX3 TYNOILVYIdO - 0€S :Tdno1nidydx3

‘S|e301 S1143N39 3ONIYS - 0ZS
34¥VIIa3IN
3DNVYNSNI HITV3H
10vd
SY3d

000-€T0¢S-8TT-T00
000-ZT0Z5-8T1-100
000-TT0¢5-8TT-T00
000-0T0ZS-8T1-T00

S1143N38 IDNIYA - 0ZS :TdnosnIdydx3

*S|e301 ISN3IdX3 103810 AYVIVS - 0TS
JNILYIAO
S3IOVM B SIVIVS

000-TTOTS-8LI-100
000-0T015-811-100

ISN3dX3 1D3YIA AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosoidydx3

awen

junoly

Hoday 123png sa |ielag



% 1678 €9°S68°€E LE€769 L€769 000 00885t 000
% L 8L YL L6TLS 9T'6EV'ST 97'6EY'ST 000 00'2£9°2L 000
% S8'6L vv'896'8 95°€92°C 95°€92°C 000 00'2€T'TT 000
% 68'€8 L60€E9°LL €0°TT6'VT €0°216'VT 000 00°€¥ST6 000
% 68'€8 ¥8°901°S9Z 9T°186°0S 9T1'186'0S 000 00°'88€9T€E 000
% 68°€8 ¥8'90¥'S9¢ 91'186°0S 9T'186°0S 000 00'88€'9T€ 000
% 6T'EL v6'8€S°TS9 90°799'8€¢ 90°799'8€C 000 00°10Z°068 000
% 00°00T 00°000°€Z 000 000 000 00°000°€Z 000
% 00°00T 00'000°€T 000 000 000 00'000°€Z 000
% 00°00T 00°00T 000 000 000 00°00T 000
% 00°00T 00001 000 000 000 00'00T 000
% 68°99 1T°L6T'vYT 6L°LT6'0CT 6L°LT6'0CT 00°0 00°SZZ°S9¢€ 00°0
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00'000°S 000
% 0E°L6 00'598't 00°SET 00'SET 000 00'000°S 000
% €°6¢C 90'S€6'8T ¥6'¥90°0L ¥6'¥90°0L 000 00'000'66 000
% €V'66 TL6'Y 6587 65'8¢C 000 00'000°S 000
% 59'66 €0'986'€ LEET L6ET 000 00'000't 000
% 00°00T 000009 000 000 000 00'0009 000
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00'000°€ 000
% 10°L6 T19°0€L°8 6€'69C 6€69C 000 000006 000
% L8'TL 10'v8T'ey 66'0v6'9T 66'0v6'9T 000 00'577°09 000
% V2L SL'1989 STBET'T STUBET'T 000 00°000'6 000
% 9568 E€T'0E0'Y £8'69% L8'69Y 000 00°00S'¥ 000
% ST'66 00v6°'L 86'6S 86'6S 000 00°000'8 000
% 76'68 1468969 67018, 67018, 000 00'00S°LL 000
% 000 ¥ VIE6- ¥9'vIE'S Y9'VIE'6 000 000 000
% 00°00T 00'000°S 000 000 000 00'000°S 000
% LE'6S S6'08L°T SO'6T2T SO612'T 000 00'000°€ 000
% 9596 64°L00'TT 1T T6E 1T26€ 000 00'00v'TT 000
% L0'69 68'S2L'vT TTvL0°TT TTvL0'TT 000 00'008'S€ 000
% 00°00T 00'000°T 000 000 000 00'000°T 000
% 00°00T 00'000°C 000 000 000 00'000°C 000
% LY'T6 1€LPT'6 69'758 69758 000 00'000°0T 000
% 106 81°959°T [4:X3%1 8EVT 000 00°008°'T 000
% 90°9L 269611 8SYIT LY 8S'VIT LY 000 00°£08°961 00°0
%6V LL 9T LTy'E ¥£'566 vL'S66 000 00°€ZV'y 000
Sululeway % Suiuiewsay 198png  aduejeg Suipul Aoy |eyol aduejeg Suluuidag 193png |easiy s3Jjueiquiniul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :28uey aleq

JYVIIQIN
FONVYNSNI H1TV3H
10vd

S¥3d

S-1Z1
00001075 1211

S1143N38 I9NIYA - 0TS :Tdnoindydx3

*S|e301 ISN3IdX3 103410 AYVIVS - 0TS
SIOVM B SIIYVIVS

000-0TOTS 121100

3ISN3dX3 103YH1A AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosmidydx3

s|eyol 11- 611

:s|ejol ov9 - 09
LIN3NHIND3 ¥31NdNOD

:s|e3ol SNO3INVII3DSIN - 09S
SNOINVTIIOSIN

Y31104LdWO0D - TZT :3uawnedag

000-091¥9-611-100
0v9 - 0v9 :TdnosDidydx3

000-00995-611-100

SNOANVTIIDSIN - 095 :Tdnoinidydx3

*5|e301 SISN3IdX3 TVNOILVY3dO - 0ES
SIYNLXI4 ANV 3¥NLINYNS
SI9
S3DIAY3S TYNOISS340dd
SIN3IW33YOV INIVIN
FDNVNILNIVIN ONIATING
ALIYND3S
S3YIL
135313 B SVO
FYYML40S ¥431NdWNOD
LIN3NGIND3 ¥3LNdWOD
JDNVNILNIVIN OLNV
ONINIVYL
SNOILVOINNWINOD
S3SV31 ANV SIN3Y
SYIVd3y
S311ddNS ONILVY3dO
S3iLniun
FONVNILNIVIN LNIWCIND3I
SNOILdI¥2S8Ns/s3Na
13AVYHL
3NOH43131
$3ddNs 301440

000-TF0ES6TT-T00
000-0v0ES-6TT-T00
000-7€E0E5-6TT-T00
000-€€0€5-611-100
000-080E5-6T1-100

000-620t5-611-100
000-8¢0tS-611-100
000-£20€5-611-100

000-920£5-611-100

000-¥20€5-611-100

000-¢z0£5-611-100

000-9T0ES-61T-100
000-7T0ES-611-100
000-€T0ES-6TT-T00
000-CT08561T-T00
000-TT0ES6TT-T00

S3SN3IdX3 IYNOILYYIdO - 0€S :Tdnosgidydx3

-5|e301 S1143IN389 IONIYS - 0TS
3YVOIAIN

awen

000-£10¢S-611-100

wunoxy

1o0day 123png sa 1g33Q




% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00000°S 000
% 8566 00'7£8'6C 00921 00921 000 00°'000°0€ 000
% 0€°86 v'98L 8S'ET 8G€T 000 00°008 000
% TL6L 00945 00'ZST 00'ZST 000 0082, 000
% 00°00T 00'00ST 000 000 000 00'00S'T 000
% 00°00T 000089 000 000 000 000089 000
% CS'T S8°00T- S8°00TV S8°00T'Y 000 00°000'% 000
% 17°66 or'vor'y 09°S€ 09'S¢€ 000 00005V 000
% 00°00T 0000S°T 000 000 000 0000ST 000
% 00°00T 00°0S€ 000 000 000 00°0S€ 000
% 00°00T 00'000°€ 000 000 000 00°000°€ 000
% TE6L €L°786T LTLTS LTL1S 000 00'00S°C 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% 61°89 LL'BEE'S €2°06°C €206 000 00'628°L 000
% T€°09 10°€98 66°£9S 66'£9S 000 00 TEY'T 000
% 0T'€S STL9T SLLYL SLLYT 000 00°STE 000
% 06'69 €6'690°€ L0°TTET LOTTET 000 0026V 000
% STEL 85°8€T'T sy sy 000 00'169°T 000
% 99°S9 97'91S'LT vL'19T'6 vL19T'6 000 00'8£99Z 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 000
% VL LS 979151 L1916 [ZACIN 000 00849°TC 000
% 18°S8 S8'969°6TS ST'T€6'S8 ST'TE6'S8 000 00°'829°S09 000
% 8%'86 €2°L65°90T LLTYI'T LLTI'T 000 00°0vZ‘80T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°LY 000 000 000 00'000°LY 000
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°000°€ 000
% 00001 00°000°0€ 000 000 000 00'000°0€ 000
% LT €9 00'8S¢L 00'Zvy 00°ZvYy 000 00002°T 000
% 06°L8 0009L°C 00°08€ 00°08€ 000 00'0VT'E 000
% 00°00T 00000V 000 000 000 00°000% 000
% 1¥°'66 20'656'9 860t 860V 000 00°000°L 000
% 8T°LE 97092 vL6EY YL6EY 000 00°00L 000
% 00°00T 00°009 000 000 000 00°009 000
% 00°00T 00°000°L 000 000 000 00°000°Z 000
% 86°56 IV'66€ET 85001 85001 000 00'005°C 000
% €088 €5°09LT LY'6ET LY'6ET 000 00000 000
% 00°00T 00001 000 000 000 00001 000
% 09°18 8L°T69'LYT TT LOE'EE TTLOE'EE 000 00°000°T8T 000
Suiuieway % Suluieway 198png  acuejeg Suipu3z Aanoy |eyol aouejeg Suluuidag 123png |easiy s3Juesquindul

0202/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey aieq

SI9

S3DIAY3S TYNOISS34048d
135310 B SVO
FYVMLH0S ¥31NdINOD
LIN3IWJIND3I ¥31NdINOD
FDNVNILNIVN OLNV
ONINIVYL

$317ddNS ONILYY3IdO
ONILNIYd

'dl¥dsans B S3na
T3AVYL

3INOHdIT13L

$317ddNS 321440

Sl S

O

000-€10eS-CvI
000-210€5-ZP1-1(
000-T1085-ZV1I-100

S3ISNIdX3 TYNOILVYICO - 0€S :Tdnoinydydx3

‘s|e301 S1143N39 3IONIYS - 0ZS

ALIYND3S VID0S
3Y¥VIIQ3IN
3DNVYNSNI HLTV3H
10vd

S1143N39 3IONIY4 - 02§ :Tdno,

*S|e301 ISN3IdX3 133¥Ia AYVIVS - 0TS

JWILY3A0
SIOVM B SIUVIVS

000-¥102S-ZP1-100
000-€1025-¢v1-100
000-210Z5-Cr1-100
000-11025-¢P1-100
193dydx3

000-T1015-Z¥1-100
000-01015-¢v1-100

ISNIdX3 1D3HIQ0 AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosoidydx3
INIWIDVYNVIN ADNIDYINI - ZvT -udwnedag

*S|e301 ¥3T10¥LdWNO0D - TZT

*S|e301 SISN3IdX3 TVNOILVY3dO - 0€S

139ang/Liany
S3¥NLXId ANV FYNLINYNS
S3DIAY3S TYNOISSIH0¥d
S3D11ON DN8Nd
FYVYML40S ¥31NdNOD
LIN3IWJIND3 ¥31NdNOD
ONINIVYL

S3SV31 ANV SIN3Y
'd1¥dsans B sina
13AVYL

3NOH43131

$3NddNS 321440
39V1S0Od

000-060€5-T¢T1-100
000-ve0eS-1¢1-100
000-€€0€5-T¢T1-100
000-TTOES-TZT-T00
000-0T0ES-TZLI-T00

S3ISN3IdX3 TVNOILVYHIO - 0€S -Tdnoinidydx3

‘S|e301 S1143N38 IONIYS - 0ZS

awepn

unody

Hoday 123png sA |1e33Q



@

s)
w

% 8L°78 LY'SEBTOY E€S'VTI8E8 €SVI8E8 000 00°059°98Y 000
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 00°0 000 00°000°T 000
% 00°00T 00000T 000 000 000 00'000°T 000
% 06°98 I8'ETL9TT 61°999°C€ 61°999°C€ 000 00°08€'6¥T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00'000°S 000
% S0'S8 £6'S88'6L1 LO'VI9'TE LOVI9'TE 000 00°005°TTZ 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°000°€ 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% vl L8 009/1°C 00'v0€ 00'v0€ 000 00'08¥°C 000
% 00°00T 00°00Z 000 000 000 00°002 000
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00'000°T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00'000°€ 000
% 00°00T 00'000°ST 000 000 000 00'000°ST 000
% 00°00T 00°00% 000 000 000 00°'00v 000
% 00°00T 00°00T 000 000 000 00°00T 000
% ST'0L 00°€V8 00°'LS€ 00'£S€ 000 00'00Z°T 000
% 00°00T 00'005°C 000 000 000 00'00S'C 000
% 8v°06 78'v06 81'S6 81'S6 000 00°000°T 000
% €T €8 97'7€8 ¥L'(9T vL 19T 000 00°000°T 000
% 8T'L8 08'1/8 07’8zt 07’821 000 00'000°T 000
% 89°9L 89'812°09 TELTEST TELIE'BT 000 00'9€5°8L 000
% 02’16 wvee 8768 8768 000 00101 000
% 60°08 69°T€8T TE'SSY TE'SSY 000 00'£82°C 000
% 68°€L 9€°652°0C ¥9°09T°L ¥9°09T°L 000 00°0ZY'LT 000
% ZE'6L T€06S'S 69°LSY'T 69'LSY'T 000 00'8v0°L 000
% vS'LL 09°Z19°1€ or'vST'6 ovr'vST'e 000 00'£9L°01 000
% 61°6L 86°206vZT Z0'TE8'ZE Z0'1€8'ZE 000 00'VEL'LST 000
% 896 ¥0'906°C 96'€6 96'€6 000 00'000°€ 000
% v8'8L v6'966'TZT 90°LELTE 90°LEL'TE 000 00'VELYST 000
% TS'€8 €L°L80V8 LTL6S°9T LT'L6S9T 000 00°589°00T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 000
% 26°16 0L°Z€T'9S 0E'SY6‘Yy 0E'SY6'Y 000 00'8L1°T9 000
Suiuieway % Suiuieway 198png  3duejeg Suipul Annoy |eyo) duejeg 3uiuuidag 193png |edsyy sajuesquinduy

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :23uey aieq

‘S|e101 INJWLYVd3A ONINNVd - EVT

*S|e301 SNO3INVII3IDSIN - 09S

dIdN

AJN3IONILNOD - 009 :3uawyedag

000-¢1595-¢v1-100

SNOINVTIIISIN - 09S :Tdnosnidydx3

*5|e301 SISN3IdX3 TYNOILVY3dO - 0€S

SI9

S3DIAY3S TYNOISS3I40Yd
140ddNS/SIN3N3IYOV LNIVIN
S3D1LON DN8Nd

135310 B SVO

JYYML40S ¥3ILNdINOD
1N3GIND3I ¥31NdINOD
JONVNILNIVIN OLNY
ONINIVYL

JOY¥LINOD d33M

ONILNIYd

JDNVNILNIVIN LININCIND3I
"dI¥2s8Ns 8 SINA

13AVYL

INOHdI13L

$3NddNS 321440

39V1S0d

0£2-0£0€5-Ev1I-100
000-0£0eS-evi-100

00-650€5-EV1-100
000-8v0eS-tv1-100
000-0v0eS-t¥1-100
000-v£0tS-EPI-100
000-te0eSevi-100
000-0£0€5-EVI-100
000-620€5-¢v1-100
000-570¢S-tv1-100
000-020eS-¢vI-100
000-910¢5-tv1I-100
000-¥10e5-€VI-100

000-£10tS-ev1-100

000-¢10eS-ev1-100
000-T10tS-tV1-100
000-010€5-tv1-100

S3ISNIdX3 TYNOILVYIJO - 0€S :Tdnosnidydx3

‘S|e301 S1143N38 IONIYS - 0ZS

ALIYNI3S TVIDOS
JYVIIA3IN
FONVYNSNI H1TV3IH
10vd

SY3d

000-vT0¢S €v1-T00
000-€T0Z5-€vI-100
000-CT0CSEvT-T00
000-TT0ZS€vT-T00

S1143IN38 IDNIY - 0ZS :Tdnossidydx3

*S|€301 ISN3IdX3 10310 AYVIVS - 0TS

3WILY3INO
SIOVM B SINVIVS

000-T1015-evL-100
000-01015-ev1-100

ISNIdX3 1D3H1a AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosoidydx3
INIWLIY¥VYd3IA ONINNV - €pT :3uawnedag

-S|e301 INJWIOVNVW AIN3IOHINIG - ZvT
‘S|e301 INJWNY3IN0D TVYHINID - OvS

NOILVOILIW ADN3IOY3IN3

000-06£¥S-Cv1-100

AINIWNY3IAO0D TVYINIO - 0vS :Tdnosoidydx3

*S|e301 SISN3IdX3 TVNOILVYHIdO - 0€S

awen

unody

1oday 133png sa 1e313g



% vL9L 9T’ EVL'8T8ET 79'8TTI6TY 79'81Z'T6T'Y 000 88°'196'6T0'8T 000
% 00°00T 00°960°T6V 000 000 000 00°960°T6% 000
% 00°00T 00°960°T6V 000 000 000 00'960°T6% 000
% 00°00T 00960°T6¥ 000 000 000 0096016V 000
Buiuieway % Suiuieway 128png  3ouejeg Suipu3 Aoy |eyo) asuejeg 3uiuuidag 123png |easyy s3dueiquindul

0202Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :28uey aieq

:|eyo) woday
:s|e301 ADN3IONILNOD - 009
:s|e301 SIDUYNOS ONIDNVNI4 ¥IHLO - 0LS

ADN3IONIINOD 000-00645-009-100
S32YNOS ONIDNVNI4 ¥IHLO - 0£S :Tdnosnidydx3

aweN unody

1oday 123png sA 1e3ag




% vL'9L 9T EVL'8TBET T9'8TZ'I6T'Y T79°'81TT6T'Y 000 88°196'610'8T 000
% YL 9L 9T EVL'8T8'ET 79°81Z'I6TY 79'817'T6T'Y 000 88'196'6T0'8T 000
Suiuieway % Suiuleway 198png  3duejeg Suipu3l Aunndy |eyo) asuejeg 3uluuidag 193png |easiy s3dueaquinaug

Asewwng pun4
020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey azeq

:|eyo) ywoday

AaNN4 TVY¥Y3N3IO - TOO

puny

1oday 123png sA |1e1aQ



% 6v'v8 ¥2°061'8T 9L'6EE'E 9/'6£€°E 000 00'0€5'TZ 000
% ELSL 8L'6SE°T9 77'S99°'61 7759961 000 00'520'18 000
% €8°LL 00°6€TV9Z 00°022'SL 00°0ZZ'SL 000 00'6SE6EE 000
% 000 €5°T0S- €5'T0S €5'10S 000 000 000
% 86'LL £5°0Y9°v9¢ LY'8TL 'YL LY'8TL'VL 000 00'65€'6€E€E 000
% 8Y°6L- 6L TYS‘88€ET- 0€E'0SY'8SE- 0€'0SY'8SE- 000 60°2669YL'T- 000
% 8V'6L- 6L TYS‘88ET- OE'0SY‘8SE- 0€'0SY'8SE- 000 60°766°9L°T- 000
% 00°SL- 00°000°00€- 00°00000T- 00°000°00T- 000 00°000°00%- 000
% 000 00'€L2 00°€LZ- 00°€LTZ- 000 000 000
% 00°00T- 00°000°9- 000 000 000 000009~ 000
% LLLL €9 VIV v6T- L€'685°SG- LE'S8S'SS- 000 00'000°0SZ- 000
% 00°00T- 0000Z°T- 000 000 000 00'00Z°T- 000
% €718~ 61 LSS VES- 06'87S°€TT- 06'8ZS'€CT- 000 60'980'859- 000
% G818~ L6°7TS'TSE- €0'E8T'8L- €0°€8T'8L- 000 00'90L'0EY- 000
% 00T~ 00°02T- 00°088- 00088~ 000 00'000°T- 000

00°260°s9T €€°00992- €€°009°9Z- 000 L9'T6Y'BET 000
% 91°66 v8'LZE86T 9T'TLIT 9T'2LI'T 000 00°000°00T 00°0
% 91°66 v8°LTE86T 9T'ZL9T 9T'2L9'T 000 00°00000Z 00°0
% 91'66 v8'LTE86T 9T'ZL9T 9T'2L9T 000 00'000°007 000
% €0'VS- v8'SETEE- 6v°7LT'8T- 6v'2LT'8T- 000 €€'805°T9- 00°0
% €0°VS- v8'SET'EE- 6v°2LT'8T- 6v°TLT'8T- 000 €€'80S'T9- 000
% Tv'9L- SLTUUL'L- €8'86€°C- €8'86€°C- 000 8S'TLT'0T- 000
% 000 SY'ST Sy'ST- SY'ST- 000 000 000
% 000 ¥6°00T ¥6°00T- ¥6'00T- 000 000 000
% CTTL- v6'G/8'S- 90'vLET 90'VLET 000 00'0SZ'8- 000
% E€L°SY- vS E0L'6T- 1T EBE'ET- 17 €8€'€T- 000 SL'980°€V- 000

3uiuieway 198png  aduejeg Sulpul Aanoy |eyo) aouejeg 3uiuuidag 193png |easyy s3djueiquiniul

0202/0€/60 - 0202/10/L0 :9buey a3eq
Alewwng Junoo2dy

Hoday 196png sA |ieleQ

10vd 000-T1025-0Z0-020
SY¥3d 0000 Tfula-c 020
S1143IN39 IONIYS - 0ZS :Tdnoi91dydx3

*S|e301 ISN3IdX3 1D3H10 AUVIVS - 0TS

JWILYIAO 000-TT015-020-020
SIOVM B SIYVIVS 000-0T015-0¢0-0¢20
ISN3IAX3 1034IA AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnoinidydx3
asuadx3y
:S|ej0] anuanay
s|eyo)
Y34SNVYL ANNFYILNI 000-002Z€-020
S31VS LN3IJIND3 70
SONINYVY3I LSIYILNI Z0
$334 39YNNOL 1YOdWI 20
S101d 3IAVYD/NOILYAVIX3I 20
19205 Z0
XVL1 SV9 000-T05¢E-020
SL1IWY3d NOILVAVDX3 000-20¢cE-020
9NU3AlY
savoy - 020

*S|€301 TvDIA3W LN3SIANI - 0TO
:sjeyo) asuadx3

:s|e3o1 SISN3IIX3 TVYNOILVYHIdO - 0€S
IVDIQ3IW LN3OIANI 000-ZZ0€5-0t0-0T0
SISN3IdX3 IYNOILVHIJO - O€S :Tdnosoidydx3
asuadx3z

:5|e30] ANUIAIY

s|eyo)
000-€0TTE-0T0
000-TOTTE-0T0
000-00TTE-010
anuanay
IVIIA3W LN3IOIANI - 0T0

Q3SSISSV ATIVYINID-3LVIS
SYV3A YOIdd LNINONM3A
YV3A 1SY14 LNINONN3A
YOSSISSV-WIYOIVA AV

YA LIN3¥¥ND WIYOTVA aV

JweN unoldy




% 88°06 9v'S8T'YY6'T VS YET'S6T YSYET'S6T 00°0 00'0ZV'6€T°C 000
% VE'66 8€'9S9TZET 79'€v8'8 [£R32:R] 000 00°00S0€EE‘T 000
% 6V'66 60°722'3vE TLLLLT TLLLL't 000 00'000°0S€ 000
% 6L°66 10°Z6L°66 66'£0T 66'L0C 000 00'000°00T 000
% €£8'66 SS'6EL'6YT S¥°09¢ Sv'092 000 00°000°0ST 000
% LS'86 9€'9vE°78T ¥9'€59°C ¥9'€59°C 000 00°000'S8T 000
% 68'66 06’866V 0T'T0S 0T'T0S 000 00°000°0v¥ 000
% 67°L6 75'887°L6 8Y'TIL'C 8y TT1LT 000 00°000°00T 000
% 0498 SL89L'Y STTIEL STTEL 000 00°00S'S 000
% 00°0 00'TY0'vE- 00'TY0vE 00°TY0vE 000 000 000
% 000 00'T0vE- 00'TVO'VE 00'TY0'vE 000 000 000
% €8'66 00°S85'99 00'STT 00'STT 000 00°00£°99 00°0
% 00°00T 00°000°ST 000 000 000 00'000°ST 000
% 00°00T 00'000°0S 000 000 000 00°000°0S 000
% VT €6 00'S8S°T 00'STT 00'STT 000 00°00L°T 000
% 0v'S8 Y LI8VLT 85°068°6Z 85706862 00°0 00'8TL'v0T 00'0
% 1S'LL 16°€ST'YS 60'9vL°ST 60'9vL'ST 000 00°000°0L 000
% 8'v8 99'876°€E YE'TL0'9 YE'TL09 000 00'000°0% 000
% 00°0€- 00°0€- 00°0€T 000€T 000 00'00T 000
% 00°00T 00'000°€C 000 000 000 00'000°€C 000
% 000 6'TLS- 6°TLS 6'TLS 000 000 000
% ¢6'€E6 ST9LT'8T SLET8T SL'ET8T 000 00'000°0€ 000
% 00°00T 00'89€'T 000 000 000 00'89€°T 000
% T1°68 88°006' 71665 71665 000 00'00S°'S 000
% S0°'L9 LE'TSE'E €9°(¥9'T €9°/¥9'T 000 00'000'S 000
% 00°00T 000008 000 000 000 00'000'8 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00'00S 000
%0778 SS6ZETT SY'0L9°C SY'0£9°C 000 00°000°ST 000
% ¥6'16 LT8SL'T €L IYT €L°TYT 000 00'000°€ 000
% C1°66 07’166 08'8 08'8 000 00'000°T 000
% 8978 €5°€59°T LY'9VE LY'9VE 000 00'000'C 000
% 69'98 91T 8T EE 8T EE 000 00'0S¢ 000
% LT9L 99°8TTIST YEVTO'LY YEYZO'LY 000 00°EVT‘86T 000
% ZE'08 TY'vS9‘EE 859¥Z'8 85'9vT'8 000 00'T06°TY 000
% €5°88 18185 61 9V 6T ¥9v 000 00'9%0'v 000
% SL'8L 88°798°¢ o't o't 000 00'S06't 000
% T1'89 €5°69¥°0€ LY'99T'VT LY'99T'VT 000 00'9€L vV 000
Suuieway % Suiuieway 3198png  aduejeg Suipul Auandy |exo) dduejeg 3uuuidag 123png |easyy sadueiquniugl

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey aleq

:sjeyo) asuadx3

‘s|e101 0v9 - 0v9

141 - IAOYdI aVOY
JOVNIVYA NOANYD 1IN XIS
aOOMMD01 - 3A0¥dNI AVOY
HOIH DA - 3AOYd I AVOY
NIVML XYVIN - 3JA0YdNI QVOY
JA - 3IAOYdWI QVOY

AV11NO TVLIdVD

‘s|e301 SNO3NVII3IDSIN - 095

WNINIYd 3DONVYNSNI

000-0£Z%9-020-020
GZT-094v9-020-020
000-057%3-020-020
000-0vZ¥3-0¢0-0¢0

000-0£4¥9-020-020
000-0TZ¥9-0¢0-0¢0
000-0T0¥9-020-020
09 - 019 :Tdnounidydx3

000-00895-0¢0-020

SNO3NVTIIDSIW - 095 :TdnosDidydx3

‘S|e301 INJINY3IA0D TVHINID - OvS

SNOIS 13341S
ANVS 8 17VS 43INIM
SIVOISAHd - V2103

000-£0¥¥5-020-020
000-00v¥5-020-020
000-51£¥5-020-020

AINIWNYIAO0D TVHINIO - 0vS :Tdnosgidydx3

*S|e301 SISNIdX3I TVNOILVYIdO - 0ES

S3DIAY3S TYNOISS340¥d
LINIV dIND3 AAV3IH
S3D1LON 2118Nd

S3YIL

IVIYLSNANI ON3Y 30HVL
135310 B SVO

FYVYML40S ¥31NdNOD
LIN3NGIND3 ¥3LNdWOD
3DNVN3LINIVN OLNY
ONINIVYL

S3SV3IT ANV SIN3Y
S311ddNS ONILVY3dO
S3LnLn

3FDONVN3ILNIVIN LNIWGIND3
3INOHdI13L

$31ddNS 301440

000-0£0€5-020-020
000-8v0€5-00-020
000-1v0e5-020-0Z0
005-0v0€5-0¢0-020
000-0v0€5-020-020
000-7€0€5-020-020
000-€€0€5-020-020
000-0€0€5-020-020
000-£20€5-020-020
000-¥20€5-020-020
000-2Z0€5-020-020
000-9T0€5-020-0¢0
000-CT0E5-0¢0-020

S3ISN3IdX3 TYNOILVYIO - 0€S :Tdnoinidydxy

‘S|e301 S1133N39 IONIY - 0ZS

AYVIQISaNS SNI 334113y
ALIYND3S IVIDOS
JHVIIa3N

FONVHYNSNI H1TV3H

awepn

000-910¢5-020-020
000-¥1025-020-020

junody

1oday 198png sA j1e33Q




000-8¢¢£5-090-090

S3D¥NOS ONIDNVNI4 ¥IHLO - 0£S :Tdnosoidydx3

asuadxy

000-00T9¢-090
000-50TTE-090
000-€0TTE090
000-TOTTE-090
000-00TTE-090

INUINY
NOILSINDIV LNIWJIND3 - 090

079-060%5-050-050
619-060¥5-050-0S0
000-060¥5-050-050

AN3IWNY3IA0D TVHINIO - 0vS :Tdnosoidydx3y

% 00°SL 000SL°6 00°0ST'E 00°0SC°E 000 00°000°€T 000 ADVEAVd 1YL OL Y34SNVYL

% SY'SS- 1S'8€6'SLT- TV OveE TYT- TV OVETYI- 000 76'8LT LTS 000 :S|e10] anuaAdy

% S¥°SS- TS'8€6'SLI- TV OvE TYI- TV OvEIvI- 000 76'8LTLTE 000 s|jeyol

% 00001~ 000009~ 000 000 000 00°000°9- 000 SONINYV3 1S3Y3LNI

% v’ 9L- €£°€98'8€- 9T ¥66'TT- 9T’ ¥66'TT- 000 68'L58°05- 000 Q3SS3SSY ATMVHLINID-ILVILS

% 000 vTLL veolLL- veoLL- 000 000 000 SYV3A ¥YOI¥d LNINDONIN3A

% 000 6605 6Y'60S- 6t'60S- 000 000 000 HV3A LSHI4 ININDNN3A

% T9E€L- 6E0ETEE- 19°'698°TT- 19°698°TT- 000 00°000°SY- 000 YOSS3SSV-WIYOTVA AV

% VL 'Sy T1'1€5'86- 16'688°9TT- 16'688°9T1- 000 €0'TCY'STL- 000 YV3IA LINIHHYND WIYOTVA Qv
80°'T9L LYE 80°T9L LVE- 80°T9L LVE- 000 000 000 S|e301 NOILVOILIW ADNIDYI3 - 050

% 8S°LT 80'88L'8 T6°'TIZ'IY 6’ TIT'TY 000 00°000°0S 000 :s|eyo) asuadx3

% 8S°LT 80°88.°8 6 TITIY 6'TITTY 000 00°000°0S 000 ‘S|e30] INJWNYIAO0D TVHINIO - 0vS

% 000 6€'8V.'81- 6€'8VL°8T 6€°8VL'8T 000 000 000 10V S3YVI-NOILVOILIN DH3IN3I

% 000 €S €9V TT- €S E9V'TT €S EIYTT 000 000 000 61 GIAOD-NOILVOILIN 9433

% 00°00T 0000005 000 000 000 00°000°0S 000 uonesdiy Auadiaw3

% S6°LLY 00°€L68EE 00°€46'88€- 00°€L688€E- 000 00°000°0S- 000 S|e10] aNudAdY

% S6°LL9 00'€L6°8EE 00°€L6'88E- 00°'€L688€E- 000 00°000°0S- 000 s|eyo)

% 00°SL- 00°00S°LE- 00°005ZT- 00'00S5°ZT- 000 00°000°0S- 000 IVYINIO WOY4 H34SNVYL

% 000 00'€LV'9LE 00°€L¥'9LE- 00'€LY'9LE- 000 000 000 10V SIYVYI-INVYO
6T LEY 6T LEV- 6T LEV- 000 000 000 S|e301 NOILNLILS3Y - vZ0

% 00°0 00°0SS- 00°0SS 00°0SS 000 000 000 :s|e3o asuadx3

% 00°0 00°0SS- 00°0SS 00°0SS 000 000 000 ‘s|ejol 0SS - 0SS

% 000 00°0SS- 00°0SS 00°'0SS 000 000 000 NOILNLILS3Y

% 00°0 61°L86 61°L86- 61°L86" 000 000 000 '5|e30] anuanay

% 00°0 6T°L86 61486~ 61486~ 000 000 000 s|ejol

% 000 61°/86 61486~ 61486~ 000 000 000 NOILNLILS3Y
LIEVLSSS 9L'STE'EIT- 9L'STE'EIT- 00°0 16°LZV'T6€ 000 :s|elo) SQvoy - 020

Suuieway % Suluieway 123png  aduejeg Suipul Auandy |elo) aduejeg 3uuuidag 138png |easiy sadueiqunaul aweN

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey 3ieq

asuadx3y

000-€0¢£&-0S0

0Z9-00te£e-0S0
anuanay
NOILVOILLIW ADN3IDY3INI - 050

000-20T55-7¢0-v20
0SS - 0SS :Tdnounidydx3
asuadx3

000-¢01SE-vC0
anuanay
NOILNLILS3Y - 20

unoly

uoday 123png sA |1e13a



:S1e301 3YNLINYLSYHANI - 080
:sjeyo] asuadxy

‘s|eol ov9 - 0v9
Y12 3D1LSNM -INIWJIND3 ¥3LNdNOD
431NdNOD
AVILNO TV1IdVD

iS|ej0] aNuUaA3Y

:s|ey0 )
XV1 3YNLONYLSVHINI

*S|€301 S133r0¥dd 1V.1IdV) - 0L0

:sjeyo) asuadx3

‘s|elot o9 - 09
3AIAIQ O1-dIND3 ¥3LNdNOD 91
13INA3Q-IN3W3DV1d3Y 3YVYML40S
Y3TAL-INIWIDV1dIY FIYYMLI0S
Y12 HJ1vdSIa
X3INNV 14N0D 3D1sNr
SANVL ¥3LVM
1INV1d ¥3M3S T1IH 3109
10430 1HOI3¥4-AV1LNO V1IdVD
AV1LNO TV1IdVD

:5|e30] ANUIAIY

:s|eyoy
vasn WOY4 Y34SNVYL
V1S3L

:s|e3ol NOLLSINDDV LNINCIND3 - 090
:s|e3o asuadxy

‘s|e3ol ov9 - 0v9

I TIY0EL I T1Z'192- 112192 000 00°00Z°69% 000
% 00°00T 00'00Z°616 000 000 000 00°00Z°616 000
% 00°00T 00°00Z°616 000 000 000 00°00Z°6T6 000
% 00°00T 00'002'8T 000 000 000 00°00Z‘8T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°TST 000 000 000 00°000°TST 000
% 00°00T 00°000°0S. 000 000 000 00°000°0SL 000
% S6'TY- 65'88L'881- I T1T'192- ' T1Z192- 000 00°000°0SY- 000
% S6'TY- 65°88L88T- Y T1Z'192- TV 11219 000 00°000°0SY- 000
% S6 Tt~ 6588881~ 7' 112°19¢- T 112'19¢ 000 00°000°0S Y- 000

Z0'6€ET'STT €£°8v0'867°T €L'8v0'867'T 000 SLL8T'ITYT 000
% 0L'08 20'6£6'8ZY°S €L°8V0°862'T €L°8v0'862°T 00°0 SLL86'92L'9 00°0
% 0£'08 20°6€6'82Y°S €L°8v0°86T°T €L'8v0°862'T 000 SL'L86'9TL9 00°0
% 000 01°08S'CT- 01°085°CT 01'08S'ZT 000 000 000
% 000 9v'662'81- 9%'66Z'8T 9v'662°81T 000 000 000
% 000 S9618°T- S9°618'T S9°618°T 000 000 000
% 000 TLLT8LT- TLL18'LT TLL18'LT 000 000 000
% 00°0 STEV8'TS- ST'EV8'TS STEV8'TS 000 000 000
% 09'76 86'7S5¥'978'T 20°'L10°9%T Z0°LT09%T 000 00°0LY'TL6'T 000
% €466 00'00€°6t9°T 00'00S't 00005V 000 00'008°€S9°T 000
% 00°0 96'£8T'T- 96°£87'1 96'£87'T 000 000 000
% €€°99 LO'¥E8'950'T 89'€88°EV0’T 89'€88'EV0'T 000 SLLTL00T'E 000
% 00°00T- 00°008°0TE‘S- 000 000 000 00°008°0TE‘S- 000
% 00°00T- 00°008°0TE‘S- 00°0 000 000 00°008°0TE‘S- 000
% 00°00T- 00°008°LTZ'S- 000 000 000 00°008°L1T'S- 000
% 00°00T- 00'000°€6- 000 000 000 00°000°€6- 000

TS'€60°TT- TY'SSS9ET- Tv°'SSS‘9ET- 000 26'8V9°LYT- 000
% 81°L6 00°SY8‘v9T 00°S8LY 00°S8L‘Y 000 00°0€£9'69T 000
% 20°66 00°S60°SST 00'SEST 00'SES‘T 000 00°0€£9°9ST 000
% 2066 00'S60°SST 00'SES'T 00'SES'T 000 00'0£9°9ST 000
% 00°SL 00°0SL°6 00°0SZ°E 00°0SZ‘€E 000 00°000°€T 000
Suiuleway % Suiuieway 123png  3duejeg Suipu3l Aoy ejol 2duejeg 3uluuidag 193png |easiy sadueiquindul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :38uey aeq

AepnQ jended

*S|B301 S3DYNOS ONIDNVNIF ¥IHLO - 0LS

awepn

asuadx3y

000-805¢t¢£-080
anuanay
JYNLONYLSYYHINI - 080

SZT-09T¥9-0Z0-0Z0
T8Z-T0Tv9-0£0-0Z0
08T-T0T¥9-0£0-040
SZT-010v9-0£0-0L0
SZT-0T0¥9-0£0-0Z0
89T-010v9-020-0Z0
TST-0T0¥9-0£0-020
TZT-010¥9-0Z0-0Z0
000-0T0¥9-0£0-020
09 - 09 :Tdnouoidydx3y
asuadxy

000-¥¢ZLe-0L0
00Z-801ve-0L0

anuanay
S123r0¥d 1V1IdVD - 040

000-0T0¥9-090-090
0v9 - 0v9 :TdnosDydydx3

unody

1oday 123png sa j1e3eq




42l

0S¢ 0S'T- 0S°'Z- 000 000 000
% 9786 9T LY9'LSS’S vS'TLE'86 vS'TLE'86 000 08'6T0°959°S 000
% 0T°66 Z0°'SOT'LOY'S 9v'9TT'6Y 9v'9TT'6Y 000 8Y'TZT'9SY'S 00°0
% 00°00T 00'008°LTZ'S 000 000 000 00°008°L1Z'S 000
% 00°00T 8€'7SL9T 000 000 000 8€'7SL9T 000
% 00°00T 99'vEE'Y 000 000 000 99 vEE'Y 000
% 00°00T vy TE'T 000 000 000 vrZEY'T 000
% SS'€8 08'9v0°TY 07'8LT°8 07'8LT'8 000 00'SZ€'0S 000
% 9T'SL L€'87S'09 €9°968°6T £9'968°6T 000 00'SZY'08 000
% SE'SL LE0TO'V9 €9°Tv6°0C €9'T¥6°0C 000 00756'v8 000
% SE'SL YT ZYs'ost 80°9SZ°6Y 80°9SZ°6v 000 2€°86L°661 000
% 00°00T 6'7S0°CT 000 000 000 6'vS0°TT 000
% 00°00T v8IET'L 000 000 000 Y8 TEL'L 000
% 00°00T 95°€TL'T 000 000 000 9S'€TL'T 000
% TL'89 0T9TT'LY 08'Zv¥'1Z 08'Zvy'1T 000 00'655'89 000
% 6S' VL 60'9vY'8€ 16760°E€T 16 760°€T 000 00 T¥S1S 000
% 6V VL €9°696°CY LESTLYT LEBTL'YT 000 00'889°LS 000
% 92'86- 9L'vv9LSS’S- v0'SLE'86- v0'SLE'86- 000 08'6T0°959°S- 00°0
% 9286~ 9L'vv9°LSS’S- v0'SLE'86- v0'SLE'86- 000 08'6T0°959°S- 00°0
% 00°SL- 00'086°90T- 00°'099°S€- 00'099°S€- 000 00'0v9°TYT- 000
% 00°00T- 0€°£08°8C- 000 000 000 0€£°,08°8Z- 000
% 00°00T- 0599511~ 000 000 000 0S'995°TT- 000
% 00°00T- 00'9SEy- 000 000 000 00'9S€"Y- 000
% 00°00T- 0088811~ 000 000 000 00'88°8TT- 000
% 00°00T- 00996°TET- 000 000 000 00'996°TET- 000
% 000 0S'€CL6€ 0S'€2L'6€E- 0S'€TL'6€- 000 000 000
% 000 vS'166°TC vS'166°7Z- vS' 16622~ 000 000 000
% 00°00T- 00008°L1T'S- 000 000 000 00'008°LTZ'S- 000
% 00°00T 00°000°00% 000 000 000 00°000°00t 000
% 00°00T 00°000°00% 000 000 000 00°000°00V 000
% 00°00T 00°000°00% 000 000 000 00°000°00V 000
% 00°00T 00°000°00% 000 000 000 00°000°00% 000
Sululeway % Suiuteway 138png  aduejeg Suipul Aianoy ejo) asuejeg Suiuuidag 193png |edsyy sadueiquniul

0Z02Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey aieq

'S|e301 vasn - St
:s|e3o] asuadx3y

*S|€301 SIDYNOS ONIDNVNIFA ¥IHLO - 0LS

AVILNO TV1IdVD Ol ¥Y34SNVYL

60-16 INIT 3T S 31dIDNI¥d

OT-16 SHNVL ¥3LVM 31dIDNIYd

Z1-26 T1IH 4709 31dIDNIYd

NOISNVdX3 INV1d Y3IM3S-31dIDNIYd
£0T6 003y INITYIM3IS VASN-ITdIDNIYd
3INION3 3Y14-31dIDNIYd

1¥N0J 95N¥a - ovt

BIT-TOTZSSET-GET
B9T-TOTZS-SEL-GET

S3DUNOS ONIDONVNI4 ¥IHLO0 - 0LS :Tdnos9idydx3

-S|e301 SNO3INVTIIISIW - 09S

60-T6 3NIT 3TN S 1S3Y¥3LNI

OT-T6 SHNVL ¥3LVM 1S3Y3LNI

C1-6 T1IH Q109 3SN3dX3 1SIY3LNI
NOISNVdX3 LNV1d 4IM3S-1SHILNI
£076 0034 INITYIMIS VASN-1SIYILNI
INION3I 3413-1SIYILNI

B9T-00T95-SET-GET
89T-00T95-SET-GET
TST-00T9S-SET-SET
BET-00T95-GET-GET

SNO3NVTIIDSIN - 096 :Tdnounidydx3

:5|e30] INUIAIY

:s|eyo)

3414 WOY¥4 ¥34SNVYL

60-T6 INIT I S vasn
0T-T6 SHNVLIYILYM vasn
Z1-26 LNV1d T1IH 4109 vasn
NOISNVdX3 LNV1d ¥3IM3S
£0TZ6 0034 3INIMYIM3S vasn
NOISNVdX3 LNV1d ¥3IM3S
£0Z6 OQ3Y4 3INIMYIM3S vasn
$d33204d ANO8

:S|e301 NOILVZITI8VLS - 00T
:s|e3o) asuadxy

*S|e301 SNO3INVIIIDSIN - 09S

Snoaue|3dSIN

asuadx3y

0€0-0TCLESET
B9T-Z0CLESET
89T-70CLE-SET
0ST-Z0ZZESET
BET-COCLESET

0ST-80Tve-Sel

BET-80TPESET

000-vOPEE-SET
anuanay

vasn - St

000-00595-001-001

SNO3NVTIIISIW - 095 :Tdnoioidydxy

awepN

asuadx3y
NOILVZIIEVLS - 00T

uno»y

Jo0day 123png sA |1e32Qq



0

% 000 0€°89Y°00€- 0€£°891°00€ 0€£°89Y°00€ 000 000 000
% 00°0 0€°'89t°00€- 0€'89¥'00€ 0€'891°00€ 000 000 000
% S8'61- 8108590V~ 08°720°601- 08°Z20‘601- 000 8Z°€09'ST8- 000
% S8'6Y- 8v°085°901- 08°220°60t- 08°220°601- 000 8T'€09'ST8- 000
% CV'9L- 19 TLYTTT- TUTTL bE- TTUTTL vE- 000 L8 LYT- 000
% 000 88'17C 88'12¢- 88'12¢- 000 000 000
% 000 YO'ELY'T YO ELY'T- YO ELY'T- 000 000 000
% L9 €T 1L°6¥9°0T- 67°0SEvE- 6C°0SEVE- 000 00°000°Sy- 000
% vL 'St 80'¥ST'S8Z- 8%'99¢'8€EE- 8v'997'8€EE- 000 95°0TY €79~ 000
vS'€E6YV°959°€- §5°659°29S- $5'659°795- 000 60°EST'6TZ Y- 000
% 00°0 LT 9VE'6SS'T- LT9YE6SS'T LT'9YE'6SS'T 000 000 000
% 00°0 LT'9VE6SS'T- LT'9VE'6SS'T LT9VE6SS'T 000 000 00°0
% 000 LT9Y€°655'T- LT9VE6SS'T LT'9VE'6SST 000 000 000
% TL 6" LELYT'L60T- L°50022T'T- TL'S00°2LTT- 000 60°EST'6TZ V- 000
% TL'6Y- LELYTL60'T- L5007t L5007 000 60°EST'6TT Y- 000
% 000 00°066°T 00°066T- 00'066°T- 000 000 000
% TV’ 9L- S8'S56°785- Yy TI6°6L1- Yy ZI6°64T- 000 60'898°79L- 000
% 000 vL'8ST'T ¥£'8ST'T- vL8ST'T- 000 000 000
% 000 LEEVI'L LEEVI'L- LEEVI'L- 000 000 000
% L80C- 1785691~ 65 TV0'8LT- 65 TY0'8LT- 000 00000522~ 000
% VL SY- 7T'ST0'8LY'T- 8S'6ST'ESLT- 85'6ST'ESLT- 000 08'¥8T'TET '€~ 000
00°0t 00°0t- 00°0%- 000 000 000
% 00°0L 00°082 00°0ZT 00°0ZT 000 00°00t 000
% 00°0L 00°082 00021 00°0ZT 000 00°00t 000
% 00°0L 00082 00021 00°0¢T 000 00°00% 000
% 00°09- 00°0vZ- 00°09T- 00°09T1- 000 00°00t- 000
% 00°09- 00°0vZ- 00°09T- 00°091- 000 00°00t- 000
% 00°09- 00°0vZ- 00°09T- 00'09T- 000 00°00%- 000
Suiuleway % Suiuieway 198png  3ouejeg Suipul Auanoy |exo) dsuejeg 3uluuidag 133png |easiy s3adueiquniug

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :23uey aieq

*$|€301 SISN3IdX3 TVNOILVY3dO - 0ES

1830 100HDS 000-Z50€5-09T-09¢
SISNIAX3 IYNOILVYIJO - 0€S ‘Tdnosidydx3
asuadx3y

:5]e30] aNUaAY

sjejol
@3553SSV ATIVYLINID-ILVLS 000-80TT€-091
SYV3IA YOI¥d LNINONINIA 000-S0TT£-09T
YV3A LS¥I4 LNINDONM3A 000-€0TTE-09T
YOSSISSY-WIHOTIVA Qv 000-T0TT£-09T
YV3IA INIHYND WIHOTIVA AV 000-00Tte-09T

anuanay
1830 TO0HIS - 091

*S|e101 TVY3INID TOO0HDIS - 0ST

:sje3o) asuadx3

-S|e301 SISN3IdX3 TYNOILVYHIdO - 0€S

SNOILYY¥3dO TO0HDS 000-050€5-051-057
SISNIdX3 TYNOILYYHICO - 0€S ‘Tdnounidydx3
asuadx3y

:S|e30] ANUIAIY

s|eoy

000-80TTE-05T

000-SOTTE-0ST

000-€0T1£-05T

000-00TTE-05T
anuanay

TVY3IN3ID TO00HDS - 0ST

XV1 NOILONYLSNOI TO0HDS
Q3SS3SSY ATIVYINID-ILVIS
SYV3IA YOI¥d ININONIM3A
HV3A 1SY14 ININONIM3A
YOSS3SSV-W3IHOTVA Qv
YV3IA LIN3YYND W3YOTVA AV

:S|e301 1¥4N0J DNYA - Ot
:s|eyo asuadxy

:s]e301 INJWNYIA0D TVYIN3ID - O¥S
$334 1¥N0D 9N¥a 000-€TZrS0PT-0v T
AIN3IWNY3IA0D TVHINID - 0vS :Tdnoiidydx3
asuadx3y

:S|ej0] INuU3A3Y

:sje3o)
S334 1¥N0D 9Ny¥aA 000-e1Zve-OpT
anuanay
aweN unoly

1oday 123png sA 1eag



% 000 0009 00°09- 00'09- 000 000 000
% 000 00'Z€T 00'Z€Z- 00'Z€T- 000 000 000
% 000 00°0vL°T 00°0vL°T- 00'0vL'T- 000 000 000
% 000 00'vLT'E 00'vLT'E- 00'vLT'E- 000 000 000
% 000 00'vZE'0T 00'vZE0T- 00'vZE0T- 000 000 000
% 000 0091V 00'9TY- 00°9Tv- 000 000 000
% 00°0 00°0L1T 00°0LT- 00°0LT- 000 000 000
% 000 SLL6Y SLL6Y- SLL6Y- 000 000 000
% 000 00°0L¥'t 0004Vt~ 0004V - 000 000 000
% 000 0L'S8L'S 04'S8L°S- 0L'S8L'S- 000 000 000
% 000 S6'S9L'ET S6'S9LET- S6'S9L'ET- 000 000 000
% 00°0 0¥'SS0'8T 0v'SS0'8T- 0v'SS0‘8T- 000 000 000
% 000 S6' 19V VL S6'19Y'vL- S6'T9V'vL- 000 000 000
% 0L vE- 19'88L8€T- 6€ 112192 6€'TIZ'T9Z- 000 00'000°00v- 000
% 00°0 S9797 $9'792- $9'29¢- 000 000 000
% 000 STTELT STTELT- STTEL'T- 000 000 000
% CTLT- TL€6E'8- 87'9SE0Op- 87 9SE°0V- 000 00°0SL°8Y- 000
37854 9S'¥T0'SEE- SY'TIv'L6€- SY'TTY L6E- 000 10'92Y'CeL- 000
97'550°9 vLv68'61 YL v68°61 00°0 00°056°ST 00°0
% 80'YS 18'696'St 6T°0£0°6€ 6T°0£0°6€ 000 00°000°S8 000
% 8T'6€ 18°68S'61 6T°0TY'0E 6T°0TH'0E 000 00°000°0S 000
% 8T'SY 18'685'C¢ 6T°0TY LT 6T°0TY'LT 000 00'000°0S 000
% 00°0 00'000°€- 00°000°€ 00'000°€ 000 000 000
% LE'SL 00°08€'9Z 000298 00°029°8 000 00°000°SE 00°0
% LE'SL 00'08€°9C 00'029°'8 000298 000 00'000°SE 000
% 65°L9- SS'YI6°6€E- SY'SET'6T- SY'SET'6T- 000 00°05S0°65- 000
% 6S°L9- SS'YI6°6€- SY'SET'6T- SY'SET'6T- 000 00°050°6S- 000
% 00°00T- 00°008°T- 000 000 000 00'008'T- 000
% 19°£9- SS'V08'€E- St'S61°9T- SY'S6T'9T- 000 00°000°05- 000
% 00°00T- 00'05- 000 000 000 0005~ 000
% 0S'¥9- 00'S¥9- 00°GS€- 00°'SS€- 000 00'000°T- 000
% T€'8S- 00'ST9'E- 00'685°C- 00'585°C- 000 00'00Z°9- 000
8L°8Y0°L0L- 0S'SS‘80T- 0S'vSS‘80T- 000 87°€09°ST8- 000
% 00°0 0€'89Y°00€- 0€'89Y°00€ 0€°891°00€ 000 000 00°0
Suiuleway % Suluieway 123png  aduejeg Suipuz Auandy 1o aduejeg uluuidag 193png |easiy sadueiquindugl

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :23uey aieq

000-01¢ve-
000-60¢be-0L1

$334 30¥0AI0
3LVIS - M1 3OVIYYVIN

3DN3T0IA DILSINOQA 000-80ZvE-0ZT
S3DINY3IS T¥OIT AN 000-20cve-0Z1

$334 VV-SIN3WS3SSY 3LVIS 000-90Cv€-071
SNOILDV TIAID 000-€02vE-0ZT
YINVINIWOH 3DV1dSIa 000-202ve-0ZT

334 SNSN3D dHSNML 000-TOZPE0ZT
SWIVTD ONINIW 000-601Fe0ZT

000-0TSEE-0ZT
000-SOTTE-0LT
000-€0TTE-0ZT
000-TOTTE0LT
000-00TTE-04T
9NUIAIY
31V1S - 0LT

SNIVL3Y 31V1S 0Z" 11dY
IVIYLSNANI ON3Y 30HVL
N8AVd O1 31VISOT'T L1dY
NIV13Y 1S09°C 11dY
ALNNOD-I¥L-XVL SIS
SYV3A ¥OI¥d ININDONM3A
YV3A 1SH14 LININONI3A
YOSSISSVY-W3IHOTVA Qv
YV3IA IN3HYND WIHOTVA AV

S|e301 ADOTONHDI3L - S9T
:sjeyo] asuadxy

*S|e301 INJINY3IA0D TVHINID - OvS

1SNDOV HO3L YOSSISSY 000-90TrS-G91-59¢
1SODV HD31 ¥3ay¥0D3Y 000-€0T¥5-591-59T
AIN3IWNY3IA0D TVYINIO - 0pS :Tdnosoidydx3

:S|e301 SISN3IdX3 TYNOILVY3dO - 0€ES

S19-5334 40¥d 0ZZ-0£0€5-591-59T
SISN3IdX3 IYNOILYYIdO - 0€S :Tdnosgidydx3
asuadx3y

:5]e30] INUIAIY

s|eyo)

000-00T9¢-591
000-90Tve-S91

SONINYV3I 1SIHILNI

$334 HO31 YOSS3SSY
S$334 HO3L M¥31D
IVIYLSNANI ON3Y 30HVL
$334 HO31 ¥30Q¥0I3Y

000-S0TPe-SST
005-€0TPE-S9T
000-€0TPE-S9T
INU3aA3Yy
ADOTONHIAL - S9T

‘s|e3ol 183a T00HDS - 09T

:sje30) asuadxy

JweN unoly

Hoday 123png sA |1e33g




% 00°00T 00°00S‘t 000 000 000 00°00S‘t 000
% 00°00T 00°00S'V 000 000 000 00'00S'v 000
% L8°9L- 26'7€S'8- 80°£9S°C- 80°L9S'T- 000 00°00T'TT- 000
% L8°9L- 76'2€S'8- 80°£9S°T- 80°L9ST- 000 00°00T°TT- 000
% 000 00°LS 00°LS- 0045 000 000 000
% 00'89- 00°089- 00°0Z¢€- 00°0z€- 000 00°000°T- 000
% 8188~ 00607t~ 00°16S- 00°T6S- 000 00'000°S- 000
% C6'V6- 6'v6" 80°S- 80°S- 000 00°00T- 000
% T1°89- 00'90V '€~ 00'v6S'T- 00'v6S'T- 000 00°000°S- 000
VE TST'99¢- L9'¥T0'ST8- L9'VT0'ST8- 000 TO'9LTTI8T T- 000
% 00°0 0009L°22- 0009422 000922 000 000 000
% 00°0 00°08¢- 00°08€ 00°08¢ 000 000 000
% 000 00°08¢- 00°08¢ 00'08¢€ 000 000 000
% 000 00°0€6°T- 00°0€6‘T 00'0€6'T 000 000 000
% 000 00°0TY'T- 000T¥'T 000TY'T 000 000 000
% 000 00°00S- 00°00S 00°00S 000 000 000
% 000 00°0Z- 00°0Z 00°0Z 000 000 000
% 000 00°0S¥'0Z- 00°0Sv‘0Z 00°0S¥°0Z 000 000 00°0
% 000 00'vL6'T- 00'vL6°T 00'vL6T 000 000 000
% 000 00°0vT- 00ovT 000Vt 000 000 000
% 000 00'09- 0009 0009 000 000 000
% 000 00026~ 00026 00026 000 000 000
% 000 00'VET'T- 00'VET'T 00'VET'T 000 000 000
% 000 00°72T'ST- 0022Z'ST 00¢TT'ST 000 000 000
% L0°6Z- VE T6E'EVE- L9 V8L LES- L9'VBL'LES- 000 10°9LT'I8T'T- 000
% L0°6Z- VE T6E'EVE- L9'V8L LES- L9'V8L LES- 000 TO'9LT T8I T- 000
% 000 00'88S 00°88S- 00'88S- 000 000 000
% 000 00046 0006~ 00°0L6- 000 000 000
% 000 00'SLY 00°SLY- 00°SLY- 000 000 000
% 000 000Z 00°0Z- 0002~ 000 000 000
% 000 00'TYY'T 00 TYY'T- 00 Tvy'T- 000 000 000
% 000 00'S9 00°S9- 00°S9- 000 000 000
Suiur ¥ % Suiu Y¥3128png  aduejeg Suipul Auanoy |exo) 3duejeg 3uiuuidag 198png jeasy s3Juesquindul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/£0 :33uey aieq

*S|e30L INJIINY3A0D TVYIN3ID - OvS

SIN3IW3IAOY¥WI NOOY L¥NOD
LIN3IWNY3IA0D TVHIN3D - 0vS :Tdnoioidydx3
asuadx3y

:S|ejo| anuaAay

:sjejo)

334 NOILYDI4IQOW 00¢
334 ALIYND3S 1YNOD 0
1019/JISN3¥04/1YNY W3HD

5
Y3IHLO S334 14D 1O141SI1a 000-50Zve-081
000-00¢ve-081

S$334 1¥N0D LO1¥1SIa
anuanay

ONILSIL ¥INYVI DILIN3O - 08T

S|e1o] 31vIS - 0LT
:sjeyo) asuadxy

:$|e301 SNO3INVIIIDSIN - 09S

$334 3¥VD ¥31504
SNO3INVTIIDSIW - 096 :Tdnouoldydx3

‘S|e3o] 0SS - 0SS

TVY3INIO 31V1S VV-dOr

142 40 SWILDIA/ANOS 1IvE
NIWSS3SSY 18N0D 1O1Y1SIa
0SS - 0SS :Tdnoio1dydx3

s|e3o1 INJWNYIA0D TVHINID - OPS

YV L¥NOD ALIVID3dS

IA WOQ 30 SILDIA OL AIV

$334 30¥0AIQ

$334 3DNIT0IA D11SINO0A

SIDIAYIS WO AN

$334 INJINSSISSY 31VLS
ANIWNYIA0D TVHINIO - 0pS :Tdno1oidydx3

asuadx3

:S|ejo] anuaAnay

:sje3oy

$334 34V ¥31S04

TVY3INIO 31V1S VV-dOr
JNIYD WLIDIA/GNOSE 1IVE
N3IWSS3SSY 1¥N0D 1D141SIa
VV 14N0J ALTVID3dS

IA WOQ 30 SWILDIA 01 aIv

awepn junoxy

Hoday 123png sa j1e1aq

000-81ZvS-081-081

000-10595-041-0L1

000-¥11SS-0L1-041T
000-801595-041-041
000-901S95-041-041

000-ZTZ¥S-0LT-0LT
000-0TZvS-0ZT-0ZT
000-80Z¥S-0LT-0LT
000-£0¢vS-0LT-0ZT
000-90CvS0ZT-0LT

000-T0S9¢-04T
000-7TTSE-0LT
000-80TSE0LT
000-90TSE-0ZT



<t

% 10°88 SL'609°€8 ST'06ETT ST'06ETT 000 00°000°S6 000
% 000 00096~ 00'096't 00096V 000 000 000
% 00°00T 00'000°02 000 000 000 00'000°0 000
% 00°00T 0000005 000 000 000 00°'000°0S 000
% 8T VL SL'695°8T ST0EY'9 STOEV'9 000 00°000°S5Z 000
% 00°0 STEL9- ST'E€T9 ST'€79 000 000 000
% 000 STET9- STET9 ST€79 000 000 000
% 9T°9L- ETVET'ST- £8°598°L- £8'S98°L- 000 00°000°€€- 000
% 91°9L- ETVET'ST- £8°598°L- £8°598°L- 000 00°000°€E- 000
% EVET- 00°0LY- 00°0€0°€- 00'0€0°¢- 000 00'00S€- 000
% VL YL ETLEL'E £8'79C°T- 18°79C'T- 000 00°000°S- 000
% 7918~ 00°000°TT- 00'000°Z- 000002~ 000 00'000°€T~ 000
% L'98- 00°£¥9°8- 00'€SE‘T- 00°€SET- 000 00'000°0T- 000
% €€°68- 00'08Z°T- 00'0Z¢- 00022 000 00'00S'T- 000
vE'120°8E €E°LOYV Y- €€ LOV'TY- 000 66'S8E‘V- 000
% 00°00T 00°000°08 000 00°0 000 00°000°08 000
% 00°00T 00°000°08 000 000 000 00°000°08 000
% 00°00T 00°000°08 000 000 000 00'000°08 000
% SL'6Y- 99'8L6'TY- €ELOY Y- €E°LOV'TY- 000 66'S8E V8- 000
% SL'6Y- 99°8L6 TV €€ LOVTY- €E°LOVTY- 000 66'S8E V8- 00°0
% TV'9L- TU'659°TT- ST'86S'E- ST'865°E- 000 LELST'ST- 000
% 000 9T'€T 9T'€C- 9T'€C- 000 000 000
% 000 06'TST 06'TST- 06'1ST- 000 000 000
% L8°0C- 11°6€6- 68'095°€- 68°095°¢- 000 00°00St- 000
% EL°SY- 6v'SSS6C- €T'€L0'SE- €T€L0'SE- 000 79°'879'%9- 000
76'9LY- 80'€2T'T- 80'€ZTT- 000 00°009°C- 000
% 8L V6 00'950°8 00'tvv 00' vt 000 00°005°8 000
% 06°88 00'9SS‘E 00"ty 00Vt 000 007000y 000
% 06'88 00'955°€ 00 vvy 00 vvv 000 00°000°t 000
Suuieway % Suiuieway 133png  aduejeg 3ulpu3l Aunnoy jeyo) duejeg 3uluuidag 193png |easy s3dueiquindul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey aieq

:s|e301 0SS - 0SS
XOVMIDV18
090t SYN ONITI4 TIAID
T190°9ZT SYN ALNIDVS 14D
6S0°9LT SYN £$ SISSV NIWAY

:s|e301 SISN3IdX3 TYNOILYYHIdO - 0ES
3DIAY3S TVIY1 34d

000-97T55Z8T-Z8T

000-5¢T55-Z8T-Z8T

000-TTIS5-Z81-Z81

000-70TSGZ8T-Z8T
0SS - 0SS :Tdnounidydx3

000-v¥0eS-£81-£L81

SISNIdX3 TVNOILVHIMO - 0€S :Tdno1nidydx3

:5|e30] anuanay
:sjeoy

s394 delyoe|g

ONII4 UAID dOr

ALNIDV4 1¥N0D dOr

£S$ LNIWSS3SSY NINaVY JOr

3DIAY3S V1YL 34d

s|elol IN3AIDDV LN3IDIANI - S8T
:s|e3o) asuadx3

:S|e301 SISN3IdX3 TYNOILVYHIdO - 0ES
1N3QIDJV LN3SIaNI

asuadx3z

000-97TSE-28T
000-5CTSE-Z8T
000-TTTSEZ8T
000-70TSE-Z8T
000-F0SE-Z8T

9NU3AIY
aNN4 1YN0D 3DILSNT - £8T

000-9¥0e5-S81-581

S3SN3dX3 IWNOILVHIJO - 0€S Tdnoinidydx3

:S|ej0| aNuUaAldYy

s|jejo)
(Q3SSISSV ATTVYLINID-3LVIS
SYV3IA ¥OI¥d LININONI3A
YV3A 1SY14 LNINONN3A
YOSS3ISSV-W3YOTVA AV
YY3A LIN3IYYND WIHOTVA AV

:S1e301 SNILSIL YINYVW J1LINID - 08T
:s|eyo) asuadxy

‘s|e301 0SS - 0SS
1018/21SN3Y04/IVNY WIHD

awepn

asuadx3y

000-80TTE-S8T
000-50TTE-S8T
000-00TTE-S8T

anuanay
AIN3AIDOV IN3IOIANI - S8T

000-TOTS5-081-08T
0SS - 0SS :Tdnosgidydx3

unolny

Hoday 123png sa jielaqg



% 00°0 SL'8€8°0T SL8€8°0T- SL'8€8°0T- 000 000 000
% 000 S9'6v6'L S96Y6°L- S9'6v6°L- 000 000 000
% 00°00T- 00000°Z€ 000 000 000 00'000°Z€ 000
% 00°00T- LLOTS'EY 000 000 000 LL0TS'EY 000
9T I8E'EVL'T v8'819'T v8'819°T 000 00°000°StL‘T 000
% 6€°26 9T TE960E°T v8'89€°061 v8'89€°06T 000 00°000°00S° 000
% 6€°26 9T'TE9'60€T ¥8'89€°061 ¥8'89€°06T 000 00°000°00S‘ 000
% 6£°76 9T T€9°60€C ¥8'89€°061 ¥8'89€°06T 000 00°000°00SC 000
% 00°SL- 00°0SZ°99S- 00°0SL'88T- 00°0SL88T- 000 00°000°SSL- 000
% 00°SL- 00°0SZ°995- 00°0S.88T- 00°0SL‘88T- 000 00°000°SSL- 00°0
% 00°00T- 00°000°CYT- 000 000 000 00°000°Z¥T- 000
% 00°SL- 00'0SL°6- 00'0SZ°€- 00°0SZ°€- 000 00'000°€T- 000
% 00°SL- 00°000°0S - 00°000°0ST- 00°000°0ST- 000 00°000°009- 000
% 000 00°00S'S€E 00°005°S€E- 00°00S‘S€- 000 000 000
00°000'vTT 00°00S- 00°00S- 00°0 00°00S‘€TT 00°0
% 00°00T 00°000°9TT 000 000 00°0 00°000°9TT 000
% 00°00T 00°000°9TT 000 000 000 00°000°9TT 000
% 00°00T 00'000°6¢ 000 000 000 00°000'6C 000
% 00°00T 00°000°67 000 000 000 00°000°6Z 000
% 00°00T 00'000'6¢C 000 000 000 00'000°67 000
% 00°00T 00'000°6Z 000 000 000 00°000°6C 000
% 00°08- 00°000°2- 00°00S- 00°00S- 000 00°00S'Z- 000
% 00°08- 00°000°Z- 00°00S- 00°00S- 000 00°00S°T- 000
% 00°00T- 00°00S- 000 000 000 00°00S- 000
% 00°00T- 00°00S- 000 000 000 00°00S- 000
% 00°05- 00005~ 00°005- 00°00S- 000 00'000°T- 000
% 00°00T- 00°00S- 000 000 000 00005~ 000
LE'TS8LS €9°LYT'Y €9°LYT'Y 00'0 00°000°Z9 000
% SE°L8 05'986°Z8 0S'€T0ZT 0S'€T0°ZT 000 00°000°S6 000
Suiuleway % Buiuieway 198png  aduejeg Suipu3 Aunndy |eo) asuejeg 3uuuidag 133png |easiy s3dueiquindul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :38uey 3leq

S61-00veE-90Z
6v1-00pce-90C
6v1-00TEE-90C

000-00T&E-90¢

3SNOH VY340 S, ¥3dId
ANVLS 3IM G3LINN
ANVLS 3IM d3L1INN
SINVYO 31VIS
anuanay

SINVY¥D 31V1S/1v¥3a3d - 90
:S|e301 ¥IVEAVd 141 - 002
:s|eyo] asuadxy

1512301 SIDYNOS ONIINVNIS YIHLO - 0LS
NIVEAVd 141 000-30€£5-002-00C
$324NOS DNIDNVNI4 YIHLO - 0£S :Tdnoinidydx3
asuadx3y

:S|ej0] IaNuaAldy

:s|ejo )
000-0T2Z£-002
000-Z0CZ€-00C
000-€0¢Z£-00C

anuanay

MIVEAVd Il - 00T

3414 WOYd 434SNVYL

DIV dIND3 WOYS ¥34SNVYL
TVY3INIO INOYL ¥Y3I4SNVYL
Y43H10 - 1AOD 1,N3D

S|e301 ANN4 XV MYvd - 06T
:sje3o) asuadx3

‘s|e1ol ov9 - 0v9

AMX1 - XYvd 000-ST9¥9-061-061
NIVML Y¥YIN-XYvd 000-%T9v9-061-06T
HOA-YYYd 000-€19v9-061-061
JA-NYVd 000-CT9v3-06T-061

09 - 0v9 :1dnosnidydx3
asuadxy

‘S|ej0] INuU3aAlYy

:sje10)
000-5T9vE-06T
000-FTovE-06T
000-€T9vE-06T
000-ZT9vE-06T

anuanay

AGNN4 XV1 MY¥vd - 06T

GOOMMDOT-XVL 334 MYvd

NIVMINYVIN-XV1 334 XYVd
SANVTHOIH-XV1 334 ¥ivd

JA-XV1 334 XYvd

‘s|e301 ANN4 L¥N0D IDILSNS - £8T
:sjeyo] asuadxy
awepn junoly

J0day 123png sA |1e32Qq



% 00°00T- 00000591~ 000 000 000 00'000°591- 000
% 00°00T- 00'000°€- 000 000 000 00'000°€- 000
% 00°00T- 00°000°T- 000 000 000 00'000°T- 000
% $8'89- 00'SLY'v- 00'520°T- 00'520°C- 000 00'005'9- 000
% T0'SH- 19°88L°€TL- 6€TTC'T9- 6€'TTZ'19C 000 00°000°SL¥- 000
% ZT'¥9- EV'ILY LYT- LS°€T5°28- LS€2S'T8- 000 00'000°0€Z- 000
% 1866~ 2€'966'T- 89'€- 89°€- 000 00'000°Z- 000
% 000 000SL°TC 00'0SL°TZ- 00'0SL°Te- 000 000 000
% ST9- 00'0S- 00°0SZ- 00°0S¢Z- 000 00'008- 000
% 05°05- 00'020°C- 00°086°T- 00'086°T- 000 00'000°t- 000
% 00°'St- 00'00£°T- 00°00€ €~ 00'00€‘€- 000 00°000°9- 000
% v9°61- 00'6TZ'v- 00'18Z't- 00'18C'v- 000 00°005°8- 000
00°8ZE‘6YT 000 00°0 000 00'8ZE‘6YT 000
% 00°00T 00°0Tt‘991 000 00°0 000 00°0TY99T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S0T 000 00°0 000 00°000°S0T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S0T 000 000 000 00°000'S0T 000
% 00°00T 00°0TY‘19 000 000 000 00°0TY'19 000
% 00°00T 00°0TY'19 000 000 000 00°0T¥'19 000
% 00°00T- 00°Z80°LT- 000 00°0 000 00'Z80°LT- 000
% 00°00T- 00°280°L1- 000 00°0 000 00°Z80°LT- 000
% 00°00T- 00'Z80°LT- 000 000 000 00'Z80°LT- 000
0T'T96ZTT £9°080°8€ £9°080'8€ 000 LLTYO'TST 000
% 0L v €6°1598T £0°698°9S £0°6989S 000 00'12S'SL 000
% 0L’ €6'1S9'8T £0°698'9S £0°698°9S 000 00'12S'SL 000
% 000 SLEVL'TE- SLEVL'TE SLEVL'TE 000 000 000
% 96'96 86'LZ0°TE 0'2L6 2026 000 00'000°Z€ 000
% 000 0€°€8L- 0€'€8L 0€'€8L 000 000 000
% 000 000LE°ET- 00°0LE'ET 00°0LEET 000 000 000
% 00°00T 00'1ZS'EY 000 000 000 00'TZSEV 000
% 88'vZ1- LT'60€'V6 0v'88L'81- 0v'88L'8T- 000 LL0TS'SL 000
% 88'VT1- LT'60€'V6 Ov'88L°8T- 0v'88L°8T- 000 LL°02S'SL 000
Buuieway % Buiuieway 198png  3duejeg Suipu3l Aanoy |eyoy E} 3png |easiy sajuesqunoul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey aieq

S30Vd 13WVD
NOILVYSEIA 13341S

AINM 30 H1Y

SIN3A3 TVID3dS
XVL1WSIHNOL

XV1 WOOY

31V1S - 3SN3D171 ONINVO
SINVYO 31VIS

S3ISN3IDIN 13¥vavD

0D - SISN3D1T ONIWVO
S3SN3DN yonon

(409) SISN3DIN SSINISNE

:S1e301 13370¥d 1IVY JA - 022
:s|ejo] asuadx3y

‘S|e301 SIDUNOS ONIDINVNIA ¥IHLO - 04S
31dIDNIYd

(&
o)
o

)|

o
(=
n’) o m

A o A O Q O
o enf onf o
o~ o e

m

[/
[

e
3
(@
m\DO"‘r-(!\lN)
mm
m

INUIAIY

NOISSIWWO) WSIINOL DA - 0€Z

000-10145-0¢c-0¢¢ |

$3DUNOS ONIDNVNI4 ¥IHLO - 0£S :Tdnoinidydx3

*S|e301 SNO3INVTIIIDSIW - 095
3ISN3dX3 L1S3Y3LINI

000-00195-0¢Z-0¢¢

SNO3NVTIIDSIW - 095 :Tdnounidydx3

iS|ej0] anu3aAldy

:s|eyoy
GNOS JIWONOD3 AYNSYIYL

:s|e30] SINVYD 31V1S/1vH3a3d - 902
:s|eyo] asuadx3

‘S|e301 SISNIdX3 TVNOILVY3dO - 0€S
3SNOH VY340 S¥3did
ANVLS 3M d31INN
ONINIVYL O1dX3 LVINZVH
IN3INCIND3
SINVYD 31VIS

asuadx3y

000-0TEEe-0ZC
anuanay

133r0¥d T1IVY DA - 02T

S6T-00v€5-90¢-90¢
BYT-007€5-90Z-90C
EET-007€5-90¢-90¢
€0T-00v€5-90¢-90C

S3SN3dX3 TVNOILVYIHO - 0€S :Tdnosoidydx3

15|30 anuanay

:sje3oy

awepn

asuadx3y

unody

w1oday 193png sA 1e1aq



% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% 00°00T 00°000'C 000 000 000 00'000'C 000
% 00°00T 00000°T 000 000 000 00°000'T 000
% L0'96 €2°788°C LLLTT LLLTT 000 00°000°€ 000
% 61°06 TS'STTL 8Y'v8L 8Y'v8L 000 00'000°8 000
% 00°00T 00°000°L 000 000 000 00°000°L 000
% ¢S'T9 AT 95°69L 95692 000 00'000°C 000
% 00°00T 00°00S°T 000 000 000 00'00S°'T 000
% 028 L0'669°€ £6°008 £6'008 000 00°00S't 000
% 95°CS 0Z'20T°C 08'L68T 08'L68°T 000 00'000'v 000
% OV’ €T 60'VLY'T 16'S25'6 16'S75°6 000 00°000'TT 000
% TL°0L 69°ELY'V8 TET66'VE TE'T66'VE 000 00°S9v°61T 000
% 79’16 vS'v86°€ 9v'v9¢€ 9v'¥9€ 000 00'6VEY 000
% 05'9L LS'8TEE €V'6T0°T EV'6T0°T 000 00'8EE'Y 000
% LE'09 86'SE9'LT 20'SLS'TT 70'SLS'TT 000 00'TTZ'6Z 000
%9L'9L vy LLY°0T 95°2ULT'E 95°UT'E 000 00'0S9°€T 000
% €TTL 9T°LS06Y ¥8'658°8T ¥8'658°8T 000 00°L16°L9 000
% 8V°9L S5'6€8°82T St'9SE‘0L St'9SE‘0L 000 00°96T°662 000
% 8¥'9L SS'6€8'8TT SY'9SE0L Sv'9SE‘0L 000 00'961°66¢ 000
% ¥S'v9- 00'689°618- 00°TTE'0SY- 00'TTE‘0SY- 000 00°000°0£Z‘T- 000
% ¥S'v9- 00°689'618- 00°TTE0SY- 00'TTE'OSY- 000 00°000°0L2°T- 000
% 0T TL- 00'%99'ST- 00'9€€'9- 00'9€€°9- 000 00'000°2Z- 000
% ET'LS 15'895°0¢- 6V TEV'ST- 6V TEV'ST- 000 00'000°9€- 000
% ST V6" 05°881- 0S'TI- 0S'TT- 000 00'002- 000
% 00°00T- 00°005- 000 000 000 00°'00S- 000
% vS Ly~ 98°'€99°T- YT'9€8'T- YT'9€8°T- 000 00°00S€- 000
% 00°00T- 00000t~ 000 000 000 00°000'v- 000
% 00°00T- 00'005°C- 000 000 000 00'00S'Z- 000
% SS'S6- €8'TZ8'E- LT'8LT- LT8LT- 000 00°000'v- 000
% 00°00T- 00'00S'T- 000 000 000 00'00S°T- 000
% L9'¥9- ¥6'90€°L8- 90°€69°LY- 90'€69°LY- 000 00'000'SET- 000
% 00°00T- 00'00S°S- 000 000 000 00'00S'S- 000
% 00°00T- 00'000°ST- 000 000 000 00'000°ST- 000
% 00°00T- 00°005°8- 000 000 000 00°005°8- 000
% 00°00T- 00°000°S- 000 000 000 00°000°S- 000
% 00°00T- 00'000°€T- 000 000 000 00'000°€T- 000
% 00°00T- 00'000°0Z~ 000 000 000 00'000°0L- 000
% 00°00T- 00°000°CY- 000 000 000 00°000°ZV- 000
Suiuleway % Suiuieway 123png  3duejeg Suipu3l Aoy jelol suejeg Suluuidag 123png |easiy sajuesquindul

0202/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey 3leq

ONINIVYL T00°620€5-0£2-0¢

$3SV3I1 ANV SIN3IY 000-Z20€5-0£¢-0€C
SANNOYOYHIVA - SIILMILN %11 ¢C0e50eC05C
10430 TIIH @109 S3ILNILN 801 22085 0cC 0EC
S3ILniLn 000-22055 082082

JDNVNILNIVIA LNINDIND3 00091085 08¢-0EC
"d14258NS 8 S3INA 00071085 0c¢ 082

13AVYHL 000-€10€50€20¢EC

INOHdJII3L 000-210€5 082 08¢

$3NddNS 321440 000-110£50€¢-0¢8¢

39V1S0d 000-0T0€S-0E2-08¢

S3ISN3dX3 TYNOILYYIdO - 0€S :Tdnosnidydx3

-S|e3oL S1143IN39 3IONIYS - 0ZS

ALIYND3S TVID0S 000-710¢5-0€¢-0eC
IHVIIQIN D00-€102508C0E
JONVYNSNI HLTVIH 000-7T0Z5-0€C-0¢C
1ovd 000-T1025-0c¢-0eC

SY3d T00010250€208¢

S1143N39 IONIYS - 025 :Tdnounidydx3

:s|e30L ISN3IdX3 1D3HIQ AYVIVS - 0TS
SIOVM 8 SIIYVIVS 000-0T0TS0€C-0¢¢
ISN3dX3 1D3H1Q AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnosnidydx3
asuadx3y

:S|e30) INUINAY
:s|e3op

NIS A¥313W3D 991-00£9¢-0¢£C

SA009 40 SIS 000-00£9¢-0t¢
S3I1TVYN3d 211 SNg 000-9159¢-0¢e¢
Y3H10 - OSIN 000-0059¢-0¢€¢

000-00v9¢-0e¢
PTT-€029¢e0EC
B0T-€0¢9¢E-0eC
000-£0¢9¢-0€C
000-00T9¢-0€¢
000-00£v€-0eC
BTTETIVEOEC
9TZ-ETIVEOEC
STC-ETTVEOEC
STCETIVE0EC
BOCETTVEOEC
B0C-ETTVEOEC
I0T-ETTvEOEC

31AYd SNOILYNOQ/814LNOD
SANNOYOYIVA

104d3a TIH @109
SONIATING ALNNOD - SIN3Y
SONINYY3I LSIHILNI

S3IVS L3MDIL dvD

AVA SINILNITVA

AVA Y31HONYA-YIHLVA
SYWLSIYHD

0300Y SYM LI AVM IHL
3DVY 3ISNOHLNO
440-%00D MIHD

A¥d ¥3LSAO

awep wunolny

1oday 123png sA |1e3aq




% 65'¥9 TLSLL'68 (Y4 74437 62°vTT'6Y 000 00°000°6ET 000
% 9Y'99 0S°zey'o8 0S°LLS'0Y 0SLLS0Y 000 00°000°TZT 000
% VS'L- 68°709- 687098 68°709'8 000 00°000'8 000
% 9566 0T'956'6 06'EY 06'€EV 000 00°000°0T 000
% S8'€6 0L VET'8SL 0£°689°6Y 0£'689°6Y 000 00'vZ8°L08 000
% 8€'S6 00'0ST‘8€ 00'0S8°T 000S8°T 000 00'000°0% 000
% EV'LE 00°LSY'8S 00°€EPS'T 00'EVS'T 000 00°'000°09 000
% VE'T6 00°06¥°9Z 00015 00015 000 00°000°6C 000
% 1266 000ST'vv 00°0s€ 00'0S€ 000 00'00S ‘v 000
% (888 €€°0/8'VT L9'6TT'E L9°6TT'E 000 0000082 000
% LV EL ST'veEL ¥8'59¢ ¥8°59C 000 00°000°T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°0T 000 000 000 00°000°0T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000°T 000
% 87°88 00°00t'L8 00°009°TT 00°009°TT 000 0000066 000
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00'000°T 000
%9616 7S'8L9°¢ 8V'1CE 8v'1ZE 000 00'000'% 000
% 09°68 00'8vY 00'¢S 002s 000 00°00S 000
% 00°00T 00000V 000 000 000 00°000% 000
% v0°66 00'9/t°'C 00'vZ 00'v¢ 000 00'00SC 000
% 0679 LEVTL'ST €9'SLT'6 £€9°'SLT'6 000 00°000°ST 000
% 00°00T 00'000°TE 000 000 000 00'000°'TE 000
% 00°00T 00°00S°E 000 000 000 00'00S°€E 000
% 00001 00°000°0T 000 000 000 00°000°0T 000
% SLL6 00°0SS'6T 00°0SY 00°0sYy 000 00°0000Z 000
% 00°00T 0000S°ZT 000 000 000 00'00SCT 000
% 00°00T 00°00S'ST 000 000 000 00°00S°ST 000
% LL'86 00'SZEVS 00°SZ9 00'S49 000 00°000'SS 000
% 00°00T 00°000'SE 000 000 000 00'000°SE 000
% 00001 00°000°0VT 000 000 000 00°000°0¥T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°0T 000 000 000 00°000°0T 000
% 76’6 £6'€86'8T £0'9T0°T L09T0T 000 0000002 000
% 00001 00°000'SY 000 000 000 00°000°SY 000
% 00°00T 00000°T 000 000 000 00'000°T 000
% 20 1L ST0TL S8'68C S8'68C 000 00°000°T 000
% 9T LT ¢S'189 8'818°'T 8v'8I8T 000 00005 000
% 88'¥6 6E VLY 19°'St 19°'St 000 00°00S 000
% 00001 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000°T 000
% £9°99 0091Z°T 00809 00'809 000 00'vZ8'T 000
% 00°00T 00005 000 000 000 00005 000
% 9E'€8 9985V ve'STE6 veE'STe 000 00°005°S 000
% C¥'S8C LT Lee r'Lee 000 00°00S 000
Suiuieway % Suiuieway 138png  aduejeg Suipu3 AuAndy |eyo) auejeg Juluuidag 123png |easiy sajuesquindul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey 3jeq

*S|e301 SNO3INVTIIDSIN - 09S

IN3W3SYNEWI3Y 3NNIA dVD
WNIW3Y¥d 3DNVYNSNI
ISN3IdX3 ONIL33IW

09 - 09 :Tdnosoidydx3

000-00£95-0£Z-0¢t¢
000-00995-0t¢-0¢t¢
000-70595-0t¢-0¢e¢

SNO3NVTIIISIN - 096 :Tdno1o1dydx3

*S|€301 SISN3IdX3 TVNOILVYHIdO - 0€S

L13NY3LINI/ VIGIN TVIDOS

ONISILYIAAY ¥YO8TI8

ONISILYIAQY OlaVY

ONISILYIAQY AL

ONISILYIAQY LNIYd

XV1 WOOY

13sang/Liany

NOIS3a 83M

S3DIAY3S TYNOISSII0Hd

S3SN3IdX3 MOHS 3avyL

ALNV1IdSOH-SYNOL VA

LINIWNIVLIYILINT

WvY¥90Y¥d IN3D0Qa

NI A¥3L3INID

S3ISNIdX3I YILNID YOLISIA

SLHOIN 1SNONV LOH-ONIANNA SINIAI TVIDIdS
AVA SINILNITVA-ONIANNS SINIAT TVIDIdS
AVQ ¥31HONVA-Y3IHLV4-ONIANNS SINIAI TVID3IdS
SYILSIYHD-ONIANNS SIN3AI WVID3dS
0300Y SYM LI AVM FHL-ONIANNS SINIAT TVIDIdS
3DVY 3SNOHLNO-ONIANNS SIN3IAI WVID3dS
440-%00D IIHD-ONIANNS SIN3A3I TVIDIdS
A¥d ¥ILSAO-ONIANNS SINIAI TVIDIdS
S3DVYH 13WVI-ONIANNS SINIAI TVIDIdS
NOILVYEIA 13341S-ONIANNS SINIAI TVID3IdS
ATNM 40 HLY-ONIANNS SIN3AI TVID3dS
ONIANN4 IN3A3 TVID3dS

SANNOYOYIVS

10430 1IH @109

JDNVNILNIVIA ONIQTING

135310 8 SV9

SIWYO4INN

JYVYMLH0S HILNDWOD

LIN3IWdIND3I ¥3LNdINOD

SIOYVHD MNVE

JIDNVYNILNIVW OLNY

awepn

00-909¢£5-0£Z-0¢t
000-209€5-0t¢-0eC
000-TT5E5-0€2-0€¢
000-060€5-0£2-0€¢
000-££0€5-0€2-0€C
000-0£0€5-082-0t¢
TOV-590£5-0€2-0¢¢
000-¥90€5-0£¢-0€C
000-T90€5-0E¢-0€C
0€2-090¢5-0€Z-0¢¢
977-090€5-0€2-05¢
§T¢-090€5-0eC-0eC
9TZ-090€5-0£C-0€C
60Z-090€5-0€2-0EC
702-090€5-0€2-0€¢
G0Z-090€5-0€2-0€C
02-090€5-0€¢-0€C
000-090€5-0£C-0€C

o]

o

v11-£5085-0€Z-08¢

80T-ZS0ES0E-0EC
000-Z50€5-0€Z-0¢¢
000-0v0€5-0€C-0£C
000-6€0E5-08-0€C
000-7€0€5-0€C-0EC
000-E€0€5-0E-06¢
000-T€0E5-0€-0¢C
000-0€0€5-0€¢-0e¢

unoxy

1oday 133png sA |1e33q



S3SVIT ANV SIN3Y
S311ddNS ONILVY3dO
S31Lnun

JIDONVNILNIVN LNINGIND3
'd1¥ds8Nns B S3Ina

13AVYHL

3NOHd3131

$3NddNS 301440

39V1SOd

*S|e301 S1143N38 IONIYA - 0ZS
ALIYND3S TVIDOS
JHVIIA3N
FDNVYNSNI H1TV3H
10Ovd
SY¥3d

000-CT0ES TeC-TeC
000 TTOES TEC-1EC
000-0T0ES TEZ-18C
SISNIdX3 IVNOILYYIJO - 0€S :Tdnoinidydx3

000-€T0ZS T€C-TEC

S114IN38 IDONIYS - 0ZS :Tdnoinidydx3

*S|e301 ISN3IAX3 103410 AYVIVS - 0TS
SIOVM B SIVIVS

000-01015-Te el

ISN3dX3 103410 AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnoioidydx3y

:S|ej0 | IaNUIAAIY

s|eyoL
TVY3IN3IO NOYS YIISNVYL
$A009 40 3IVS

JSIN

31A¥d SNOILYNOQ/8I¥INOD
SONIA1ING ALNNOD - SIN3Y
S3TVS L3INDIL dVD

SIN3A3 TVID3dS
IDNVINYO4Y3d ONIYIS
IDNVINYO4Y3d YILNIM
SIN3A3 TVID3IdS

SINVYD Tv¥3a34

SINVYO ILVIS

*S|e301 NOISSIWINOD WSIHNOL DA - 0€Z

:sjeyo] asuadx3l

0202/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 -23uey aeq

% 00°00T 00'00S°T 000 000 000 00°005°T 000
% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 00'00ST 000
% 1698 TOE1S9T 86'98%°C 86'98Y°C 000 00°000°6T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°C 000 000 000 00'000C 000
% TT'ST 6'v00'T 805667 80'S66'C 000 00°000't 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°005 000
% S8'€8 TS°S1ST 8Y'v8Y 8Y'v8Y 000 00°000°€ 000
% 000 00°0€- 00°0€ 00°0€ 000 000 000
% 05'68 00641 0012 00'1Z 000 00002 000
% Sv'98 VE6LITY 99'0€£S°9 99°0€59 000 00°01Z'8Y 000
% €0°S6 0vIEC 86°0CT 86°0CT 000 00'SEV'T 000
%96'L8 SOTTET S6'081 S6'08T 000 00°€05°T 000
% L6°8L 1TLTY'6 6L°01SC 6L°01SC 000 00'8€E6'TT 000
% 65°G6 08°0v¢'CT 07'59S 07'595 000 00'908°CT 000
% 98'€8 9T'SLE9T VLTIST'E YL TST'E 000 00'8Z5°61 000
%TLL8 vYZ'126°06 9L'6ZL'TT 9L'62LTT 000 00°TS9'€0T 00°0
% TLL8 v’ 126'06 9L'62L°TT 9L°62L'TT 000 00'TS9'€0T 000
% 08°9L- €€ €TV LOT- £9'9£9°29- £9'9£9°T9- 00°0 00°00T°0£Z- 000
% 08°9L- €€ €TV LOT- 19°9L9°29- £9'9L9T9- 000 00°00T°0LZ- 000
% 00°SL- 00'0SL°18- 00'0S2°LZ- 00'0SZ°LT- 000 00°000°60T- 000
% L9°66" 00°066°C 0001~ 00'0T- 000 00°000°€~ 000
% 00°0L- 00°0L~ 00'0€- 00'0€- 000 00°00T- 000
% 86°66" 00'666°€- 00T- 00T~ 000 00°000't- 000
% 08°LL- 00°0SY'61- 00°055°G- 00'05S°S- 000 00°000°SZ- 000
% 0L°98- E€T°€08'L- L8'961°T- L8'96T°T- 000 00°000°6- 000
% €T 18- 00'89€'v - 00'2€9°S- 00'Z€9°S- 000 00°000°0€- 000
% 09°T0T- 6°6€'ST- 16'6€C 16'6€C 000 00°000°ST- 000
% 00°00T- 00°000°ST- 000 000 000 00°000°ST- 000
% Sv 61~ S9VE8YT- SE'SIT'ST- SE'S9T'ST- 000 00°000°0€- 000
% 00°00T- 00°000°ST- 000 000 000 00°000°ST- 000
% C19Y- €9°816°9- LET180°8- LE'T80'8- 000 00°000°ST- 000
S9'VESTSE S9°6¥0°9vZ- S9'6v0°9VZ- 000 00°S8%'S0T 000
% ST'S8 S9ETTTLI'T SE'T9T'Y0T SE'T9T'Y0T 000 00°S8Y'SLE'T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°0T 000 00°0 000 00°000°0T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°0T 000 000 000 00°000°0T 000
Suluieway % Suiuieway 198png  aduejeg Suipuz Auandy [ero) aduejeg uluuidag 193png |easyy saduesquiniuly

‘s|e10] 0v9 - 09
AV1LNO VLIdVD

awepn

asuadx3y

000-€0ZZ€-T¢C
000-0049¢-T¢ed
000-0059¢-T€C
000-00v9¢€-1€¢
000-€029¢-1€C
000-00ZP€-TEC
OVZ-ETIPE-TEC
TTCETIvE-TEC
TTCETTVETEC
000-€TTpE-TEC
000-00VEE-TEC
anuanly

3SNOH V¥3dO S¥3did - T€T

000-0T0¥9-0g2-0eC
wnoly

1oday 123png sa |1exq



:Jejo) yoday
s|e3ol ISNOH VY340 SYH3did - T€Z
:sje3o) asuadx3

-$|e30L SNOINVTIIDSIN - 09S

6T LET'TLT 8E'TEL'OLET- 8E'TEL'OLET- 000 6T'v65'66T°T- 000

€S°0Y9°TZ €S°6L7'6T- €S°6L7'6T- 000 00'T9€E'C 000
% L0'V8 98'€90'62¢ VI L6E'EY YT 'L6E'EY 000 00'T9¥'2LT 00°0
% 9Y'6- 00'9LL- 009468 00'9L6°8 000 000028 000
% 0Z°CT- 00926 009268 009468 000 00°000°8 000
% 00°00T 0000 000 000 000 00°00Z 000
% 15°98 8T'6ET'L6 2L°09T'ST 2L09T'ST 000 00°00v°ZTT 00°0
% SS'v8 SL816°S ST'I80°T STT80T 000 00°000Z 000
% 00°00T 00°000C 000 000 000 00°000C 000
% 00°00T 00'00S°Z 000 000 000 00°005°C 000
% €8'G6 00°00S°TT 00°00S 00°00S 000 00°000CT 000
% 00°00T 00'000'C 000 000 000 00°000C 000
% 00°00T 00°000'T 000 000 000 00°000°T 000
% 00°GLT- 00°0SL°T- 00'0SL°C 00°0SL°T 000 00°000°T 000
% 00001 00°000°CT 000 000 000 00°000°CT 000
% 00°00T 00'000°ZT 000 000 000 00°000°CT 000
% ST'T8 LO'ETE0T €6'989V €6'989 000 00'000'ST 000
% £8'S6 00'S.8°T 00'SZT 00'SZT 000 00'000°€ 000
% 00°00T 00°00Z 000 000 000 00°002 000
% 00°00T 00°000°T 000 000 000 00°000'T 000
Suiuieway % Suiuieway 198png  3duejeg Suipu3 Aanoy |eyo)l dduejeg 3uiuuidag 128png |easiy sadjuesquiniulj

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey 3eq

IWNIN3Y¥d 3DNVYNSNI
ISN3IdX3 ONIL3I3IW

000-0099S-T€Z-T€¢
000-v0S95-1¢€Z-1¢€C

SNOINVTIIISIN - 096 :Tdnouoidydx3

5301 SISNIdX3 TYNOILVYIdO - 0€S

13NY3LNI/ VIQ3W TVIDOS

ONISILY3AQY Olavy

ONISILY3IAQY LNIYd

S3DIAY3S TYNOISSI40dd

S3SN3dX3 MOHS 3avil

SISNIdX3 ¥ILN3D ¥OLISIA

SONIGA3IM-ONIGNNS SINIAI TVIDIdS
3DNVINYO4Y43d ONIYS-ONIANNS SINIA3 TVID3dS
JONVINYO4H3d Y3LNIM-ONIONNS SIN3A3 TVID3dS
ONIANNS IN3A3 TVID3dS

JDNVNILNIVN ONIATING

AYANNVYT

LIN3IWJIND3 ¥31NdNOD

awen

000-609e5-1el-Tet
000-909€5-T€C-TEC
000-¢09ESTEC-TEC
000-0Z0€5-TEC-T€C

0vZ-090€5-TeC-1€C
TTZ-090€5-T€C-1€C
000-090€5-T€C-TeC

000-£50eS-T€Z-1€C
000-£50e5-Ted-Ted
000-te0es-Tel 18l

unoly

uoday 128png sa 1e33a



6T LET'TLT B8ETEL'OLET- 8E TEL'OLE'T- 000 6T 65661 T- 000
€S°0¥9°TT €S°647'61- €S°6LT°61- 000 00'T9€C 000
S9VESTSE S9°6v0'9vZ- S9'6¥09¥Z- 000 00'S8¥°S0T 000
00'8ZE'6YT 000 000 000 00'8ZE6YT 000
0T'196°CTT £9°080'8€ £9°080'8€ 000 LLTYO'TST 000
9T ISE'EVL'T ¥8'819°T ¥8'819°T 000 00°000°SYLT 000
00°000'¥TT 00°00S- 00°'00S- 000 00'00S‘€TT 000
LE'TS8LS €9LVTY €9 LYT'Y 000 0000029 000
vE'TZ0'8E €€ LOV'TY- €ELOV TY- 000 66'G8EV- 000
76'9LY- 80°€TT'T- 80°€T1'T- 000 00009°C- 000
PETST99€- L9°¥Z0'ST8- L9'¥T0ST8- 000 10°9LT'T8T°T- 000
97'550'9 YL v68°61 VL v68°61T 000 00'056'S 000
8£°8Y0°L0L- 0S'¥SS'80T- 0S'¥SS‘80T- 000 87'€09'ST8- 000
VS €E6¥'959°¢E- SS'659°795- SS'659°795- 000 60'€ST'61T Y- 000
00°0% 000t~ 000t~ 000 000 000
0s'T 0s'C- 0s'C- 000 000 000
% 00°00T 0000000t 000 000 000 00°000°00% 000
TV TIV0EL IV IT1Z'192- 112192 000 00°00Z°69% 000
TO'6ET'BTIT €£°'8v0'867'T €£'8v0867'T 000 SLL8T9TY'T 000
1S€60°TT- T¥'SSS9€ET- Tv'SSS'9€ET- 000 76'8Y9°LYT- 000
80'T9LLYE 80'T9L LyE- 80°'T9L LVE- 000 000 000
6T LEY 6T LEV- 6T LEYV- 000 000 000
L9EVLSSS 9/'STE'E9T- 9L'STE'EIT- 000 16'LTV'T6E 000
00'260°S9T £€€'009°9C- €€°009°9Z- 000 L9 T6Y'BET 000
Suiuieway % Suiuieway 198png  asuejeg Suipuz AuAnoy jejol asuejeg 3uiuuidag 193png |easly sadjueiquiniul

Asewwing pun4
020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/£0 :23uey 3ieq

:|eyo] poday

3SNOH VY340 S¥3did - T€C
NOISSIWWOD WSIYNOL DA - 0€C
123r0¥d 11vY DA - 022
SINVYS 31V1S/1v¥3Aa34 - 902
ADVEAVd 141 - 00T

ANN4 XV1 XYVd - 061

ANN4 1¥N0D 3D1LSN( - £8T
1N3QI1D0V IN3OIANI - S8T
ONILS3L Y3INYVIN DIL3N3D - 08T
3L1VIS-0L1

ASOTONHD3L - S9T

1830 100HDS - 091

TVY3IN3ID TO0HDS - 0ST
14N0D 5N¥a - ovt

vasn - Set

NOILVZI8V1S - 00T
FYNLONYLSVYINI - 080
S13310¥d TVLIdVD - 00
NOILSINDDV LNIWJIND3 - 090
NOILVOILIW ADN39Y3INT - 0S0
NOILNLILS3Y - ¥Z0

Savody - 070

TVIIQ3N LIN3DIANI - 0TO

puny

1oday 123png sa |1e33Q



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 20, 2020 Estimate of time required: 5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required | |

1. Title: Discussion Only/No Action: First Quarter 2020-2021 Budget vs Actual overview for 474
Fire District

2. Recommended motion: Discussion only

3. Prepared by: Jennifer McCain and Staff
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775-847-1133

4. Staff summary: Staff report attached

5. Supporting materials: Detail Budget to Actual Report

6. Fiscal impact: No
Funds Available: Fund: ALL Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e

Agenda Item No. 16



Comptroller Report — FIRE 1% Quarter Finance Review 10/20/2020

As with Storey County, the Ad Valorem is above the 25% collection rate for the first quarter. However, it
is important to note that property tax is a front-loaded revenue, meaning we see a large portion of this paid in
the first quarter with the other three quarters collecting at a slower pace.

The Fire District continues to spend conservatively. Overall Salaries/Benefits are on track with spending
right around 25% which is expected. Service and Supplies is under 20%. Line items that are at or over the 25%
point are explainable in the fact that these are onetime expenses or annual dues, fees, and subscriptions are due
at the beginning of the year and will even out as the year progresses.

Grant match is a new line item we are happy to use as this means the Fire District is obtaining grant
funds for extra essential items such as toughbooks from Panasonic and MDT software from Switch.

Mutual Aide is out of budget on expenses due to the fire season being in the beginning of the fiscal
year. The revenues to cover the out of district fires take time to be billed and received and will balance the
expense overages with revenues. | anticipate seeing some of this in the second quarter. As we move into winter
and out of fire season the expense percentages will even out.

The Fire District’s budget to actuals leave room moving into the second quarter. The conservative
spending will help the pending issues that hang over the District including, COVID and the newly signed Union
contract. The effects of both have not fully been reported during the first quarter and Chief Nevin’s
conservative spending will only help the overall budget as we move into the next quarter and deal with these
issues.



% 9€"EL 8€°076'8SE'T 79°'sTS‘e6y 79'STS‘€6Y 000 00°917S8‘T 000
%9909 97'87€'TT v °08v'vT v£°08v'vT 000 00'608°9¢ 000
% 99'65 ov'8LS‘e 09611 09'611°C 000 00'866'S 000
% 000 0S'vSLT 0S'¥SLT 0S'¥SLT 000 000 000
% S9°18 ov'zve'iy 09'897°6 09'897'6 000 00'TTS0S 000
% 000 Y6 v6v V- v6'v6v'y 6’ v6v'Y 000 000 000
%6018 vL6LT7'95¢ 97'€80°¢8 97'€80°€8 000 00'€9€'6EY 000
% 0T vE 0£'210°S8 0€'LES'E9T 0€'LES'E9T 000 00°055°8¥C 000
% L008 TE'BTL'LS8 89°98Y°€1C 89'98Y'€1C 000 00'STZ'TLO0'T 000
% LY'9L 8v°206'889°C 75°'885°£78 75'88S°LT8 000 00°'T6V'9TSE 000
% 000 £6'76€°85" €6'76£'8S £6'76€'8S 000 000 000
% LEBL ¥£°908°56S 970LY'v9T 97°0LY'¥9T 000 00°£42°09L 000
% 000 0€ L¥8'0ET- 0€'L¥8'0ET 0€'LV8'0ET 000 000 000
% 18'C8 L6'SEETBLT €0'8L8'ELY €0'8/8'ELY 000 00'¥1Z9SL°T 000
% S6°09- 9E V8B'ELYE- 9/°S€0°922'C- 9/'S€0'922'C- 000 21°026669°S- 000
% S6°09- 9E V8B'ELY E- 9L°'SE0'92T'T- 9L'SE0°9TTT- 000 Z1°026'669°S- 000
%000 000 00°000°0ST- 00'000°0ST- 000 00'000°0ST- 000
% 00001~ 00'00Z°S- 000 000 000 00'00Z°S- 000
% 00°00T- 00°000°00T- 000 000 000 00°000°00T- 000
% 56'98- 00'LEL'TT- 00°€9Z°¢- 00'€92°¢~ 000 00°000°SZ- 000
% STLL- 00'081°9- 000Z8°T- 000281~ 000 00°000'8- 000
% 000 00°085°C 00'085°C- 00'085°C 000 000 000
% 10°69- LTVEO'SHT- €£°596'v0T- €£°596'v0T- 000 00°000°00€- 000
% 00°00T- 00°000°SYT- 000 000 000 00°000°SYT- 000
% €T 18- 9098 vEYT- SSLLSTEE- SSLLS'TEE- 000 19 TYv'99L T- 000
% 000 L9°61Y'T6 L96TY'T6 L9°6TY'T6 000 000 000
% LY9L- L9 E0E‘ETY- v 0v9'0ET- Tv'0v9'0ET- 000 60 VY6 €SS- 000
% 000 wivs wTys- wivs- 000 000 000
% 000 68'60S'S 68'6V5'S- 68'6VS'S- 000 000 000
% 16'95- 0L'LTL'OLT- 0€'Z82'621- 0€'782'621- 000 00°000°00€- 000
% YL SY- ¥9'8ET'€ELO'T- 8L°S60°ELT'T- 8L'S60°€LT'T- 000 I YEEIVET- 000
Suiuleway % Suiuieway 398png  3duejeg 3uipul Aoy |eyoy duejeg uluuidag 193png |edsyy sajueiqunoul

0Z0Z/0£/60 - 020Z/T0/L0 :=buey ajeq
Alewwng JuNno2dy

Hoday 196png sA jleleq

‘S|e301 S1I143N38 IONIYd - 0ZS

AYVIQISENS SNI 3341134
ALIYNI3S TVIDOS

Vis3l

3YVIIAIN

Vis3l

3DNVYNSNI H1TV3H
10vd

S¥3d

000-01025-05¢-05¢

Pl B B
Q O
o
[Tal

__, Q O O O
W W
N eoNf N el
I ! :
Q Of O
Wi Wy )l
[aN| BN Y|

o]

|

S1143IN39 IONIYA - 02S ;%Sua%xu

‘S|e30L ISN3IdX3 1D3HIa AYVIVS - 0TS

Vis3L

JNILY3INO

Vis3aL

SIOVM B SIEVIVS

00Z-01015-05Z-

00¢-T1015-05Z+

ST

rd

o

0
000-T10T5-052-05¢
0
0

St
000-01015-0 m

3ISN3dX3 1D3Y1a AYVIVS - 0TS A%anznxm

:5]e30] aNUaAY

sjeyo)

3AIV IVNLNW INOY4 ¥Y34SNVYL
SONINYV3I 1S3Y¥3LNI
14OdSNVYL N3 Q49
AY3IN0D3Y LN3IAIDDV
SNOILdIYIS8NS IDINVINGNWY
$334 NOILD3dSNI

ONIT1I8 IDNVINSANY

VANERS

14¥20S

INVYD d34

Q3SS3SSV ATIVYINID-3LVIS
SYV3IA YOI¥d LNINONI3A
YV3A 1SH14 LININONI13a
YOSSISSV-WIHOIVA AV

YA IN3¥¥ND W3YOTVA AV

awepn

asuadx3y

000-T2ZZE-05¢
000-00T9¢-05¢
000-STEVE-0ST
000-TTEPE-0SC
000-80evE-05¢

0
0
0
0S
0
000-Z0EPE-0SC
0
0
0
0
0
0

|

|

5

(‘ﬂ o

r‘d

odf

S

000-90€v€-05C
00Z-6TIVE0ST
000-£05€€-05¢
S9T-00vEE-05¢
000-80TTE-05
000-S0TTE-05¢
000-€0TTE-0SC
000-TOTTE-0SC
000-00TTE-05¢

9NUIANIY

r\l

|

vLv 10141510 3¥Hd - 0ST

unoly




% 8L'¥8 00°09v°96€ 00°09T°TL 00°09T°TL 000 00°029°L9Y 000
% 00°00T 00086781 000 000 000 00°086'C8T 000
% 00°'SL 00'005°90T 00°00S'SE 00°00S'S€ 000 000002V 000
% 00°SL 00'086'90T 00°099°'SE 00099°'G€ 000 00'0v9'Z¥T 000
% 95°1C 00°'TE0'LT 00'696°T9 0069619 000 00°000°6Z 000
% 8Y'¥1 0018201 00'6TL09 0061209 000 00°000°TL 000
% BE' V8 000S2'9 000SC'T 000SZ'T 000 00'000'8 000
% S6'TL LS'TSE'SL ov'ZLE 6T ov'zLE'6T 000 L6'vTL V0T 000
%95°L6 00°08€‘81 00°09% 0009t 000 00°0v8'8T 000
% S8°0L LUTEY'LS 08'VE9'ET 08'v€9°€T 000 £6'990'T8 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% 09°6S6- 09°LLT'S 09°LL7'S 000 00'8TE'Y 000
% S9'98 LEVSE'ELY €V°966'TL €V°966°TL 000 08°0S6°9vS 000
% 000 €V 198°T- V1987 E7'198°T 000 000 000
% 00°0 00°S9€°T- 00'69€'T 00'S9€°T 000 000 000
% S6'L6 0S'T0T‘Z9T 0S'86€°E 0S'86€°€ 000 00'005'S9T 000
% 00°00T 00°00S'v 000 000 000 00°00S'v 000
% 000 6v'STY- 6v'STY 6t'STY 000 000 000
% 0’16 L1°SL6'0T €8'VL6T €8'VL6'T 000 00'056C¢ 000
%1E8 0SvLT 0S'ST6'T 0S'SZ6T 000 00'001°C 000
% 08'€L 8T'EE0T 78'99¢ 78'99¢ 000 00'00¥'T 000
% S1°06 S6'€70'8€ SO'SST'Y SO'SST'Y 000 006412V 000
% 78°06 80 TIY'SY 76’885y 76'88S'v 000 00°000°0S 000
% 00°00T 00'S€S’‘S 000 000 000 00'S€S’S 000
% €006 OT'€48°ST 06'798°C 06'798°C 000 00°8€£'8C 000
% S9'61 0€£°188'T 0L'¥69°L 0L'v69°L 000 00'9.56 000
% €6'86 10°02¥'L 66'6L 6664 000 00°00S°L 000
% €8'79 YL vLT'8T 97'STL9T 97'STL9T 000 00'000'S¥ 000
% 99°'9L 99°£L0°SE T1'6£9°0T T1'6£9°0T 000 LL9SL'SY 000
% Ty €1°001°C L8'166°T L8'V66°C 000 00'S60°S 000
% LLSL 68°£09°0T 68'76€°E 68'C76E°E 000 8£°000'vT 000
% 00'T6 ¥8°70L'8T 9T'0v8'C 9T'0¥8'C 000 00'€VS'TE 000
% ¥8°S6 00°€0S V€ ST86Y'T ST86Y'T 000 ST'T00°9€ 000
% 81°C6 00'990°€ 00°09¢ 00'09C 000 0092€'E 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00'000°S 000
% ¥6'18 €C0E6'ET LL'690°E £L1L°690°€ 000 00°000°LT 000
% YyvL SL'88Y'T STTIS STTIS 000 00'000'C 000
% LT1°S8 97916'T YL EEE VL EEE 000 00052°C 000
Suuieway % Suiuleway 138png  aduejeg Suipu3l ANAndy g0 asuejeg 3uiuuidag 193png |easyy sadjueiquiniul

0202/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :38uey aleq

*S|€301 S32UNOS ONIDNVNIF ¥IHLO - 0LS
ADN3ONILNOD
ADVEAVd 1YL O1 Y34SNVYHL
Vvasn Ol ¥Y34SNVYL

$30UNOS ONIDNVNI4 ¥IHLO0 - 04S T

S|e3ol SNO3INVII3DSIN - 09S
ININ3Yd 3DNVHYNSNI
Y¥Y33INNTOA

:S|e30L INJWNY3IA0D TVHINID - OvS
IV2Ia3N
$3NddNS IONVINGNY
NOILN3IA3Yd 341
S31MddNS NOILD3I10Yd ¥4

*S|e301 SISN3IdX3 TVNOILVH3IdO - 0€S
HOLVIN INVYS
SNOILV13Y 408V 3SY3INaVY
S3DIAY3S T¥YNOISS3I40¥d
ALNIBVLIGVH
SINIW3IFUOV INIVIN
JDNVNILNIVIA ONIATING
"INIVIN ¥3HSINONILX3
AYANNYT
S3YIL
135310 B SVO
SWYO4INN
dIND3 10310¥d TYNOSYH3d
FHVMLI0S ¥31NdINOD
LIN3IWdJIND3 ¥3LNdINOD
FONVNILNIVIN 01NV
ONINIVYL
SNOILVOINNIWINOD
$31MddNS SNILVY3dO
SN
JDONVN3ILNIVA LNINDIND3
“d1ddsans B sana
T3AVYL
3INOHd3131
S31ddNS 321440
39V1S0Od

000-1¥0£5-0S

20
000-¥£0e5-05C-

5

0

| o O
[¥s

€]
00
o]

(]
Q Q O

&)
) o
| Wl &~ ©

=
=
‘?

€
000-£50¢5-
000-950¢5-
000-£50tS"

0S
000-€€0€5-052-05¢
-0
0
-0

000-620€5-05Z-05

o) e

.o:%._d«'uﬂ.wlolmm
000-€T0€5-05¢-05¢

|

S3ISN3IdX3 IVNOILVYIdO - 0€S :Tdnosgidydx3

aweN

junoly

Hoday 123png sa 12330



% 00°00T 00°005°92 000 000 000 00°005°9Z 000
% 00°00T 00'005'92 000 000 000 00'005'9Z 000
% 00°0 000 00°000°0ST 00°000°0ST 000 00°000°0ST 000
% 000 000 00°000°0ST 00'000°0ST 000 00°000°0ST 000
% 00°00T 00°00S° 00°0 000 000 00°00S°C 00°0
% 00°00T 00'00S°C 000 000 000 00'00S°C 000
% S9°8L 1L°S68°0V 6Z°V0T'TT 6T°V0T'TT 000 00°000°ZS 000
% 00001 00'000'T 000 000 000 00°000'T 000
% 616 SE'8TT'YT S9'TL8 S9'TL8 000 00'000°'ST 000
% 00°00T 00'00S°C 000 000 000 00'005°C 000
% ET'TL SO'ETT'L $6'98L°C S6'98L°C 000 00'000°0T 000
% L1°96 10€69°L 6L'90€ 6£'90€ 000 00'000'8 000
% LY v6 vy'2€8C 95°£91 95'/91 000 00'000°€ 000
% 00°00T 00'00S°C 000 000 000 00'00S°T 000
% 62°0€ 99'820°€ YETL69 vETLE'9 000 00°000°0T 000
% v0'OvE- 9S'v0S‘TY- 95'00°SS 95'v00°sS 00°0 00°00SZT 000
% 66°0Z€- v6'v09°T- ¥6'v0T‘T v6'¥0T'C 000 00005 000
% TTEVT- €TY98°T- €TYI8'Y €T V98V 000 00°000C 000
% 0E' 60T 9S VIV TE- 9S'v16CE 9S'v16°ZE 000 00'00S'T 000
% 68°LL- €8°079°9- €8°0Z1'ST €8°0CT'ST 000 00°005'8 000
% 9€°62 0£'v€9°09 0£°598°SYT 0L°598°SHT 000 00°005°90Z 000
% 20'CC 0L €L0'TY 0€'9ZV'SYT 0€'9Z¥'SYT 000 00°005'98T 000
% 08'L6 09'09S'6T Ov'6EV oV’ 6EY 000 00°000°0Z 000
% 00°00T- 00°000°00€- 000 000 000 00°000°00€- 000
% 00°00T- 00°000°00€- 000 000 000 00°000°00€- 000
% 00°00T- 00'000°00€- 000 000 000 00°000°00€- 000
Yy L9LTEST 6L SV S99- 6L'¥Sv'S99- 000 S9'TIE‘L98 00°0
% YT 9L 08°159°900°S £6°08509S'T £6°08S°09S‘T 000 LLTET'L9S'9 000
% 00°0 00'696°€- 00°696°€ 00'696°€ 000 000 000
% 000 00'696€- 00'696°€ 00'696°€ 000 000 000
Suluieway % Suiuieway 123png  aduejeg Suipul Aoy jeyol aouejeg 3uluuidag 133png |easiy sazueisquindul

0202/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :38uey aeq

-S|e101 0v9 - 0v9

000-0T0¥9-0£2-042
0v9 - 09 :1dnoinidydx3

AVILNO V1IdVD

-S|e301 SIDYNOS ONIDNVNIL ¥3H10 - 04S

3414 O1 ¥34SNVYHL 000-12245-0£7-042
$32UNOS ONIDNVNI4 ¥IHLO - 046 :Tdnoioidydx3

*S|€301 INJWNY3A0D TVH¥3IN1IO - 0vS

$31MddNS NOILD310Y¥d 3414 000-S0£¥S-0L¢-042
LINIWNY3A0D TVYIN3IO - 0vS ‘Tdnoiidydxy

‘s|e301 SISN3IdX3 TYNOILVYHIdO - 0€S

S3DIAYIS IYNOISSIH0Yd 000-0£0€5-0£Z-0Z2
LINIVIN dIND3 AAV3IH 000-850€5-0£Z2-0Z¢
S3YIL 000-Tv0ES-0Z2-04C
135310 8 SVO 000-0v0¢5-042-0Z¢
IDNVYNILNIVIN OLNY 000-0€0€5-0£202¢
$31MddNS ONILYY3dO 000-¥Z0E5-022-0Z¢
JDONVNILINIVIN IN3IJIND3 000-9T0€S-04¢-04¢
13AVYL 000-€T0ES0ZZ2042

SISN3dX3 IVNOILYYIJO - 0€S -Tdnosnidydx3

‘S|e301 S1143N389 IONIYS - 0TS

IYVIIQ3INW 000-€1025-0£2°0ZC
IDNVYNSNI HLTV3IH 000-CT0¢5-04¢-04C
10vd 000-TT0ZS0ZZ0Z¢

SY¥3d 000-010¢5-0£2-02C

S1133IN38 IONIYA - 026 :Tdnoinidydx3

*S|e301 ISNIdX3 1D3HIa AYVIVS - 0TS

JNILY3INO 000-TT0TS-0£2-0Z2
SIOVM B SIVIVS 000-0T0TS-04¢-04¢
ISNIdX3 1D3HIA AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnoigidydx3
3asuadx3y

:5|e30] aNUANIY

:sjeo

000-0Tevre-04C
anuanay

aiv IvNLNW 3414 - 0£2

SONITI8 3414

S|e301 v/ 12141510 3¥Id - 0ST
:s|eyo] asuadxy

‘s|e3ol 0v9 - 0v9

000-0T0¥9-05¢-05¢
09 - 0v9 :Tdnounidydx3

AVILNO V1IdVD

aweN unolnYy

1oday 123png sa |1e32@



¥9°'926'16Y°T 66°€T9°ZST- 66°€T9CST- 000 S9TIE'6EL'T 000

% 60°LL SLEET'TLT S2°998°0S S2°998°0S 000 00000222 000

% 60°LL SLEET'TLT S2°998°0S $2°998°0S 000 00°000°7ZZ 000

% 60°LL SLEET'TLT SZ°998°0S SZ'998°0S 000 00000222 000

% 60°LL SLEET'TLT S7'998°0S S7'998°0S 000 00°000222 000
SS'VLETIT- SS'vL6'T9E SS'VL6TIE 000 00°000°0ST 000

% 9S°6T Sv'szo‘ss SS'VL6'TIE SS'VL6°TIE 000 00°000°0SV 000

Suiuleway % Suiuieway 193png  3duejeg Suipu3l Annoy jeyol asuejeg uluuidag 193png |easyy sajuesqunduy

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :28uey a1eq

:|eyo] poday
518301 S133r0¥d TV1IdVD 344 - 082
:sjejo) asuadxy

‘s|elol 0v9 - 0v9

S123r0¥d Tv1IdvD 3Yi4

‘s|exol aiv 1vNLNW 3414 - 042
:sjejo] asuadx3z

awepN

000-0T0¥9-087-08¢
09 - 0v9 :1dnoinidydx3
asuadx3

$113r0¥d 1v.1idVD 3414 - 08Z

unody

1oday 123png s |1elaq



¥9'9Z6°T6V°T 66'€E19°7ST- 66'€19°7ST- 000 S9'TIE'6ET'T 000
% 60°LL SLEETTLT 52'998°0S S7'9980S 000 00°000'22C 000
SS'VL6'TTZ- SS'PL6'T9E SS'vL6'19¢E 000 00'000°0ST 000
vYL9LTEST 6L°vS¥'S99- 6L'vSY'S99- 000 S9'TTEL98 000
Suiuieway % Suiuieway 193png  aduejeg Suipul Auanoy |exo) uejeg 3uiuuidag 193png jeasyy s3jueiquindul

Asewwing pun4
0202/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 -23uey 3jeq

:|e3o| woday

S123r0¥d TV1IdVD 3414 - 08¢
aiv IvNLNW 3414 - 042
YLy 10141S1a 3414 - 0S¢

puny

1oday 128png sa 1e3aq



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: October 20, 2020 Estimate of time required: 5 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion Only/No Action: First Quarter 2020-2021 Budget vs Actual overview for
Storey County Water and Sewer Funds

2. Recommended motion: Discussion only

3. Prepared by: Jennifer McCain and Staff
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775-847-1133

4. Staff summary: Staff report attached

5. Supporting materials: Detail Budget to Actual Report

6. Fiscal impact: No
Funds Available: Fund: ALL Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No. ]7



Comptroller Report - 1*t Quarter Water-Sewer Finance Review 10/20/2020

Revenues

Overall, the revenues in both Water and Sewer as a whole, are tracking at 25% or more collected. Note that the USDA
bonds have begun to come in and although not budgeted to be deposited here by recommendation of our Auditor they
were. The Water Fund has received $2,376,100 of the expected loan proceeds $3,171,000 The Sewer Fund has received
$50,001 of the expected loan proceeds of 264,000$ As this money comes in it will be transferred to Capital Outlay fund
where the expenses have been paid.

Expenses

Salaries are on track with spending right around 25% which is expected. Service and Supplies is are tracking
between 11-14%, well under the 25% of year behind us. Line items that are at or over the 25% point are explainable in the
fact that these are onetime expenses or annual dues, fees, and subscriptions are due at the beginning of the year and will
even out as the year progresses. Chemicals is a line item in both funds that we are keeping a close watch on as chemical
prices have gone up and that budget could be over by the end of the year. Unfortunately, this is one of the things we do not
have control over.

Overview

As with the other budgets, | am happy where we the Water and Sewer funds are sitting. | would recommend we
stay conservative as we move through the second quarter and get a clearer picture of how this pandemic is affecting us.
The three large projects that are in process within these funds include the Gold Hill package plant, the 5-Mile water line,
and the Water tank project. The payments for these to USDA will begin in the second quarter as well as the transfer of fund
to reimburse Storey County’s Capital Projects Fund.



% S6'SL ZETIETT 89'880°% 89'880°V 000 00°000°LT 000
% ST'68 SSETETT S¥'989°C S¥'989°C 000 00'000°SZ 000
% 00°00T 00'000'ST 000 000 000 00'000'ST 000
% 05'69 00559 00'SYE 00'SYE 000 00°000°T 000
% 8v'89 r'180°E 8S'8TY'T 8S'8TY'T 000 00'00S‘t 000
% 10'86 60'vLT'T 16'SC 16'SC 000 00'00€'T 000
% S9°L8 00'086C 00°0ZY 00'0Z¥ 000 00°00V'€ 000
% 1S°SS £9'896°S9 €€°698°ZS €€'698°TS 000 00°'8€8°8TT 000
% 29°0Z- T9ETL'S- (R 747433 R 74433 000 00'TTL'LT 000
% 000 18°211- 18211 1811 000 000 000
% TTEL 0T'095°T 06'€LS 06'€LS 000 00'VET'T 000
% 98'G8 LE9TTLE €9°9TT°9 €9°9TT9 000 00'EVT'EV 000
% LTLL 01'£90'9 06'v6L'T 06'v6L°T 000 00'298°L 000
% LETL €S TV0°LT Ly'9¥8°0T LY'9¥8°0T 000 00'888°LE 000
%T9°TL 01'S0Z°£0T 06'€ZV'0Y 06°€ZV 'OV 000 00'629°LYT 000
% 000 LE'SYY- LESYY LE'SYY 000 000 000
% T6'TL L¥°059°L0T €5'8/6'6€ €5'8/6'6€ 000 00'6Z9°LYT 000
% LO"9VE 0T 0ZY'LLE'T 01°0Z88YSC- 01°0Z88YS'T- 00°0 00°00V°TLS- 000
% LO'9VE 0T'0ZY'LLE'T 0T°0Z8°8YS‘T- 01°0Z8'8YS'T- 000 00°00V°TLS- 000
% 000 L6'9L L6'9L- L6'9L- 000 000 000
% 00°00T- 00°000°01- 000 000 000 00°000°0T- 000
% 00°00T- 00'00Z°61- 000 000 000 00'00Z°61- 000
% 64799~ 8€'650°0¢€- 9 Y6 vI- 9 vv6'vI- 000 00°000°St- 000
% TTYT €€'S0L €€'50L°S- €€'S0L'S- 000 00'000°S- 000
% 2591~ 90'T6L°C- ¥6'80°€- ¥6'807'€- 000 00'000'9- 000
% V'L~ 00002~ 00005~ 00'00S°C- 000 00'00L°T- 000
% vL'69- 9L'STT'LE€E- YT v8T'9IvI- YT ¥8T'9VT- 000 00°005°€81- 000
% 000 00°00T 00°00T- 0000T- 000 000 000
% 00°0 00'000°0SC 00°000°0S2- 00'000°0SZ- 000 000 000
% 000 00'000921°C 00'000'9Z1°C- 00'000921°C- 000 000 000
Sululeway % Suiulewsay 193png  3duejeg Suipu3l Auandy |eyo) aduejeg 3uiuuidag 193png |edsyy s3dueiquiniuy

0202/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :2buey 33eQ
Alewwng JUNOJJY

Hoday 196png sA |leleg

SIVIOIW3HD
s3inin

3DNVN3ILINIVIN INIWJIND3 6]
SNOILdI¥ISENS B8 SINa 0tS
3NOHd313L 000-210£5-060-060
$311ddNS 301440 000-TT0ES-060-060
39V1S0d 000-0T0E5-060-060

SISNIdX3 TVNOILYHIdO - 0€S -Tdnosnidydx3
:s|e301 S1143IN39 IONIYS - 0ZS

AYVIQIS8NS SNI 33Y113Y 000-9T0¢5-060-060
ALIMND3S VIDOS 000-710Z5-060-060
JYVIIQIN 000-€1025-060-060

JDNVHNSNI HLTV3H 000-210¢5-060-060
10vd 000-TT0¢5-060-060

SY3d 000-0T025-060-060

S1133N38 IDNIYA - 026 :Tdnounidydx3

:s|e301 ISN3IdX3 1D3HIA AYVIVS - 0TS
JNILYIAO 000-TT015-060-060
SIOVM 8 SIIYVIVS 000-0T015-060-060
3ISN3IdX3 123410 AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnoinidydx3
asuadxy

:S|ej0] anuaA3ldy

sjejol
000-0059¢-060
000-€0Z9E-060
000-00T9¢-060
000-ZTvPE-060
000-€TPve-060
000-ZTrvE-060
000-TTPrE-060
000-0TvrE-060
0LT-7OPEE-060
BIT-POPEE-060
891-v0rtE-060

INUIAIY
W31SAS ¥3LVM - 060

Y3IHL0 - ISIW
SONIATING ALNNOD - SIN3Y
SONINYY3 1SIHILNI

JOYVHIUNS AGNLS YILYM

$334 LIWY3d IVNNNY-43LVM
SIOHVHD 3LV1 ¥ILYM
SANMOOH-8IYLNOD TVLIdVD

SIOHVHD H3LVYM

(¢T-16) SHNL ¥31VYM-SG33D0¥d ANOS
(0T-16) SYNVL Y1M-SA33D0¥d ANOE
(60-T6) SHNVL ¥1M -S033204d ANOS

awepN

unodxy




% 00°00T- 00°000°89- 000 000 000 00°000'89- 000
% 000 06'ST6°S 06'ST6°S- 06'ST6'S- 000 000 000
% 80°08- L1'609'6- €8'06E°C- £8°06€°C- 000 00°000CT- 000
KLEES 1TYTL'99- 6L'S8T'8S- 6.'S87'85- 000 00'000°SZT- 000
% 8179 E0PITE- L6'S88'T- L6'S88'T- 000 00°000°S- 000
% 00°£9- 00'00£'9- 00°00€€- 00°00€ ‘€~ 000 00°000°0T- 000
% 8E'€8- LEVTS'SET- €9'SL6'8€E- €9'SL6'8¢- 000 00'00S'vEZ- 000
% 000 00°100°0S 00'100°0S- 00°T00°0S- 000 000 000
£0°€95°STST €TITSTIV'T- €TITSTIV'T- 000 08°9v0°€0T 000
% 6L°6L £6'ZVT'8ES L8 E0E9ET L8 E0E'9ET 000 08°9vv'vL9 000
% 00°00T 00°00L°01 000 000 000 00°00Z°0T 000
% 00°00T 00°00£°0T 000 000 000 00'00£°0T 000
% 00°00T 08'€LEOV 000 000 000 08'ELEOV 000
% 00°00T 0€£°L08'8T 000 000 000 0€£'£08'8C 000
% 00°00T 0S'99S°TT 000 000 000 0S'99S'TT 000
% 95°58 9v°0v6'ZIT v5°65S0°61 vS'650°61T 000 00°000°ZET 000
% 00°00T 00'000°L 000 000 000 00°000°L 000
% 00°00T 00°000'SY 000 000 000 00°000°SY 000
% 81°9L 9v°0v6'09 ¥S'650°6T ¥S'650°6T 000 00°000°08 000
% SE'68 06'¥S6'00 OT'TIS6'E€C 0T'1S6°€Z 000 00'906°vZ 000
% 00y 00'00T'T 00°00¥°T 00°00v'T 000 00'00S°C 000
%0LL6 00'298°s 00°8€T 00'8€T 000 00°0009 000
% 8V'€6 ov'zz0'vT 09°LL6 09°LL6 000 00°000'ST 000
% 00001 00'000°C 000 000 000 00°000°C 000
% 0066 00°0€££'9C 00042 00'0LC 000 00'000°£Z 000
% 00001 00°000°ST 000 000 000 00'000'SZ 000
% 00°00T 000SZ 000 000 000 00°0SC 000
% 00°00T 00000 000 000 000 00'000°C 000
% €€°06 88'60L'C cT06C 1067 000 00°000°€ 000
% 00°00T 009SY 000 000 000 00'9Sv 000
% C0'88 L8°007'Y €1°66S €1°66S 000 00°000°S 000
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°000°€ 000
% 08°€6 00069t 00°0TE 00°0T€E 000 00'000°S 000
% 00°00T 00°00S'T 000 000 000 00'00S'T 000
% €6'66 20°066'vT 86'6 86’6 000 00'000°ST 000
% T9°SL SE'8Z0'VE S9°'TL6°0T S9°1L6°0T 000 00°000°SY 000
Suluieway % Suluieway 198png  aduejeg 3uipu3 Auandy |eyo asuejeg uluuidag 133png |easiy sadueiquinoul

020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :38uey azeq

SONINYV3 1S3Y31NI

NOILVZNVLIdVD 4IM3S

T1IH 3109

ADVEAVd VASN - YIM3S

SIOYVHD 31V ¥3IM3S

SdNMOOH ¥3IM3S

S3IOYVHI ¥IM3S

(ZT-26) LN1d 93d H9-SA3300¥d ANOS

S|e301 W3LSAS H3ILVM - 060
:sjejoy asuadx3y

‘s|e3ol 0v9 - 0v9

AVILNO WV1IdVD

*S|e301 SIDUNOS ONIDNVNI4 ¥3IHLO - 04S

60-T6 SINIT Y3LVM vasN
0T-T6 SANVLIY3LVM VasN

000-80FFE-0ET
000-Z0vvE-0ET

ANUI3AIY
¥3IM3S 3AIAIG/VINIDYIA - OET

000-010¥9-060-060
0v9 - 0¥9 :Tdnosgdydx3

691-20¢Z5-060-060
moﬁmoﬁm.omo.omo

$3DUNOS ONIDNVYNIF ¥IHLO - 0£S :Tdnoioidydx3

‘S|e30L INJIWNY3A0D TVHIN3D - OvS

SANN43Y 1I1SOd3a
SHILIW YILVYM
3SVHOUYNd ¥3LVM

*S|e301 SISN3IdX3 TYNOILVY3dO - 0€S

SI9

S3DIAY3S TYNOISS330Y¥d
S334 av1

SL1IWY3d

SIN3IW33HOV INIVIN
FONVNILINIVIN W3LSAS
S3D11LON DIn8Nd

S3YIL

135310 B SVO
FYVYMLI0S ¥31NdWOD
LIN3IW4IND3 ¥3LNdWOD
JONVNILNIVIN 01NV
ONINIVYL

S3SV3T ANV SINIY
SYIVd3Y

$31NddNS SNILVY¥3dO

awepN

000-21¥¥5-060-060

000-0Tv¥5-060-060
000-70v¥S-060-060
AIN3IWNYIA0D TVY¥IN3ID - OvS :Tdnoigidydx3

07Z-0£0¢€5-060-060
000-0£0€5-060-060
000-690€5-060-060
000-650€5-060-060
000-6¥0£5-060-060

000-0v0€5-060-060
000-7E0ES-060-060
D00-0€0€5-060-060
000-620€5-060-060
000-220€5-060-060
000-920€5-060-060
000-¥Z0€5-060-060
unoly

1oday 123png sA |1e3aq



% 00°SL 0S'0LT°68 0S°€2L°6T 0S'€2L'6C 000 00'768°8TT 000
% 00°'SL 9v'vL6°86 ¥S'166°C€ vS'166°C€ 000 00'996°TET 000
% 88'9L 00°00€2T 00°00L‘€E 00°00L°€E 000 00°000°9T 000
% 9€°99 00°00€L 00°00L°E 00°00L°E 000 00'000°TT 000
% 00°00T 00°000°S 000 000 000 00°000°S 000
% 0L°98 LT'E08°E8 €L°7S8TT €L°7S8TT 000 00'959°96 000
% 00'vv 00°00T°T 00°00%'T 00°00%'T 000 00°00S°T 000
% 81°06 00vTT'L 00'98L 00'98L 000 000008 000
% 00°00T 00°005°C 000 000 000 00°005°C 000
% 000 00'0LT- 00°0L2 00'0LT 000 000 000
% 00°00T 00°000°ST 000 000 000 00°000°ST 000
% 00°00T 00°005°T 000 000 000 00°00S°T 000
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00'000°€ 000
% 00°00T 0095t 000 000 000 00'95¥ 000
% 00°00T 00°00S 000 000 000 00°00S 000
% 00°00T 00°000°€ 000 000 000 00°'000°€ 000
% L6°SL 16'9S€°8 60'€¥9°C 60'€¥9°C 000 00°000'TT 000
% TV'TS €9°899°€ LETEE'E LETEE'E 000 00°000°L 000
% 2098 L8'V9E°TT €T°SE9°E €T'GE9’E 000 00°000°9Z 000
% 00°00T 00°000°0T 000 000 000 00°000°0T 000
% 000 00°'SL- 00'SL 00'SL 000 000 000
% STC8 8LEETT 2799t 77992 000 00°00S°T 000
% 1086 80VLT'T 76'ST 76'ST 000 00°00€‘T 000
% S9°L8 00086°C 00°0Zv 00°0Zv 000 00°00¥‘€ 000
% Y128 LEVIS0S €9°786°01 €9'786°01 000 00°L6Y¥'T9 000
%ST'L8 LT°7959 €8'296 £€8°£96 000 00°0€S°L 000
% 000 6L°TTT- 6L°TTT 6L7C1T 000 000 000
% SL9L 17966 6L°TOE 6L°T0€ 000 00'86Z°T 000
% 07'98 Sy'Svy'6T SSTITE SSTIT'E 000 00'855°2¢ 000
% 18'SL 61°086°C 18056 18°0S6 000 00'T€6°E 000
% S8'8L YT €E¥9°0C 98'9€S’S 98'9¢S°S 000 00°081°9Z 000
% E1°9L 69'667°89 TESTY'TT TESIYIT 000 00°STL‘68 000
% 000 16°0¢- 16°0€ 16°0€ 000 000 000
%919, 09°'0€€°89 oY ¥8ETT OV ¥8E'TT 000 00'STL'68 000
% €9'v9- 88'vVL'E6T- TT'SSL'091- TT°'SSL'091- 000 00°00S'vSt- 000
% €9°'V9- 88'YVL'€E6T- Z1'SsL’091- Z1°SSL09T- 000 00°00S VSt~ 000
Suiuieway % Suiuieway 333png  3duejeg Sulpul AuAndy |eyo) asuejeg Suluuidag 198png |easiy s3juesquinaul

020Z/0€/60 - 0202/10/L0 :38uey aieq

NOISNVdX3 LNV1d 43IM3S
£076 003y 3NITYIM3S vasn

S32UNOS ONIDNVNI4 ¥IHLO - 0£S :Tdnoanidydx3

‘s|e30L INJWNYIAO0D TVHINID - OvS
TIH Q109
S3DIAY3S ALNILN 8dS

:S|e301 SISN3IdX3 TVNOILVYHIdO - 0ES
310}
S$334 av1
SLINY3d
SININ3IIYOV LNIVIN
3DNVNILNIVIA INFLSAS
S3YIL
135314 B SVO
JYVYMLI0S ¥31NdWOD
FONVNILNIVIN 01NV
ONINIVYL
$317ddNS SNILYY¥3IdO
STVIOINIHD
S3LniLn
JONVNILNIVIN LNINDIND3
SNOILdI¥ISENS B SINA
3INOHd3131
$317ddNS 321440
39V1SOd

0£47-0£0£S-0t1-0¢tT
000-690¢5-0€1-0¢1
000-890£5-0¢1-0tT
000-650£5-0e1-0¢1
000-6v0£5-01-0t1

000-Tr0es-0e1-0¢tl

000-0v0eS-0el1-0tl

000-vE0£S0ET-0e L
000-0£0€5-0ET-0ET
000-7C0€S-0ET-0ET
000-7Z0€S-0E 10T
000-7T0ES-0ET-0ET

000-110e5-0e1-0tl
000-010€5-0ET-0tT

SISNIdX3 TYNOILYYIO - 0€S ‘Tdnoinydydx3

‘S|e301 S1143N38 IONIYS - 0ZS
AYVIQISENS SNI 334113y
ALI¥ND3S IVIDOS
3YVIIQ3IN
FONVHNSNI HLTV3IH
10vd
SY¥3d

000-91025-0c1-0e1
000-¥10Z5-0€1-0¢1

000-€1025-0e1-0t1

000-21025-0e1-0t1
000-11025-0e1-0t1
000-010¢5-0E1-0¢T

S114IN38 IDNIY - 0ZS :Tdnosgidydx3

*$|e101 ISNIdX3 1O3HIA AYVIVS - 0TS
JNILY3INO
SIOVM B SIYVIVS

000-11015-0e1-0t1

000-01015-0€1-0¢1

ISN3dX3 13410 AYVIVS - 0TS :Tdnounidydx3

:5|e30] aNUaAdY

:sje3oy

awepn

asuadx3y

junolxny

1oday 123png sA 1elaq



v 9ETIYI'T ¥9°S09°T9v'Z- ¥9'S0919v°Z- 000 08°0€9°6LT 000
Y €L9°'STT TY'680°6Y- Tv'680°61- 000 00'v8S'9L 000
% L6°8L 67 8IV'6IY TLS99°TTT TLS99'TTT 000 00'v80°TES 000
% 00°00T 00°000°ZT 000 000 000 00°000°ZT 00°0
% 00°00T 00°000CT 000 000 000 00°000°CT 000
% EV'SL 96°00SZ6T v0'STLT9 v0'STLZ9 000 00°91TZ'SST 000
% 00°00T 009SE‘Y 000 000 000 00'9SEV 000
Suuieway % Suiuieway 198png  aduejeg Suipul Aunnoy jelo)g asuejeg 3uiuuidag 198png |easiy s3duesquindul

0202/0€/60 - 020Z/10/0 :23uey aieq

:|eyo] woday
:s|e301 ¥IM3S 3AIAIQ/VINIDYIA - 0ET
:s|eyo] asuadxy

‘s|e301 0v9 - 0v9
AV1LNO TVLIdVD

*S|€301 S3DUNOS ONIDINVNI4 ¥3HLO0 - 04S
C1-76 LNV1d T11IH @109 vasn

aweN

000-0T0¥9-0€T-0e1
0v9 - 09 :Tdnounidydx3

161-20245-01-0ET
unoxy

Hoday 123png sa 1e3aQg



Y 9ET'IY9C v9°509°19v°Z- v9°S09°19v‘Z- 000 08'0€9°6LT 000

TV'€49°STT 1¥'680°61- 17'680°61- 000 00'v85'9L 000

€0'€9S'STS'T €C9TSTIV'T- €T9IS IV 000 08'9v0°€0T 000
Buuieway % Suiuieway 123png  3duejeg Suipu3l Auandy |eyo) aduejeg Suiuuidag 1938png jeasyy s3jueaquinduy

Asewwng pun4
020Z/0€/60 - 020Z/10/L0 :33uey aieq

:|eyo] poday

43M3S 3AIAIG/VINIDYIA - OET
W31SAS ¥31VM - 060

puny

1oday 123png sa |1e32g




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10/20/20 Estimate of time required: 15 Min

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ x]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Consideration and possible approval of Second Reading of
Ordinance No3j) - %i2and ordinance amending Storey County Code Section 2.22.080(A) in
chapter 2.22 County’s List of Qualified Appraisers in order to better develop a list of
appraisers qualified to conduct appraisals of real property owned by the County and offered for
sale or lease by the board, to provide appraisals of real property proposed to be purchased by
the County, and providing for other properly related matters.

2. Recommended motion: I (commissioner) motion to approve Second Reading of Ordinance
NazdD - 1.2 and ordinance amending Storey County Code Section 2.22.080(A) in chapter
2.22 County’s List of Qualified Appraisers in order to better develop a list of appraisers
qualified to conduct appraisals of real property owned by the county and offered for sale or
lease by the board, proposed to be purchased by the County and providing for other properly
related matters.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
4. Department: County Manager Telephone: 847-0968

5. Staff summary: The proposed ordinance update will enable Storey County to properly
develop a list of qualified property appraisers in accordance with the Nevada Revised Statues.

6. Supporting materials: Draft Ordinance

7. Fiscal impact:  Funds Available: Fund:
8. Legal review required: _yes___ District Attorney
9. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
@’ County Manager Other agency review
10. Board action:
[ ] Approved [] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.



Ordinance No. 20-312

Summary

An ordinance amending Storey County Code sections 2.22.060 and 2.22.080 to provide
geographic jurisdictions within which appraisers will be contacted to be included on
County’s List of Qualified Appraisers and providing for other properly related matters.

Title

An ordinance amending Storey County Code sections 2.22.060 and 2.22.080 to provide
geographic jurisdictions within which appraisers will be contacted to be included on
County’s List of Qualified Appraisers and providing for other properly related matters.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does ordain:
SECTION I: Storey County Code Section 2.22.060 is hereby amended as follows:
2.22.060 - Qualifications of appraisers.

In order for an appraiser to be placed on the county's lists of qualified appraisers, the appraiser
must meet at least the following requirements:

A. Hold a general appraiser certificate from the Nevada Real Estate Division.

B. Have five years of experience in appraising real property in northern Nevada, and, to
be placed on the list for the Comstock Historic District, have five years of experience in
appraising real property within _the Comstock Historic District or communities with
similar historic mining district challenges.

C. Provide a resume describing the appraiser's qualifications, certifications, years of
experience, and professional expertise.

D. Provide an estimation of the time it will take for the appraiser to complete appraisal
projects.

E. Provide a list of fees charged by the appraiser.

F. Provide a copy of and maintain a policy of professional liability insurance as required
by the county.

G. Be willing to indemnify the county for errors, omissions and negligence.

H. Meet any other criteria the board determines to be necessary.

Draft 09/25/20 1



SECTION 2. Storey County Code Section 2.22.080 is hereby amended as follows:

2.22.080 - Appraiser list.

A-hist Two lists of appraisers will be established by the board as follows:

A. One list of appraisers will be complied to apply to properties located within the
Comstock Historic District, and a second list of appraisers will be compiled to apply
to properties located outside of the Comstock Historic District.

B. The county manager or his designee will send notice to the current certified general
appraisers with offices in nerthern Carson City, Storey County, Washoe County, and
Lyon County, Nevada requesting a response with their qualifications if they are
interested in providing appraisals for the sale or lease of real property owned by
Storey County.

C. The county manager or his designee will review and compile a-the lists of qualified
appraisers and organize i# them in random order. The appraisers will be chosen to
perform appraisals in the order of the list.

D. After an appraiser has completed an appraisal, the appraiser will be rotated to the
bottom of the list. /f that appraiser is placed on both lists and performs the appraisal,

that appraiser will be rotated to the bottom of both lists.

E. The list may be amended by the county manager or his designee to remove names on
written request from the appraiser, on information received from the state of Nevada
that the appraiser is no longer active, or on the board's determination that there is a
basis for removal.

F.The list may also be amended to add names of qualified appraisers who subsequently

request to be added to the list or whom are later solicited by the county manager or his
designee and are qualified to conduct general appraisals.

Proposed on , 2020.

by Commissioner

Passed on , 2020.

Draft 09/25/20 2



Vote: Ayes: Commissioners

Nays: Commissioners

Absent Commissioners

Marshall McBride, Chair
Storey County Board of County Commissioners

Attest:

Vanessa Stephens
Clerk & Treasurer, Storey County

This ordinance will become effective on , 2020.

Draft 09/25/20 3



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 10-20-2020 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval
2. Recommended motion: Approval
3. Preparcd by: ‘Ashley Mead
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications arc normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to the

Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

%ﬁne ead Department Name: Community Development
ounty f ager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[1] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[S— Y

Agenda Item No. -
genda Item OLQO



110 Toll Road ~ Gold Hill Divide
P O Box 526 ~ Virginia City NV 89440

(775) 847-0966 ~ Fax (775) 847-0935
CommunityDevelopment@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s office October 12, 2020
Austin Osborne, County Manager Via Email

Fr: Ashley Mead

Please add the following item(s) to the October 20, 2020 COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS:

Battle Born Tree Service LLC — Out of County / 6301 US Hwy 50 E. ~ Carson City, NV
Haus Plumbing & Mechanical Corp. — Contractor / 4641 Wedekind Rd. Ste. 2 ~ Sparks, NV
Ira Hansen & Sons Plumbing & Heating — Contractor / 58 Hardy Dr. ~ Sparks, NV
Ixom Watercare Inc. — Out of County / 3225 Hwy 22 N. ~ Dickinson, ND

Kforce Inc — Out of County / 1001 E. Palm Ave. ~ Tampa, FL

Patti Engineering, Inc. — Out of County / 2110 E. Walton Blvd Ste. A ~ Auburmn Hills, M1
Red’s Candies — General / 68 S. C St. ~ Virginia City, NV

Reno-Tahoe Steel, Inc — Contractor / 300 Morrill Ave. ~ Reno, NV

SBM Management Services Inc. — Out of County / 5241 Arnold Ave. ~ McClellan, CA
Schauer Excavation Inc. — Contractor / 4855 Joule St. Unit B-6 ~ Reno, NV

Capra Group, Inc. — Contractor / 903 Clough Ave. ~ Columbus, MT

CM SRL - Out of County / Italy

FRASCZOmMEOORR

Ec: Community Development Planning Department Sheriff’s Office
Commissioner’s Office Comptroller’s Office



